San Miguel Communitx Services District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

John Green, President Larry Reuck, Vice President
Anthony Kalvans, Director Gib Buckman, Director Travis Dawes, Director

FRIDAY JULY 29, 2016 2:00 P.M.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
SMCSD Boardroom
1150 Mission St.
San Miguel, CA 93451
Cell Phones:As a courtesy to others, please silence yourptelhe or pager during the meeting
and engage in conversations outside the Boardroom.

Americans with Disabilities Act: If you need special assistance to participate im riieeting,
please contact the CSD Clerk at (805) 467-3388ifisation 48 hours in advance will enable the
CSD to make reasonable arrangements to ensuresdmligsto this meeting. Assisted listening
devices are available for the hearing impaired.

Public Comment: Please complete a “Request to Speak” form locatetieapodium in the
boardroom in order to address the Board of Diresctor any agenda item. Comments are limited
to three minutes, unless you have registered yoganization with CSD Clerk prior to the
meeting. If you wish to speak on an item not on #genda, you may do so under “Oral
Communications.” Any member of the public may addréhe Board of Directors on items on
the Consent Calendar. Please complete a “RequeSpdak” form as noted above and mark
which item number you wish to address.

Meeting Schedule: Regular Board of Director meetings are generaydhin the SMCSD
Boardroom on the fourth Thursday of each month:@0 P.M. Agendas are also posted at:
www.sanmiguelcsd.org

Agendas:Agenda packets are available for the public ingpact2 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting at the Counter/ San Miguel CSD office ledaat 1150 Mission St., San Miguel, during
normal business hours. Any agenda-related writorgdocuments provided to a majority of the
Board of Directors after distribution of the agermecket are available for public inspection at
the same time at the counter/ San Miguel CSD officé150 Mission St., San Miguel, during
normal business hours.
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l. Call to Order: 2:00 PM

I. Pledge of Allegiance:

[1I. Roll Call:

IV.  Adoption of Special and Regular Meeting Agendas

V. Public Comment and Communications (for items not orthe agenda):

Persons wishing to speak on a matter not on the agenda may be heard at this time; however, no action will be
taken until placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Please complete a “Request to
Speak” form and place in basket provided.

vi.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION:
A. CLOSED SESSION AGENDA:

1. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL—EXxisti ng Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 {d) (1
Case:Seinbeck v. City of Paso Rables, Santa Clara County Superior Court Case No. 1-
14-CV-265039 and Case:Eidemiller v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara County
Superior Court Case No. 1-14-CV-269212

2. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL— Anticipated Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.7 (Z)L(dase)

B. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
C. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

3. Report out of Closed Session by District GeneralrGel
VII. Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting (estimated to be 3:00 pm)

VIIl. Public Comment and Communications:

Persons wishing to speak on a matter not on the agenda may be heard at this time; however, no action will be
taken until placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Please complete a “Request to
Speak” form and place in basket provided.

IX.  Staff & Committee Reports — Receive & File:
Non-District Reports:

1. San Luis Obispo County Sheriff No Report

2. San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors Npdrie

3. San Luis Obispo County Planning and/or Public Works No Report

4.  San Miguel Area Advisory Council No Report

5. Camp Roberts—Army National Guard No Report

District Staff & Committee Reports:

6. General Manager (Mr. Gentry) Verbal

7.  District General Counsel (Attorney White) Verbal

8. Utility Supervisor (Mr. Dodds) Report Attached

9.  Fire Chief (Chief Roberson) Report Attached
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10.  District Engineer (Mr. Tanaka) Report Attached

11. Finance/Budget Committee (Director Dawes, Chair) Report Attached

12.  Organization/Personnel Committee (Director Gredmgi€} Summary Attached

13. Equipment & Facilities Comm. (Director Kalvans, @ha Summary Attached

14.  Water Resources Advisory Committ@irector Kalvans, Rep) Verbal

X. CONSENT ITEMS:

The items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group and one vote. Any Director or a

member of the public may request an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda to discuss or to

change the recommended course of action. Unless an item is pulled for separate consideration by the

Board, the following items are recommended for approval without further discussion.

15. Board Minutes:

15 a. Approval of Special Board Meeting/Workshop MinutesJune 9, 2016

15 b. Approval of Special Board Meeting/Workshop MinutesJune 16, 2016
15 c. Approval of Special & Regular Board Meeting Minutes May 26, 2016
15d. Approval of Special & Regular Board Meeting Minufes April 30, 2016
15 e. Approval of Special & Regular Board Meeting Minsifer June 23, 2016

16. Review and Discuss Finance & Budget Committeemguendation to approve
May and June 2016 YTD and Monthly Financial Répuaith Treasurer’'s Report.

17. Approval ofResolution No. 2016- 23equesting General Election Consolidatidn
District’s Biennial Election with the November8)16 Consolidated General
Election.

18.  Approval ofResolution No. 2016-2'Authorizing the establishment of a Capital
Projects Fund Account with Rabobank and autha@jpeific banking power
signatures for this account.

Xl.  BOARD ACTION ITEMS:

19.

20.

Review and Discuss New Bids for Purchase of Newi&@xinter Replacement

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appfesolution No. 2016-24
authorizing a new copier/printer replacement puseha

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S Vv

Review and DiscusResolution No. 2016-2%ccepting the FY 2014-15
District Financial Audit.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appfgsolution No. 2016-25
accepting the FY 2014-15 District Financial Audégort.
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Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S Vv

21. Review and Discuss approvifesolution No. 2016-22nd adoption of
FY 2016-17 Operations & Maintenance Budget and@a@ of FY 2017-18
Operations & Maintenance Budget for planning psgso

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the Board discuss FY
2016-17 Operations & Maintenance Budget and appResolution No. 2016-22
adopting FY 2016-17 O & M Budget, and approving Z¥Y17-18 O & M Budget
for planning purposes only.

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S \%

22.  Review and Discuss approviiesolution No. 2016- 2@dopting the2016-17
District Annual Work Program and General Manag&tsals and District
Improvement Program.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Discuss and Approviesolution No. 2016-
26 approving 2016-17 District Improvement Plan GdatDistrict, Set goals
for General Manager and Approve the District'snAal 2016-17 Work Program.

Public Comments: (Hear public comments prior to Board Action)

M S Vv

Xll. BOARD COMMENT:

This section is intended as an opportunity for Board members to make brief announcements, request
information from staff, request future agenda item(s) and/or report on their own activities related to
District business. No action is to be taken until an item is placed on a future agenda.

Xlll.  ADJOURNMENT Time:

ATTEST:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO ) ss.
COMMUNITY OF SAN MIGUEL )

I, Tamara Parent, Account Clerk/Operations Coordirator of San Miguel Community Services District, heeby
certify that | caused the posting of this agendatahe SMCSD office on July 22, 2016.

Date: July 22, 2016
Tamara Parent

Ta mara Parent, Account Clerk/Operations Coordinabr

Paged of 4
7-29-2016 Board Meeting



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM#1X.8

UTILITY REPORT

Well Status:

MCL = maximum contaminate level ----- ppb = parés pillion ----- ppm = parts per million
» SLT well Arsenic levels are 11 ppb; MCL is 1(fpampled 6/6/16
* SLT well Nitrate levels are 4.1 ppb; MCL is gpb Sampled 6/6/16

Arsenic levels on Oak Drive are 7 ppb; MCL Gsdpb Sampled 6/6/16
Well 3 and 4 are both in operation.

Well 4 water static level 80.6 4/18/16

SLT Water static level 156 4/5/16

Water System status:
Water leaks this month: 0 This year: 3
Water related calls through the alarm company &foerrs this month: O this Year: 9
* SLT Well is being run to system, blending in therdee Tank. Current trending is
shown in chart attached.

Sewer System status:
Sewer overflows this month: 0 this year: O
Sewer related calls through the alarm companytiosth: 5 this Year: 8
» Continuing to work on SSMP (Sewer System ManagerR&art) audit corrections

WWTP status:
* SOP’s (Standard Operating Procedures) and O&M (@joer and Maintenance) manuals
for the plant are being updated and developedrigpbpwith our SSMP
» Evaluation study completed for treatment plant ingd report is being scheduled for
review by committee

Lighting status:
* Applications are in for the requested street ligbhtk. PGE should be scheduling this
work within the next 45-60 days

Project status:
» Continuing raising valves and manholes around town.

SCADA progress:
* Installation is complete and final corrections laeeng made.

Grantg/ funding:
» CDBG for blending line for the SLT well. Surveyiagd Biological review are underway
Still working out what engineer will be used foethplans.




» CDBG grant proposal to County for Hydrant replaceteeContract was awarded to
Whitaker Construction, Construction started 2/16hf was completed 2/29/16
finalizing paperwork with the county and waiting paperwork from Whitaker

Development:
Currently working with;

* Tract 2637 (Nino--60 lots) All phases of infrastiwe has been installed and
inspected. Phase 2-3 home construction is undeagain

* Tract 2647 (Hastings--12 Lots) Infrastructure isnpbete development is
selling individual lots. (no update)

» Tract 2710 (Peoples Self help Housing-24 Lots) Watel sewer lines are
complete and have been tested and passed

* Tract 2527 (Peoples Self help Housing — 60 lot)ptans are approved.
Construction estimated to begin next Spring

* Tract 2779 (Fortune Co. - 34 lots) — revised plaamge been submitted to the
county. (no update)

e Tract 2723 (Wittstrom — 37 Lots) — Will serve ispined and they want to get a
new will serve and update information. (no update)

* 968 L street — 4 unit development — a preliminaily serve was issued and we
are waiting on complete set of plans

* 972 K street — commercial — a preliminary will sewas issued and we are
waiting on complete set of plans

Potential development:

e 965 L street — 4 unit development — Informatiobesng requested for an
expired project

e 1010 L street Single Family home — Plans have lsabmitted and approved,
no timeline for construction. — (no update)

e 1222 N street — 22 unit development — (no update)

San Miguel Community Cleanup:
» Chipping has been suspended until further notice
e Community Cleanup TBD

SLO County in San Miquel:

e Park improvements: The County has provided planbdith the park and L Street
improvements to which the District provided a resgm We will be proposing to replace
the water main in K between"2nd 1% as well as making some necessary relocation to
the hydrants on L Street to accommodate the prapsisewalk. The preliminary
schedule for L Street is November 2016 and the Ralkollow in January 2017 which
means that we need to be completed with our pat for those months. The District and
the County are working together to minimize costthe District.

Caltransin San Miguel:
» Caltrans is underway on improvements to the HWY ddtidor




Rain in San Miquel:
Calendar year as measured at our WWTP
2014 total 14.25”

2015 total 5"

1/4-10/16 2"

1/18-19/16 .75"

1/31/16 75"

2/17/16 Not measureable
3/4-6/16 1.5"

3/7-15/16  2.25"
2016 total 7.25"

PREPARED BY: APPROVED BY:
7’\/@%} Dodds Darrell Gentry
Kelly Dodds Darrell W. Gentry
Utility Supervisor General Manager

Date: July 22, 2016
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors Meeting

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: 1X9

SUBJECT: FireChief Report for June 2016

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Receive and File Monthly Reports for thiee Departmetr

INCIDENTS:

Total Incidents for Juné2

Time of Day

0800 to 1800 2150 %

1800 to 0000 1740%

0000 to 0800 40%

Time of Day
m 8:00 - 18:00
= 18:00 - 0:00
0:00 - 8:00

Emergency Response Man Hodfd 2016 total 692
Stand-By Man Hour495 _356

1048
Emergency Response Man Hopes Call = 6.: hr.
Stand-By Average per Call = 3.

Average Calls per Montim 2016  26.5
Total calls for the year to de 159
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Response Breakdown by %

67.2

3.7

M Structure fires

W Wildland Fires

M Vehicle Fires

W Misc. fire

M lllegal Burn

M Vehicle Accidents
M False Alarms

M Haz Condition

For 159 calls for 6 Months in 2016

District Calls
Mutual Aid

19,9,0.9,0,0.9,0,0,0,0,0.9,0,0,0,9,0,0,9,0,0,9,0,9,0,0.4

Structure fires
Wildland Fires
Vehicle Fires
Misc. fire
lllegal Burn

Vehicle Accidents

False Alarms
Haz Condition
Haz Mat
Stand by
PSA

Medical Aids

5723
429

Sor
126
3.19
2.59
.69
8.89
307
09
.64
09
09
67.29
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Haz Mat
m Stand by
m PSA
Medical Aids
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June YTD
District calls 1023.8% 92 57.8%
Mutual aid calls 3276.1% 67 42.1%
Assist Camp Roberts 18 29
Response

M District Calls
® Mutual Aid

Page2 of 3



Per sonnel:
1 Chief
1 Assistant Chief

We currently have 15 active members.
3 Fire Captains

2 Engineers

8 Firefighters

0 new recruits

Equipment:
* All equipment is in service.

Activities:

June

Date Subject matter

7 Wildland Progressive Hose Lays

14 Engine Company Operations / Mission Response
21 Vehicle Extrication

28 Association Meeting

Date Other activities Time

4 Structure Fire Training Burn 08:00- 16:00

10 Start Weed Abatement
20 Finish Weed Abatement
Work Day on training Site

July
Date Subject matter
5 ICS Operations / Fire Response

12 RIC Team Ops

19 Medical Heat Related Injuries, Patient Assessmen
26 Association Meeting

Date Other activities Time

Cleanup 0800-1200

July 4" coverage

| nfor mation:

Prepared By: Approved By:

Kob Foberson Darrell W. Gentry

Rob Roberson, Chief Darrell W. Gentry, GM
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IX-9

SAN MIGUEL FIRE DEPARTMENT 2016 RESPONSES
IJAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN | JUL | AUG | SEP | OCT | NOV | DEC | TOTAL

PV Temniy

3oLISIA

17

67 40
91 68

159

67

29

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

0

0

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

CPR TOTAL

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

1

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

0

0

Montrey Co. MA

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

18

42

0

18
66

p1y Tenyniy

o1sIq

11

19 11 10 32

30

0 |[32

11

p1y Tenyniy

1o1sIq

19
23

7

30

S.0 Co. MA

p1y Tenyniy

o1msIq

6
9

10

15

24

0.7

pIy Tenyniy

o1sIq

Day

26.5

pIy Tenyny

1o1sIq

0

0

0
1
2

0
0

0
15

19

25

6

Month

Structure Fires

Veg. Fires

Vehicle Fires

Misc. Fires

Illegal Burning

Vehicle Accidents

False Alarms

Hazardous Condition

Hazardous Materias

Standby
Pub.Svc.Asst.

Medical Aids

Call TOTALS

CPR

Mutua Aid SLO/Mon.

Camp Bob Asst.

Average Calls Per




Fire Equipment

IX. 9-3
2016 Mileage / Fuel Report
Mileage/ Fuel January February March April May June Total Avg. MPG
Diesel mi. ~ gal. |[ mi. "~ gal. | mi. | gal. || mi. | gal. || mi. = gal. | mi. = gal. || mi. " gal.
E-8696 106 19.5[ 70 11| 144 354 19 of 138 405 275 752 106.4 7.1
E-8687 39 15 12 8 80 24 15 10| 225 65.2) 129 500} 122.2 4.1
E-8668 18 0 44 7.8 64 8 38 8.5 75 13 24 263(f 37.3 7.1
[ 6MonthTotal | 1515[ 265.9 5.7
Gas mi. gal. [ mi. = gal. | mi. = gal. | mi. = gal. [ mi. | gal mi. | gal. mi. || gal.
U-8630 468 37.95|| 330 19.9| 681 51.1f 213 19.1ff 506 53.12)) 936 62.5| 3134) 243.7 12.9
C-8600 5921 46.4| 335 31ff 420 51.1jf 509 54.8| 467 36.7|| 564 45] 2887| 265 10.9
6 Month Total 6021|| 508.7 11.8
Mileage / Fuel July August September | October November | December Total Avg. MPG
Diesel mi gal mi. gal. |[ mi. = gal. | mi. | gal. || mi. | gal. | mi. gal. || mi. " gal.
E-8696 752|| 106.4 7.1
E-8687 500(f 122.2 4.1
E-8668 263(f 37.3 7.1
[ 6MonthTotal | 1515[ 265.9 5.7
Gas mi gal mi. ~ gal. [ mi gal mi gal mi. | gal. mi. | gal. mi. || gal.
U-8630 3134(| 243.7 12.9
C-8600 2887( 265 10.9
6 Month Total 6021|| 508.7 11.8
YTD 2016 Total mi.  gal. | Avg. MPG
Diesel 3030 531.8 5.7
Gas 12042 1017 11.8




San Miguel Community Services District BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Darrell Gentry, General Manager John Green, President
Post Office Box 180 Larry Reuck, Vice President
San Miguel, CA 93451 Anthony Kalvans
(805) 467-3300 Gib Buckman

Travis Dawes

MONTHLY DISTRICT ENGINEER’S REPORT

June 2016
DATE: July 28, 2016
TO: Board of Directors
VIA: Darrell Gentry, General Manager
FROM: Steven G. Tanaka, P.E.

SUBJECT:  Monthly District Engineer’'s Report — June 2016
SUMMARY OF ACTIVE PROJECTS

1. Salt & Nutrient Management Plan

2. Water Well Quality/Radioactivity

3. Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) Audit
4. Capital Improvements Planning

5. San Miguel Park (County)

6. L Street Improvements (County)

7. 2015 CDBG Grant Cycle

8. 2016 CDBG Grant Cycle

9.CDBG - Fire Hydrant Replacements

10. Active Will Serves, Plan Checks and Inspections:
a. Butterfield Downtown Mixed Use
b. Mission Garden Estates - 60 Single Family Residential (SFR) Units
c. Nino (formerly Ritter) — Tract 2637, River Road
d. People’s Self Help, Tract 2710
e. Arciero (formerly Stuntman) Tract 2750
f. Hasting Family Trust, Tract 2647

11. Inactive Will Serves
g. Wittstrom — 38 SFR Units (Will serve expired; Developer indicated desire to pursue new
will serve, no update).
h. Paulo Pecora Laundromat and Retail, 1143 Mission Street

DISCUSSION:

1. Salt & Nutrient Management Plan (S&NMP). The final S&NMP was submitted by the City




Monthly District Engineer’s Report San Miguel Community Services District
July 2016 Page 2 of 3

of Paso Robles to the Regional Board on 5/13/15, fulfilling this region’s requirements of the
State’s recycled water policy. This document is intended to be a working document that
adapts over time as the groundwater basin changes. It is anticipated that this Plan will be
incorporated into a future Groundwater Sustainability Plan required by the recently enacted
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. A full hard copy of this document will be
forthcoming from the City of Paso Robles in the near future. No change from prior report.

2. Water Well Quality/Radioactivity. Re-testing of radioactivity levels in Wells 3 and 4
indicate compliance with primary drinking water standards, and State Division of Drinking
Water (formerly California Department of Public Health (CDPH)) acknowledged keeping the
wells in service. Although the re-testing yielded positive results in this regard, it is a
reminder that radioactivity levels in both wells will continue to be a growing concern over the
coming years. No change from prior report.

3. SSMP Update (2015) and Audit (2016). District Engineer completed the bi-annual SSMP
audit with staff in 2014, and the final audit report was transmitted to the General Manager.
The audit has been on file at the District office. This audit is required every two years. The
audit does not require adoption/certification by the Board, but must remain on file at the
District’s office. District staff is working on SSMP audit corrections/updates at this time.

4. Capital Improvements Planning. DE and staff met on December 15, 2015, to discuss
various water and sewer system capital improvement projects anticipated for the coming
years. Based on this meeting, DE and staff prepared a CIP memorandum, laying out
general recommendations for upcoming needed CIPs in the coming years. This report has
been reviewed by utilities staff, and now is currently being reviewed by the General
Manager. It is expected that this report will be presented at an upcoming committee
meeting. In June, DE provided staff with a budgetary cost breakdown for WWTP upgrade
hard and soft costs, for use in funding.

5. San Miquel Park. The County and Wallace Group Design team continue moving forward
with Park design activities. A draft 50% design package was reviewed by staff and DE, and
comments submitted to the County/Wallace Group design team. The County and the WG
design team expect to finalize San Miguel Park and L Street Plans as a single package, by
end of July 2016. Construction is projected to start January 2017. Staff has been advised
to plan to replace the water main in the area of the Park during this time, to avoid costs of
street/pavement restoration. A fire hydrant on 12th Street may require relocation to
accommodate the Park Improvements; however, at this time it is not clear if the County will
pay for relocation as part of the Park Project, or will request the District to implement the FH
relocation.

6. L Street Improvements. See San Miguel Park update above. Next month, San Miguel
Park and L Street Improvements will be combined into a single item in this Report.

7. 2015 CDBG Grant Cycle. Staff submitted one application (SLT well blending piping to
tank) for possible grant funding consideration by the County, and addressed the Board of
Supervisors at the 10/23/14 public hearing to express the District’'s needs for various
infrastructure projects. County has indicated that this Project will be funded through CDBG
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10.

grant funds. DE submitted a letter proposal to District staff a letter proposal in early
December 2015 for professional services. Staff is in the process of acquiring services for a
biologist and archaeologist to address CEQA/NEPA requirements. District staff is reviewing
other engineering proposals for possible selection to perform the Work.

2016 CDBG Grant Cycle. A needs workshop was conducted on 9/8/15 by the County
Planning staff, to hear from various project proponents seeking CDBG grant funds during
this cycle. General Manager attended this meeting. The District should consider submitting
applications for additional CDBG funds for various water/sewer related improvement
projects. District Staff and DE will discuss and identify potential projects to pursue grant
funding. No change from prior report.

CDBG — Fire Hydrant Replacements. The project was awarded to Whitaker Construction.
The physical work is complete, and District staff is in the process of closing out the Project.
No change from prior report.

Active Will Serves. The following is a summary of the active “Will Serves” staff is currently

reviewing, or Inspecting during Construction:

a) Butterfield Downtown Mixed Use. Butterfield submitted plans for a mixed use project on
Mission Street. Staff conducted preliminary review of the plans, and met with Mr.
Butterfield to discuss the project. Final plan check comments were issued in November
2009, and District Staff/District Engineer and Fire Chief signed and approved the plans
at that time. Recent discussions with the Developer indicate the possibility that early
phases of the Project may be moving forward in the near future. If so, District Staff will
issue a new preliminary will-serve letter for the Development, and will conduct a re-
review of the plans since nearly 3 years has elapsed since approval of the prior plans.
No change from prior report.

b) People's Self Help (Tract 2527, formerly Mission Garden Estates). Plans have been
approved, construction expected to begin Spring 2017.

¢) Nino (formerly Ritter). This Development Project, Tract 2637, is complete with all
phases of infrastructure improvements. Phase 2 and 3 home construction is under way.

d) People’s Self Help (Tract 2710). Construction of water and sewer lines complete, tested
and passed inspection.

e) Arciero (formerly Stuntman) Tract 2750. See Utilities Supervisor report on the status of
this Project. The final home is being constructed at this time, and is nearing overall
project completion. No change from prior report.

f) Hasting Family Trust, Tract 2647. Development construction is complete, and individual
lots are in progress of being sold.

M:\406-San Miguel CSD\0406-002 District Engineering\District Engineer's Reports\2016 Reports\2016_07_28_Engineers
Report_SMCSD.docx.



IX 11
SANMIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
FINANCE & BUDGET COMMITTEE

MEETING SUMMARY NOTES
For Wednesday, July 6, 2016 — 2:30 pm

l. Called to Order at 2:31pm by Chair Dawes
I. Pledge of Allegiance lead by Director Buckman

1. Roll Call — Director Buckman — Present
Director Dawes — Present

Others in Attendance: Bob Crosby, District Financial Auditor, Utility Sepvisor Doddsand
Laverne Buckman

V. Public Comment — None

V. Special Status Report & Discussion on Financiaudit Progress by District
Auditor—Bob Crosby, Crosby Company

General Manager introduced the purpose for thigiapestatus report and discussion with
Auditor about the FY 2014-15 District Financial Augrthich remains pending at this point. Mr.
Crosby was invited to provide his status reporedily to Committee Members. General
Manager also indicated that the July"@oard Meeting is scheduled to present this awiort

for acceptance and approval by the Board. Mr. &rdes been advised of deadlines for getting
the Final Audit report to Board on this date.

Mr. Crosby gave a brief verbal status report outgnthe items that he is still finalizing which
includes review of fixed asset information just eeed from former District Auditor,
Bloomberg, Griffin. He also spoke about 4 pagesahual journal voucher adjustments that he
is reviewing so he can finalize the FY 2014-15 Auwdport. He stated that the last Management
Letter he has done was in 2011. He assured then(itee Members that all the numbers
provided by District staff are “good” numbers amubke about all the personnel changes that
have been a factor for the District accounting fiomcover the past 2-3 years. He spoke about
needing details of miscellaneous accounts that ha&en provided by District staff. It is also
necessary to understand what reverse journal erdnd how to handle them for purposes of
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simplifying auditing process. He stated his bdieft the District has very solid and good people
in place who know what they are doing.

Mr. Crosby asked if there were any questions byGbmmittee. Director Buckman asked if he
was going to be ready with Audit for the July™2®eeting. Mr. Crosby replied yes, he would
have the report to District by July ®Zor Board review.

Director Dawes asked Mr. Crosby to clarify his urstiending about his understanding of
problems that have or are contributing to delafinalizing audit, and to describe what was not
being produced for his use, a District problemansone else.

Mr. Crosby stated that former auditor could notdigaprovide data regarding fixed assets,
depreciation schedule used for their audit workKquared. There were delays by that former
auditor that complicated and delayed his work. sHeke about his work being done to review
supporting documentation for various accounts.

Director Dawes called for any public questions.

Laverne Buckman asked about availability of othesuinents needed. Mr. Crosby stated he has
been able to get documents and other requestedmiafion directly from District. Ms.
Buckman also asked if miscellaneous accounts wespepy labeled or was there anything
unusual in accounts. Mr. Crosby answered no ngthimusual but his pre-analytical review
showed 3 accounts, in particular, that needed Bapportive documentation. Those were the
old improvement district bonds payment schedule fitted assets and depreciation. He had also
guestioned a figure of $3,000 in expenses thae&xls to be supported by documentation. He
believes there may be an adjustment error thatezmily be fixed once located. He re-
emphasized that there is nothing unusual going on.

Director Dawes asked if this was the first timetthx. Crosby had worked with the Black
Mountain System for accounting and was he awarglar agencies using Black Mountain. Mr.
Crosby stated that yes, it was his first time andita Black Mountain accounting system
documentation. He was not aware of any other agaesing Black Mountain System for utility
billing or accounting in this area. He believedremembered Nipomo CSD, years ago, taking a
look but not going forward with acquisition.

Director Dawes asked Mr. Crosby if he wants to rtw® as District Auditor. Mr. Crosby
answered yes. He is doing a lot of work but waatsontinue. He is aware of District staff's
desire to achieve a certificate of excellencenaficial reporting from CSDA.

There were no further questions. Committee thanked Crosby for appearing to answer
guestions and provide a status report. Commitlee asked him about scheduling and
availability to complete the FY 2015-16 Audit muehrlier than current effort. Mr. Crosby
indicated that he is prepared to begin work in Asigan FY 2015-16 Audit.
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VI.  AGENDA:

1. Review and Discuss Monthly Financial Report foMay and June 2016

General Manager gave a brief review of written repopacket for the May-June Financial
Report. He summarized where the preliminary yearaf accounts highlighting total revenues
and expenses.

Chair Dawes asked to proceed with Committee exaimmaf the Treasurer's Report. He asked
if the Water Project account would be shifted a®sult of changes in FY 2016-17 O & M
Budget with these monies being used for meter ceph&nts as originally intended by the grant
funds received some years ago. GM replied thatthesaccount will be closed out as funds are
expended for meter replacement and account becoenesd out.

Chair Dawes asked if there were any other questidhgre were none.

Chair Dawes began a review of Claims Detail Repdite asked GM to note any items to be
follow-up with Committee and respond in written kit a reasonable time period. GM replied
that notes would be taken and follow-up done so @itee has an understanding of responses
to those items.

Chair asked about mileage reimbursement for Dire&alvans and asked to verify dates
attending were not duplicates. GM noted for foHop

Laverne Buckman asked Committee about the Uniork Baoount. GM explained background
for setting up this account for Capital Projectswkver, there has been a significant amount of
bank staff confusion about the type of account adeaind their internal policies that he has
ended the account application and will request 8aastion for setting up this account with
another bank. The Claims Detail report will showeaersal to fund account contributing to
account in next reporting period.

There were questions about Fund 20 Fire Departexgrenses listed as landscape maintenance.
GM replied that those expenses were for contractealices done for annual weed abatement
under the fire safety program. Committee askedéoification and follow-up.

Chair Dawes questioned the expenses for Fund 4Qewater for air conditioning repairs.
Utility Supervisor replied that those expenses vt between Fund 40 and 50 for servicing
the utility vehicle air conditioning unit.

Director Buckman asked about a centrifuge pumpatesxpense listed for Fund 40. Utility
Supervisor explained that this pump rental was eéddr the time when the WWTP pumps
were down for repairs.

Director Dawes asked about expense for iPad casensin Fund 50 and also asked about the
Frontier Communication expenses for SCADA. GM oadieéd that the iPad case was charged to
Fund 50 but would follow-up in response to ComneittdJtility Supervisor replied to question
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about Frontier who provides wireless service fotewavell communications that tie into the
SCADA system.

There were no further questions by Committee otipub

Chair Dawes began a review of Statement of Revebyeasking GM to getting the report
adjustments to the YTD column done because thes#lisnissing information. GM noted for a
follow-up response.

Laverne Buckman asked the Committee about fire anpees being less than projected in

budget. GM replied to Committee that fees receiaeel 82% of budget projections but 2

development projects have not progressed as quacsklyetermined possible which has resulted
in the target projection being missed. GM alsdestahat fire impact fees, like water and

wastewater connections fees, are to be used ferefjuipment or facility purchases and not
counted for general O & M expenses or uses.

Chair Dawes questioned Fund 50 water meter fees ffgude and asked GM to note for follow-
up and clarification. GM noted the item for follawp.

Chair Dawes asked about the seemingly duplicatesl items that describe waste contract and
franchise fees. He asked why are there two acdownitems and aren’t they the same thing.
GM explained that District receives franchise féeast are required by the franchise contract.
The duplication is confusion and is noted for fallap.

There were no further questions by the Committgaubtic.
Chair Dawes began a review of the Statement of Bckpaes Report.

Laverne Buckman questioned the Committee aboutrsgsefor training being over budget and
what was it for. GM explained that expenses werdltfe Special Board training session by BHI
Consulting on April 3. A journal entry or a manual year-end adjustnreay be needed to
resolve. She also asked Committee about the owenadVorkers Comp expenses. GM replied
that this item was under budgeted for the fiscaryeut there were added expenses due to
premium calculations. She asked for clarificatagrout bank service charges listed in Fund 20
and expenses for licenses, permits and fees listednd 40. GM replied to Committee that the
Fund 20 bank service charges appear to be a fitpatereflects a beginning balance, not an
actual YTD number. GM noted for follow-up to ther@mittee.

The Fund 40 licenses, permits should show adjudtriertorrect budget figures for Waste
Discharge fees/permits and other licenses, pemmnidsfees that is being questioned. GM noted
for follow-up to the Committee.

Chair Dawes noted that accounts that did not habeidget amount should be eliminated, if
possible, from report or shows a dollar amountfaseduce confusion.
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Director Buckman asked for an explanation of owsdet expense for repairs and maintenance
of equipment. Utility Supervisor Dodds explaingtitt recent motor and pump repairs have
resulted in the over budget expenses shown. Tweseunanticipated expenses.

Chair Dawes asked GM to follow-up on dues and gijfisns expenses and to provide
information about how these costs were incurredalde asked for follow-up Item 459 SCADA
expenses, especially why there is no appropriatesuat listed.

There were Committee questions about water maivevidplacements and meter replacement
that Utility Supervisor answered by explaining tmember of meters replaced throughout the
district this year. He also explained that thenctoal expenses in question were previously
listed by well location but there was a shift togegate those into a single line item. He
believes that a correction to journal entry carvsbadget vs. actual expenses for chemicals.

Director Buckman questioned expenses for manhaidsvalve raising and whether or not this
was work done for County’s River Road project. liytiSupervisor replied no but was uncertain
about the YTD figure. GM noted item for follow-tip the Committee.

There were no further questions by Committee ofipub
Committee recommended monthly financial reportéob&arded to Board for action.

2. Discuss and recommend approval to Board authorizuse of janitorial
services to Brendler Janitorial Service.

General Manager gave a brief overview of writtgporeé provided to Committee. The request is
seeking janitorial services not to exceed $3,60&rlyefor twice a month cleaning services at
District Administrative and Fire Station buildinGM described the need for such services and
effort to obtain several quotes but having receiely the quote by Brendler Janitorial provided
in Committee packet. The quote provided is witthie Purchasing Policy limits authorized for
GM approval. GM brought the item to Committee sirthere has been no past or may never
janitorial services provided.

Committee Members reviewed the specific areas tdmned should be listed in any agreement.
Committee asked why there were no other quotesveste GM explained that several vendors
called but only one came to District for an inspmttand based their submitted quote on that
inspection. GM indicated that the Committee mayedsfor additional quotes by other vendors
and to bring item back for consideration.

Committee directed GM to seek out added quotes fitirar services and bring the item back to
Committee for consideration.

There were no other comments or questions.

(continued on next page)
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3. Review and Discuss a Change Order request for $eo Controls, Inc. for Change
Order #1 to install backup floats at the wastewatetreatment plant wet well at a
cost of $2,800.00 to SCADA system.

General Manager gave a brief summary of writteroreim Committee packet and asked Utility
Supervisor Dodds to elaborate on the reason fo€ttenge Order. Utility Supervisor explained
the need as related to an event involving the cetadhilure of either the SCADA controls or
the transducer unit. These backup floats funditoas backup in this type of event to assure that
there are inadvertent contaminations, spills ofation of State permit standards. The backup
float system that has been in place since plantades in 2001 did not actually work, which was
done by TESCO too.

He also explained that TESCO did not properly gunie the 2001 installation of backup floats
so they would be integrated into the WWTP systeifhese 2001 backup floats were not
identified in the SCADA RFP originally distributddr bidding because staff was unaware of the
issue and original installation work done. Thekogcfloat is a required redundancy for permit
compliance.

The fiscal impact of the requested Change Ord&Rj869. An appropriation must be approved
by the Board from Wastewater Capital Reserves sihee budgeted amount for SCADA
purchase did not include this added cost.

Committee Members had no questions of staff. Thexee no public comments or requests to
speak.

Committee unanimously recommended that the Bogpdoap this requested Change Order.
4, Review and Discuss a proposal for property appisal services.

General Manager gave a brief summary of writterorepn Committee’s packet and explained
concerns that only 1 firm had responded. The mdipg firm, Schenberger, Taylor,
McCormick & Jecker (STMJ) is a reputable firm wiplublic agency appraisal requirements
having performed these services since 1972 in SaQ@bispo area.

The STMJ quote for requested appraisal servicesahasge of $11,500 to $14,500 depending
on how many parcels are finalized for appraisathgyDistrict. These services would include, as
guoted, parcels north and south of Fire Statiorn &itlimit on northern area to be no further
north than 19 Street which would be an estimated 4 lots nortBisfrict property line.

The Committee Members make several comments abeutdst of these services, why is a
public agency appraisal needed and how to solioitenguotes. GM explained that staff can re-
double effort to get more quotes to consider ptiomaking a recommendation to the Board.
The value of a public agency appraisal is if emirdemain proceeding is needed or required
then an appraisal, like other types, can help deter the property value(s) especially if a court
proceeding is ultimately involved with the matter.
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Committee requested that staff seek out more quotekese services and bring the item back to
Committee. GM noted the request.

VIl. COMMITTEE COMMENTS
There were no additional comments by Committee Mamb

VIIl. ADJOURNMENT Time: 4:17 PM

HHHH
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SANMIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ORGANIZATION & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

MEETING SUMMARY NOTES
For Thursday, July ¢, 2016 — 9:00 am

Call to Order- 9:05 A.M Chair Green
Pledge of Allegianc Lead by Director Kalvans

Roll Call:  Directors Green and Kalvans were pres

Oral and Written Communications: There was no oral or writte
communications. No person requested to |

AGENDA:

1. Review and Discuss Amendments to Section 20— Existing Personnel
Policies for Recruitment and Hiring.

Chair Green introduced agenda item and asked feta# brief report based ¢
written report in the agenda packet. General Man&gntryreportedsuggested
changes to Section 202 of the Personnel Policheaf gending comprehensi
Personnel Policy Manual being considered on Ju™ should fail to pas

The recommended amendment changes to Section 282fescribed by GN
included the additionf language that would base Board’s review and ag|
of a hiring selection on background checks, drusgting and citizenshi
verification with a GM statement of qualificatiofts selectior

Director Kalvans asked about the requirement fonical bakground checks
well as the credit checks. GM explained that thegppsed language specifi
background checks, including criminal and cre:

Director Green commented that language should spetl the intende
background checks. He questiorwhy this item was being discussed since
Section 2020 already requires Board review and aygbrof hiring. GM
answered that the Committee had requested this tvebe brought back wit
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additional language that would spell out the baclugd checks, drug testing and
citizenship verification requirements.

Director Green spoke about including criminal, dredmployment references
prior to a job offer for any full and part time pginent employment until the
Board has reviewed and approved a GM selectiorcehoi

Committee asked staff to modify and forward to Biodwe proposed
amendments to Section 2020 as discussed with Huekal changes.

2. Review and Discuss of continuing District Engieer services.

Director Green introduced the agenda item and astadfito give a report. GM
presented a verbal summary of the written segdbrt. GM spoke about the
existing long-time contractual services provitigdhe Wallace Group. GM
indicated that over the past 2 years the incrbase of competitive bidding
procedures and the Board adopted Purchasingé®heas allowed the District to
realize competitive bids for equipment and sesicGM reviewed the past 2
years of expenses for District Engineer servareswhat the District got in
return. GM also spoke about the future need3istfict for engineering being
very different than past services provided. Assult, GM provided some
options for purpose of determining the direciwdnhe District Board. The
options included the distribution of an RFP fensces, re-negotiating a new
services agreement with the Wallace Group oricoatthe existing contract with
present terms and conditions.

Committee spoke briefly about a desire to sotioihpetitive bids from
Engineering firms using an RFP process. DireGien asked if an RFP could
be circulated prior to Board making a selectiboice. GM replied that it could
be done that way.

Director Kalvans asked if GM had spoken to ofB8D’s about sharing personnel
and costs for this position. GM replied tharthhad been no conversation with
other CSD GM'’s about sharing costs or persormelhifese services, but would be
open to find out what type of a response mighfolincoming from other

districts. Committee discussed this option ferthind asked GM to follow-up

with inquiries and discussions as may be fruitfithddition to an RFP.

Committee gave direction as stated in its discusaral asked staff to bring this
item back for future discussion and/or action.

3. Review and Discuss of 2016-17 O & P Committ®éork Program.

Chair Green introduced this agenda item and adkdidis present. GM stated
that the purpose of this Committee Work Prograas v provide the Board with
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a listing of comprehensive Annual Work Programdib committees. This Work
Program is intended to replace the previous “puist” which did have
measurable metric for assessing performancesorriag that Board goals were
precise for budgeting and tracking. GM alsesprged a preliminary listing of
Committee Work Program objectives and asked famfittee input on list and
to discuss priority ranking.

Committee discussed the preliminary listing whintiuded 8 listed items.
Committee agreed to delete the first item listed keep it with the E & F
Committee solely. The remainder items were dised in detail. The Committee
agreed the remaining items were important anke@ihe items as follows:

Work Program Items: Priority Rank
District Engineer Services #1
Review of GM strategy plan for operations & penfance #2
Review and update of District Records Retentiolicky #3
Review of Board of Directors Handbook #4
Review of Master Plan of Facilities, Current d&rdjected #5
Review of Preliminary District Disaster Preparesi Plan #6
Conduct Annual Site Visit to all District Faciés #7

Committee agreed that since the District Engirseevices was under evaluation
and direction had been given earlier in the agdgndckeep as first priority. Also
Committee agreed that the annual site visit shbelscheduled for after January.

There were no other items discussed or to bechdtihis time.

VI. COMMITTEE COMMENTS:
Committee discussed a calendar date and timésfoext meeting. Committee
members agreed to set August 19, 2016 9AM fonthe meeting.

VII.  Chair Green adjourned meeting at: Time: 9:42 AM

Submitted by
John Green,
Chair -- O & P Committee
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES COMMITTEE
MEETING SUMMARY NOTES
For Thursday, July 14, 2016 — 12:00 noon

VI.

Called to Order at 12:00 p.m. by Chair Kalvans
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call — Director Kalvans — Present
Director Reuck — Present

Other Persons in Attendance:

Jordan Garbayo—County Energy Watch Specialist,
Aron Kardashian, San Miguel Garbage Company,
Tamara Parent, District Staff—Operations Coordinaor

Oral and Written Communication - None

AGENDA

1. Consider and Discuss a Presentation for On Biinancing to purchase
new aerator motors for Machado WWTP as energy eitiency replacement
equipment.

This item was a request to discuss informationas@ntation about On Billing
Financing process and procedures of capital egenmp purchase at the WWTP
facility. General Manager (GM) introduced thatten report and discussed the
background information related to the recent Bp&udit done for District
facilities reviewed by the Board of Directors appmately two months ago.

The Committee was advised that the WWTP aerattors for WWTP facility is
significant factor for energy efficiency replacemh as well as operational
efficiency. Replacement of aerator motors, inrtear term, can be achieved
through various options, including: capital puasé with District Board
authorization; use of loan financing at markée iaterest; funds or loans
available through state and/or federal prograres;of available state or federal
grants; or by on bill financing by a PG&E/CPU®g@ram.
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All of these options have various contributiostiee District, which represent an
“out-of-pocket” payment with interest. State daderal grants can be a funding
source with a match contribution to a grant amodrypically, matching funds
will be 25% but can be, depending on the typgraht and source, up to 50%
matching dollars contributed by the District.

As discussed in presentation, on bill financiogsinot have a structural debt
obligation like a commercial or governmental logdn bill financing uses PG& E
energy efficient component that finances a chpitechase of items like the
WWTP aerator motors when there has been a Laogi Aeport prepared, such
as the District’s, showing a need for equipmeptacement.

Jordan Garbayo from County Energy Watch Progras asked to provide
additional information about the On Bill Finangimechanism that potentially

can be used by the District in purchasing needdgdtor motors. He discussed the
need to look at using the method of PreponderahEsidence to support “early
retirement” claim of motors as a means of reatjznergy efficiencies in WWTP
operations.

Director Kalvans asked staff and Mr. Garbayoefoly to the question of “What
are disadvantages to using OBF method to replecemotors?” Mr. Garbayo
replied that there are challenges to the Prepande process due to its
requirements for detailed explanation to supportearly retirement” in realizing
energy efficiencies in operations and to addiesgie-in to OBF repayment since
OBF is a zero interest program. OBF needs txiire as an incentive,
customized to specific operations, such as SMCHBiie Preponderance path is
the clearest means to state the energy effi@ertoi be realized for the
PG&E/CPUC program.

A chief component for PG &E/CPUC is whether ot an agency has completed
a Very Large Energy Audit and is working towadfi@n steps that implement
recommendations. SMCSD has such an Audit anthdxgisn implementation
even with this current and any further discussioy Committee and/or the
Board. These would be documented in a statetod?® &E/CPUC for their
consideration in an OBF method of purchasingagrator motors.

The simple payback, as Mr. Garbayo points, cbeldtructured for a 3.9-year
term at 0% interest that would be done throughtiy billing to the District.
Annual cost savings ($/yr) would be an estim&®@,700 with a purchase cost of
$168,000. The estimated incentive for earlyeetient and improved energy
efficiency is $22,692.

GM pointed out that these estimates were revagdequested by the Board’s
discussion previously, and directly tie-in toisiging the Preponderance criteria
for incentives as well as a short pay-back periaally, the District should
consider the purchase of submerged aerator mot@ands #3 & 4 with fine pore
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bubble diffusers that can increase the interfaci@a of smaller bubbles. An
oxygen transfer of 15% could be realized throtgé equipment. This bubble
mixing process is desired for sufficient miximgdisperse dissolved oxygen (DO)
in the system. Mixing is often a reason for #ereenergy usage rather than
oxygen demand.

The use of OBF would allow the District to acladtese results, improve energy
efficiency and improve overall system operatibps more desirable oxygen
mixing operation.

Director Reuck had questions about the OBF progtatails, specifically how
likely is it that the District can use this pragr?

Mr. Garbayo replied that there is a lot of papmiito be done but some
important steps have already been done, spdbifibe Very Large Audit. He
indicated that the next steps will be for theparation of an RFP to prepare
engineering documents in support of an OBF reduethe District. He states
that County Energy Watch is ready to assist itk effort in conjunction with
District GM and staff. He also stated that & padocumentation will be to
conduct a “test-in” which is PG&E’s verificatiaf energy usage by the facility
but this work is done later in the process.

GM indicated that District is already working iér. Garbayo and Mr. Griesser
at County Energy Watch.

Director Kalvans asked if the Committee shoulda® OBF documents and/or
other further actions prior to making a recomnagiwh to the Board. GM replied
that the Committee can request this informatiemimught back to Committee for
review before going to the Board.

There were no further questions or comments. Gitiee agreed, unanimously,
to have the RFP and other OBF documents brouayiit to the Committee prior
to forwarding any recommendation to the Board.

Chair Kalvans thanked Mr. Garbayo for attendingd 8 continue working with
staff. He is generally supportive of the apploabDirection given to GM.

Consider and Discuss a presentation on potentiatganic recycling facility
related to WWTP operations and potential opportunties for public-private
partnership.

This item is a request to consider and to dischespbtential for organic/food
waste recycling facility related to WWTP operasorand the potential
opportunities for public-private partnership. @ml Manager (GM) gave a
summary of written staff report and supportive wtoents in the report.
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GM spoke about the April*1State law requiring organic/food waste recycling
operations. This item is requesting Committeeuwdision and direction to staff
for follow-up work needed prior to a Board reconmuiation being given.

GM spoke about reasons for this proposal discasseng the opportunity for
new solid waste operations that can also beneéitWWTP operations. GM
outlined 4 specific District goals that should b&ed to guide discussions and
future decisions.

GM spoke about the potential use of anaerobicstiigye to process food waste
and organics that presently are a part of the emader stream from non-
residential and residential sources. This orgaaitd food waste processing can
provide 2-3 products for other revenue or benafficse, specifically CNG for
vehicle fuel or power to motors; compost materfatsn sludge processing for
sale to commercial vendors (fertilizer companiesooothers) and carbon credits
to be available to others requiring AB 32 Clim&kange emission reduction
credits as an offset to their operations.

GM explained the Zero Waste Energy (ZWE) facildy a scalable operation
based on modules that can be begin with smallmretuof food and organics
waste stream processing. GM indicated that rekeahows similar ZWE

operations in Oxnard, South San Francisco and &ent(Marina) California

which uses an anaerobic digestion process proguti@a 3 products described
above.

GM also described the number of meetings that lsdready occurred with San
Miguel Garbage owners about this approach anddesed their knowledge and
experience with this type of recycling facility svaery detailed. Staff had also
recently met with Bill Worrell, SLO Integrated WasManagement Authority,
who also had working knowledge about ZWE proces$és Worrell indicated a
desire to provide resources to the District inspitrof this type of project.

GM pointed out that the Staff Report shows sampfermation about costs
associated with the set-up and operation of al®0{® 25,000 ton/yr recycling
facility. Also discussed what has been happenmdGLO County with no
indication that northern SLO County areas, mumilijes or others are aware or
performing any analysis about such a recyclinglifac GM indicated that the
written Staff Report provides further informatiabout State law requirements for
now and in the immediate future for such recyclopportunities and additional
information about ZWE facilities.

GM asked that the Committee hold discussions dmd direction to staff at
conclusion of this requested item.

Chair Kalvans asked Aron Kardashian, San Migueb@ge official to provide
any comments or input for discussions by the Cadiemi
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Mr. Kardashian thanked the Committee for opporiutat speak and also thanked
staff for launching this effort. He is aware oEtEWE operations in Monterey and
South San Francisco and described his knowledge extpp@rience about those
facilities. Mr. Kardashian also spoke about thaté&tlaw requirements and the
importance of what is being attempted for this tgpescycling facility.

He stated that he is aware of what Kampogas in @i§LO is attempting to do with
residential food waste recycling for gas generatiod composting. He stated that he
is aware of why the City is focused on residenfitd waste recycling instead of
non-residential.

He discussed the importance of waste stream vofom&ny recycling facility as the
key. He believes that the feedstock of food wastd organics should be mixed,
perhaps along percentage lines. Feedstock malgeimed suitable, include grape
residues from winemaking processors. He statetdhthavas in agreement with the
written report in terms of the potential sourceat ttould be captured.

He has met with District GM and staff to discussl &mainstorm about this type of
facility and to share knowledge/experience. Heebek that this would be an
important step for the District to be forward loogibut also entrepreneurial in an
approach to the benefit of District ratepayers &aulity operations. He hopes to
continue working cooperatively with District leadkip and staff on this concept.

There were a number of questions by Committee mesvdigout various costs for
solid waste hauling, price of CNG per gallon anaveothat might be estimated from
gas generation. Mr. Kardashian indicated thatepdt CNG is relatively stable at
about $2.50 per gallon and generally remains neat that price locally. He stated
that a one ton truck hauls 7 tons of waste. A cly facility initial operational
volume of 15 tons per day would mean 2 truckloadsatfacility location but
ultimately a facility should be designed and sifmdup to 25,000 tons per year. He
spoke about an initial operation ideal volume beibhgut 75-80 tons per day.

He is aware that there are state and federal gramissist with setting up and initially
operating these types of facilities. Such faestishould be able, in short time
periods, show that fees can sustain and operatéatiley while producing the 3
products for sale or use that the GM described.

Mr. Kardashian also stated that this new legistati@nt into effect in April and very
little attention has been given to it, except fog tesidential program that will launch
in south county later this year. He knows that tlesv law tights the mandated
requirements for more food/organic waste recycbaginning in 2017 and continues
until 2021 to capture a planned 100% of this wasteam from landfill disposal. The
federal government has plans for a similar efforhear future because of concerns
about methane gases emitted from such waste steares, food and organics.
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GM stated that the ZWE facility, smallest one, paocess 5,000 tons per year for the
Monterey facility which also sells power to the@djng WWTP facility. South San
Francisco began their operations approximatelyar ggo and is currently operating
at maximum capacity that has caused them to looktfeer places to send the excess
waste stream.

Committee commented that this type of forward lagkproject has merit for further
investigation and asked GM to bring this item backce there was more detailed
information about site specific costs and projectedenues and more detailed
answers to the listed questions on page 3 of wrdtaff report.

3. Review of State Office of Technical Assistancer@t process for a planning
and design study leading to expansion of existinyWTP operations and
facilities.

GM gave a brief presentation about the grant proagsseking a technical
assistance grant from State Office of Technicaigtaace (OTA) as described in
written staff report.

GM described how the classification of disadvantagemmunity allows for the
assistance being offered by OTA and its partneraRCiommunities Assistance
Corporation (RCAC) who is under contract with that8 for this type of assistance.

GM reviewed the criteria for grant assistance duadtype of application materials
and information needed that are described in thienmreport to the Committee.
The relevance to the E & F Committee is the involeat and knowledge about the
grant assistance process to respond appropriatdlyimely to equipment and facility
information or operational questions during thiargrprocess.

An important component to the grant assistancei@gipn is support projected costs
by showing how the District would employ the usd?obp 218 process for any future
needed rate increases that may be necessary fargplarations and debt repayment.

The projected costs for the planning and desigtysawe estimated to be slightly less
than $500,000 which is the maximum amount thatbmaawarded by OTA to an
agency for this work.

Chair Kalvans expressed concern about committirdping a Prop 218 process when
there has been past opposition to any rate insedskl explained that the OTA is
asking the District to provide information aboutthongoing operational cost and
debt obligations, if any, can be sustained oveetimihere is no requirement to
“obligate this or future Boards to increasing rates

RCAC will prepare the grant application, at no dosthe District, based on data and
information provided by the District. A checklwsitdata and information needed has
been provided to GM.
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Director Reuck commented that he is glad to sesittin moving forward after the
recent Loading Study was received by the Boardupleoof months ago. He knows
the plant has to be expanded and thinks thatrfesmational report should be shared
with the Board simply as an informational report.

Chair Kalvans agreed and requested a future updat®r review of a grant
application be provided to Committee. GM indicatieat an update will be provided.

COMMITTEE COMMENTS:

Director Reuck stated that this meeting had beey p@ductive in his opinion and
pleased to see that District is looking forward, jnst being reactive.

Chair Kalvans asked GM to get a report on Vehid@lRcement Assessment to
Committee as quickly as possible.

Committee discussed next meeting briefly but omietined that the®week in

August was the best timeframe. GM indicated thaicgtAugust date with a
noontime start will be provided to Committee foeithselection.

Chair Kalvans adjourned meeting at 2pm.
Submitted by:
Anthony Kalvans, Chair

Equipment & Facility Committee

HiHH
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
June 9, 2016 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
MEETING HELD AT DISTRICT OFFICES
1150 MISSION STREET
SAN MIGUEL, CA 93451

l. Meeting Called to Order by President Green—6:00 pm
I. Pledge of Allegiance: lead by Director Kalvans
i . Roll Call: Directors Present: Buckman, @awGreen, Kalvans and Reuck

V. Adoption of Special Meeting Agendas: Motion bydaitor Reuck to adopt Special
Meeting Agendas as presented. Seconded by Diraetgans. Motion was approved by vote
of 4 AYES, 1 NOES (Director Dawes objected to imibhg FY 17-18) AND 0 ABSTAINS.

V. Public Comment and Communications: None

VI. BOARD WORKSHOP—FY 2016-17 AND FY 2017-18 BUDGE™S

President Green asked General Manager to begsemion on proposed FY budgets. He
reminded all that this was a workshop only and atioa on the proposed budgets would be
taken until this workshop, perhaps™ ®orkshop, is finished.

Director Kalvans excused himself because of a moonmitment and left room at 6:02 pm prior
to start of budget presentation. He returned@s PM.

General Manager began presentation by briefing Bobard Members on the purpose of
workshop was to obtain Board Member comments amdtopns as well as public input about
the proposed budgets. GM stated that this yeaidgét as proposed includes proposed increases
to staffing and operations to address critical seedpecially in utility operations and personnel.
The other critical need being addressed in thequeg FY 2016-17 O & M Budget was the
critical need to improve and upgrade District’'s gaiter system/equipment. Manager cited the
recent work done by new | T service provider andusty safeguards needs for existing and
future computer operations.

The staffing needs are being proposed in orderdmtan operational permit requirements for
WWTP and Water system operations. The continuedofitkee present crew size represents a
significant deficiency to system operations.

Lastly, the ongoing litigation involving Districinierests for water rights case and personnel
matters has caused a proposed increase for legahsas that cannot be avoided. As a result,
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the budget reflects those projected increases @athesboard and may result in slow down of
capital projects. In fact, there were no capitaigrts proposed for FY 2016-17 but there will be
a carryover of the Fire Station Finish Improvemdras the existing fiscal year budget.

General Manager spoke about maintaining and adtiinthe Vehicle Replacement, Capital
Project and Capital Reserves Funds as well asibaotitrg toward District Investment Fund
account from net revenues resulting from FY 201%d#& end monies available.

General Manager also spoke about the use of Fuddidfnistration Department as the location
of specific district-wide expenses, such as anrusFCO fees, District General Counsel,
webpage maintenance, CSDA membership and othersfidd in Fund 10 proposed budget.

President Green asked that Board begin by reviewawh proposed revenue fund then Board
could proceed with proposed expenses by each focmlat. He indicated that he may have to
leave meeting early.

Board began with discussion of Fund 10 Revenuesctwimcluded transfers in by other
departmental fund accounts that would be usedydgralistrict wide expenses.

The proposed revenues include split contributicasel on formula, Fire-16.5%, Lighting-3.0%,
Wastewater - 40%, Water — 40% and Solid Waste %0.5

There was some discussion about including shiftitiger district wide expenses which would
then change the proposed revenues. Discussedhghiftll phone reimbursement, internet,
phones, | T services, office supplies and copiarer purchase in addition to District General
Counsel, Board Stipend and Insurance. The geoemnaensus of the discussion was to identify
all those types of district wide expenses and howchmrevenue would need to be shifted or
transferred into Fund 10 account. Board asked @GNnhtlude this approach into a revised
version of budget numbers.

The Board also asked about the Myers restitutioomeat and indicated that GM should not
count this money as ordinary income either untiifat is ever received. GM was asked to
revise the projected Fund account revenues tohwt any monies received in the revenues.

Fund 20- Fire Department revenues were discussg@cilly the fire impact fees which are
being shown in projected budget. GM was askecetise the Department revenues without
using fire impact fees included as ordinary income.

GM explained that while the impact fees may or nmpg be used or shown as ordinary
income/revenue, per Board policy, the monies reszkivould still be shown as income received
and be identified as fiscal year revenues for oealied by the Board twice a year. The Board
would, twice a year, be asked to allocate theseaamnfees received for equipment/facilities
expenses. Such funds cannot be used for salarle=nefits. The twice a year allotment would
be structured and timed to match the property tslxulsements twice a year.
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GM was also asked about projected property taxed-if@ Department. GM explained that
those projected figures are based on County Tale€@ol’s conservative estimates of property
taxes anticipated. GM pointed out the County TakXd&Ctor has been very conservative on its
estimate for the past 3 years.

This year, the Tax Collector is projected a 5% dloim revenues. As GM, he is proposing a
more conservative estimate of only 3% increasethdf County is correct in projection then
District will realize more revenues by using thiemaconservative approach.

Director Dawes wanted to discuss the property takesvn as projected and actual received for
the current year, which are shown as exceedingtigenal projected revenue. He asked if the
conservative approach was the correct to projasttyipe of ordinary income/revenue for the

Department. GM indicated that the property taygmtons were the most reasonable figures for
revenues since the other identified revenue soulties strike team reimbursement, forestry

reimbursement.

There were no public questions.

Fund 30—Lighting Department revenues were discyssgpecially in terms of low expenses
compared to revenues received.

There were no further questions.

Fund 40—Wastewater Department revenues were dedusdth several comments about
wastewater sale revenues. Director Buckman questiovhen the District might have to raise
rates. General Manager replied that wastewates saily is not a “trigger” to knowing when
rates should be adjusted because Prop 218 requitesigecify more than that factor alone.

There was additional discussion about Wastewatek4up or connection fee revenues,
especially when to count and when to not count. &dlained that actual revenues shown on
Statement of Revenues are identified as ordinargnre. Twice a year, the Board can expect to
allocate those revenues that are hook-up or coiomef#es to various fund accounts, such as
Capital Reserves, Vehicle Replacement, Capitaleetejor Investment. Funds are tracked by
category within the Fund Account.

Director Dawes asked about how to eliminate those items that either do not have a budget
number or have any historical data. GM explairtet the Black Mountain System does allow
that function to happen and can be done beforditiaé version of the FY 2016-17 Budget is
presented for Board adoption.

There were no further questions.
Fund 50—Water Department revenues were noted a= [than projected FY expenses, which

means that the fund will be a deficit account buerall total budget is balanced with a net
income at projected year’s end.
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Director Dawes asked how the current FY revenuaréig were lower than originally projected,

especially the water sales numbers. GM explaihatioluntary drought conservation by many
customers resulted in a reduction of sales overcthese of the year plus some development
projects have not come online as quickly as beligoald happen. He further explained that
recent water sales are showing a spike upwardl@s sacluding a 2% increase in recent month
sales. Itis anticipated that the warmer weeksmaodths ahead would see continuing increases.

Director Dawes asked about Will Serve Letters ahdtiver or not the projected revenue was too
high or too low. GM and Utility Supervisor Doddssponded that this number is low but the
District has seen a lower trend in number of Wdh& Letter request so it is appropriate to keep
this revenue projection low.

There were no further questions.

Fund 60—Solid Waste Department revenues were brikficussed. Board recognized that all
the revenues for this account were from franchess fand expenses were relatively low.

There were no questions.
Board began its discussion of FY 2016-17 Expengdauind Account.

Fund 10—Administration Department expenses werechas significantly higher than current
year but was due to the shift in district wide enges to this Fund Account. Board began its
review of the projected expenses for this account.

GM was asked to explain the shifting of expenseactitems into Fund 10 and what was the
rationale for proposing this shift. GM explainddt there are a number of identified expenses
that can be categorized as “a general fund accaxypénse that applies District wide, such as
the annual assessment fee for LAFCO, the propwtbylity insurance coverage and others that
are listed. The most important shift involves mgtall District General Counsel expenses under
this Fund Account for simplifying expense paymeatsl makes it easier to reconcile. The
current method of splitting into various departmfemid accounts is, at best, cumbersome. This
consolidation shift can also simplify auditing pedares as well.

GM also reminded the Board that there are no Capitgects listed or proposed for budgeting.
Grant funding of Capital Projects will be the preéel means of handling such expenses this
fiscal year but if some emergency or need arisas #pecific appropriation requests will be
made for Board consideration and action.

There was additional discussion about what othexgoaies could be identified as district-wide

expenses, such as office supplies as suggesteddntdd Dawes. GM was asked to re-evaluate
based on earlier discussions on revenues and duer @ems, perhaps even cell phone
reimbursements, webpage, phones or staff trainifigere would need to be an revision to all

fund accounts for transfers in and transfers oueaxfh fund account. The General Counsel
expenses seemed to make sense for shifting intd Ein
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Fund 20—Fire Department expenses were discussedwitx a focus on making sure that
categories like Worker's Comp, various tax experses benefits are more accurately based on
Black Mountain calculations. GM was asked to daeneork in these line item expenses and
bring back revised projections based on salaryeptigns.

Director Dawes questioned why the Strike Team Bayajected so much higher than this year’s
number. GM explained that the historical data badn trending upward but the past projected
numbers did not seem to reflect or show considaratif that trend. GM also reminded the
Board that the percentage numbers shown to thadlar of document is showing the percent
higher or lower than current fiscal year’s budgetacthber.

Director Dawes asked the Board to support itemizthg category of Operations and
Maintenance for each fund so that the CommitteelsBbard Members can understand what is
happening and how it is being used. Board Membagreed and asked the GM to add further
details to this category but to not just do that@perations and Maintenance but also for other
line items.

Director Dawes reminded Board Members and GM toehthe final version of the budget
exclude line items that are a zero or have no hdstodata for past years. He also asked about
all the repairs and maintenance categories

There was discussion about the professional catdgoaccounting, whether or not that is to be
intended for services, the annual audit or somerotem that would need to be identified or
explained for FY 2016-17 Budget.

Director Dawes asked a question about the expdosesmmunication equipment. He recalled
that this current year had a line item for purchasecommunication equipment and was
wondering if this expense was necessary or a datplic Assistant Fire Chief Dodds explained
that no this expense was not a duplicate. The Depat is intending to replacement 10 pagers
and hand held radios this year but the amount dhioelslightly adjusted to $15,050. He also
guestioned the expense for uniforms. AFC Dodddiegpthat these uniforms includes
equipment needed by the new recruits that beemtlgdeained at the Academy.

There was some discussion about weed abatemeasthrgsio changes were made.
There were no other questions.

Fund 30—Lighting Department expenses were discudseefly. The Operations and
Maintenance line item was again noted for revisionadd further details and explanation.
Utility Supervisor Dodds explained that line itemimtended to perform maintenance repairs on
the scissor’s lift owned by the Department. Lsftuised to repair street lamp fixtures and to hang
special event banners as well as inside and out$itte building.

Director Dawes asked for the small tools and therajmons & maintenance line items to list
further details about what the expense is to bd tme
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Director Dawes asked about line item for capitalayy especially with the expense item being
projected at $12,500 in total. Utility Supervisbodds indicated that we are projecting the
replacement of several lamps to LED lamps as arggre®nservation measure.

There were no further questions.

Fund 40—Wastewater Department expenses were nexdstied. Director Dawes asked GM to
revise the payroll expenses, benefit and retiremexpenses based on Black Mountain
calculations to projected salary expenses.

There was much discussion about testing and sigpgditegories including the 355 category and
need to show the individual locations. Ultility Sumasor Dodds explained that the 355 category,
in the past, was used to show the expenses fortbal\WWTP while other testing & supplies
categories were used for specific locations othantthe WWTP. He found it to be a useful and
practical means of tracking but understood why ttusrent year was revised to show all
expenses in one category. There was added disouabout the merits of splitting up the
categories for testing into separate location®kgrense tracking. GM replied that such splitting
can be done. Final version of budget would nedzktoevised to show this change.

Director Dawes questioned the SCADA line item exggeand asked if the projected expense is
an ongoing annual expense. Utility Supervisor Bodgplied that this expense is the annual
maintenance expense related to updates to SCADAmysy the vendor.

The manhole and valve expenses were questionedrdBwanted to know if this is related to
County’s work on road that routinely covers up Bestvalves and manholes. Utility Supervisor
Dodds replied this expense does not include angrRRoad valve/manhole work which has
already been finished.

Director Buckman asked for an explanation abowdnises, permit and fees and why they are
separate line items. Utility Supervisor explairibd Regional Water Board fees, the Regional
Water Quality Control Board that regulates wastewdischarges/permits and various fees for
operator certifications annually.

There was some discussion about the WWTP maintenems&ts which are routine repairs and
maintenance that is ongoing throughout the yedre &xpense item could be lowered to $10,000
or lower. There was also discussion about progidiatailed information on repairs and video
work line item costs so it is better understoodBmard and public. GM replied that the final
version can provide further detailed information lfoe item.

Director Dawes noted that there was a line itemntifled as property tax revenue that probably
did not belong in the expense side of the budgeM replied that item will be deleted and
properly located in revenue, if needed.

Fund 50—Water Department expenses were discusskghtnof the projected budget for this
account were a deficit and is dependent, as theadBeaes it presently, on use of water
connection fees.
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GM explained that there is good reason to use watenection/hook-up fees as a revenue
source for this account. The projected deficittfos fund is an estimated $50,000. There are 2
phases of construction underway with Jazzy Towneptdhat will be, very shortly, paying for
water and sewer connections. Based on their Phdse calculations, the use of an estimated
$50,000 would only represent an estimated 25%aeif thtal fees to be paid. Board policy is the
restriction that precludes this ability. Generallych fees are considered as ordinary income by
most water agencies. In this case, Board polidiesreason such fees cannot be considered as
ordinary income that could, in this case, balahesftind account.

GM also explained that another option is for theuloto allocate amount needed to balance the
Water Department Fund and eliminate the deficitdiion. He also explained that expenses
have been reduced in all categories so furtherautse item is not recommended.

Director Dawes stated that in light of this infortoa that the GM should be directed to provide
a detail discussion or statement of justificatioor fincrease in staffing for the Board

consideration, even if the Board did elect to be¢athis Fund Account. He stated that the
overall budget is balanced and has net incomesegigg) for FY 2016-17. He also did not think
it was realistic to discuss the FY 2017-18 Budgeiqztions at this time. The value of using it
as a planning device is seen but a discussionti@sidelpful until all the adjustments to FY

2016-17 are available to the Board.

There were no other questions.

The Board finished with a brief discussion abouhdc60—Solid Waste Department. Director
Dawes asked why there had been so much fundingglato line item for promo materials and
supplies in current year as compared to what isgoprojected for FY 2016-17. GM explained
that last year, it was anticipated that more pubiformation would be needed than actually
materialized. The FY 2016-17 projections do net ey need for funding in this line item.

VIl. BOARD COMMENT:

President Green asked GM to bring back a balanoddét using the Black Mountain System
Reporting format only and to drop the spreadshesthad. Board Members agreed with this
comment. He asked if there were any other Boanthoents at this time. There were none.

President Green announced that this meeting wasaed until June 16, 2016 at 6PM for
further discussion of the FY budget.
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
JUNE 16, 2016 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING HELD AT DISTRICT OFFICES
1150 MISSION STREET
SAN MIGUEL, CA 93451

Meeting Called to Order by President Green—6:00 pm
Pledge of Allegiance: lead by Director Kalvans

Roll Call: Directors Present: Buckman, Dawes, Green, andlRkefbsent: Kalvans

(Prior Notification that Director Kalvans would léle to participate from an out-of-state
location via electronic transmission was unablbd@chieved.)

Other persons in attendance: Laverne BuckmanyKedds and Michelle Heber

V.

Adoption of Special Meeting Agendas:

Motion by Director Buckman to adopt Special Megtikgenda as presented. Seconded
by Director Reuck. Motion was approved by voté &YES,) NOES AND 1 ABSENT
(Director Kalvans).

Public Comment and Communications: Michelle Heber submitted a speaker’s slip
and asked to speak to the Board about Districtatip&s and other items concerning the
fire department, General Manager and Districtenegal. Ms Heber mentioned that the
Board should be aware of how badly the fire depeant, particularly the Fire Chief treats
people inquiring to be volunteers. She spoke alpoegting, separately, with General
Manager and had withdrawn her application for atger firefighter position/training.

She almost immediately began a use of profanitytangh language against the District
Fire Chief, General Manager and anyone who waslwed. She complained that the
District Fire Department and Chief did not careh@p people out, especially those in
great need, including herself. Her use of prafabecame elevated and agitated with
final words aimed toward the Board Members uswvgnemore vile and intense profanity.
She continued with name calling and besmirchinglldBoard Members in an obnoxious,
foul, threatening language.
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President Green gaveled her out of order andteudduer to leave the room immediately.
He made it clear and plain that his direction Viiasl and directly caused by her
continuing use of vile profanity that was insuitiand obnoxious to all in attendance.

President Green announced a short recess at 6:0vVpnder to assure and escort Mr.
Heber off the premises. Utility Supervisor Doglmised him.

Meeting session was resumed by President Gre&daPM.

There were brief comments about the rudeness aedtignable behavior. President
Green offered an apology to audience.

VI. Board Workshop — FY 2016-17 and 2017-18 Budgetst{icoed from June 9, 2016
meeting)

President Green announced that this item was anceat item from the Board meeting of June
9, 2016 and asked GM to make a brief presentalien Board can begin its discussions of the
preliminary FY 2016-17 budget. GM spoke aboutdhanges that were made after last week’s
budget workshop. GM also pointed out that the WaXepartment Fund Account remains a
deficit to be resolved. He stated that overallghgjected budget is balanced with a net income
at projected year's end. He pointed out the Bldiduintain System Report were easier to read
and understand. Notes were added to line itemrsgseand revenues to identify where there
were transfers out and in to fund accounts as agedixplain various expense items.

At conclusion of short remarks about changes, Gkééshe Board to continue its discussion on
a fund account by fund account discussion.

Expenses:

Fund 10—Administration Department

Board noted changes to Fund 10 that included addisict-wide expenses that have been
allocated, in the past, to various fund accountgshim Budget. GM pointed out that those

expenses represent a total of $100,000 plus. Xpenses for District General Counsel are also
exclusively allocated to Fund 10 but have been ghdnto a projected $180,000. The

breakdown of fund transfers in would be based enBbard split percentage formula of 16.5%

for Fire, 3% for Lighting, 40% for Wastewater, 4066 Water and 0.05% for Solid Waste. This

formula would be used for the general district widepenses transferred into Fund 10
Administrative Department. Need to have the finatget show transfer in and out of both

revenue and expense accounts so that Board andnanfyom public can understand where the
funds are accounted for.

Director Dawes asked that the Board stipend ambanadjusted to actual expense of $6,500
instead of the $8,000 shown. He also asked t@aser printing to $500. There was discussion
about the ongoing | T services but projected co6t$4,800 should remain since that figure is
based on basic service fees of Mr. Mapalo for tlovgging services for the year.
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He also asked to consider lowering the advertisimgts to $200 instead of the requested $525
unless justified by GM. GM answered a questiorategl to costs for Black Mountain
depreciation schedule module to purchase by stdliage is a pressing need to acquire this
module to organize fixed assets and capital equiprteeset up and establish an amortization
schedule for annual audit and tax reporting onragping basis. This deficiency has been noted
in past audit reports and will continue until anfiad depreciation schedule is acquired and used
to account for these fixed assets and capital egenmp values.

Board discussed changes made and asked GM tot rindsexpenses to verify totals and to see
where further changes could be made, especialyy tagsts.

Fund 20—Fire Department
Director Dawes wanted to discuss aggregating acBIMountain System maintenance costs
into Fund 10. Board discussed and agreed. There aiso added discussions about all line
items for repairs and maintenance. Board aske@dded notes to various line items to show
justifications for expenses.

There were discussions about increasing the caniwib by Fund 20 for vehicle replacement
from proposed to $30,000 and reducing EMS supphié2,000.

Board asked that all line items that were zeroaat ho history of past expenses, not be shown on
final version of FY budget, especially in the Fi#@laccount.

Fund 30—Lighting Department
Director Dawes asked why the line item for salased wages is so high. GM explained that a
portion of GM salary is ascribed to this accounaagxpense.

After some discussion, the Board agreed to rededime item for utilities—electric expense
from $20,000 to $16,000 based on historical infdiomefor that item.

GM was asked to explain why there was a vehicleaogment line item expense for this account
when there are no vehicles for this department. i@ditated that the formula percentage split
was applied to show pro-rata share of expense. rdBdscussed and agreed to modify the
expense to a zero based on no apparent need fiotevedplacement by this account.

Director Dawes questioned the need for a capitdhpexpense of $9,500. GM and Utility
Supervisor both explained that there is a needhvert existing street light lamps to LED. This
allocation would achieve conversion of street ligiptto LED. Board agreed to keep as
presented.

Director Green announced that he was leaving @i PM) and turned the gavel over to Vice-
President Reuck to finish the meeting. Board et its workshop discussions.

(continued on next page)
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Fund 40—Wastewater Department

Director Dawes restated the need to eliminate awlyadl “dead categories” from final version of
budget and asked to have GM revisit the projecggll expense costs, taxes, benefits and
retirement, for each fund account.

There were additional discussions about the varrepsair line item expenses and the need to
show further justification and/or reductions to jpated expenses particularly for these types of
categories. Feeling of the Board was that thegestyof expenses are too often going
unsubstantiated and unsupported which may leaventoch room for accurate accounting and
use of expenses.

Board discussed a question by Director Dawes dbaugring the projected vehicle replacement
line item to $5,000, Board discussed and agredalttering. Item adjustment was noted.

Fund 50—Water Department

Director Dawes asked that the retirement line itexpenses be re-verified and adjusted if
needed. He believed that it was too high or neefdether explanation/notes to budget
justification. Item was noted for possible adjusti

There was additional discussion about the testingugplies line items for total operations and
for individual wells. Utility Supervisor was askéalelaborate and explain the past approach and
why it was broken down in that manner.

GM was asked to provide breakdown of testing lbeeni expenses by individual wells and for
total system. Item noted for possible adjustment.

Utility Supervisor was asked by Director Dawes ahibke line item expense for equipment &
supplies. Supervisor indicated that over the paats this line item was used for replacement
parts involving pumps, motors, switches and variotler water equipment. He stated that the
historical figures were much higher than shownpi@jected costs. He believed that the amount
should be $8,000, not $800, which looked as ifra n&as missing.

Board asked GM to provide additional support infation about parts and for chemicals
purchased by Water Department. Item noted foriplesadjustment and added notes.

Director Dawes asked about the water meter replanetime item, particularly can the funds for
this expense come from the separate water fundsmir@ originally intended as the source of
the meter replacements. GM answered that the flondbese expenses have, historically, been
used from that separate bank account. If the Boandts to use all of the currently available
funds in that existing bank account for meter re@haent this FY then those figures can be used
for this line item expense. Board discussed amdea Item noted for adjustment.

(continued on next page)
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Fund 60—Solid Waste Department
There was some discussion about the line item esepfam salaries, which the GM explained was
a portion of GM’s salary that, like the Lighting iy handles a share of GM salary.

There was a brief review of Revenue projection®8bgrd. Director Dawes questioned that the
CDBG projected revenues for Fund 20—Fire. GM exgld that the line item revenue is for the
recently completed fire hydrant replacement CDB®jgut. The County must provide
reimbursement for up to $105,000, the grant awanduat, in the FY 2016-17 since the final
accounting of expenses had not been completedanfiacal year.

There were no further questions or comments.

Board requested that GM prepare all necessary elsasgd bring final version of FY budget to
Board for action in July.

Xll. BOARD COMMENT:
Director Buckman asked about the breathing appsitaaoming operational. Utility Supervisor
explained that the compressor is scheduled todialiad with electric work done in July.

Director Buckman also asked if there was a meaasljigst or pay back the fire expenses by
other CSD fund accounts for those times when CSBopeel responds to a fire call out. GM
answered that specific procedures for accountimggaes would be needed as well as specific
Board policy development. Staff would evaluate addise Committees, as may be needed and
the Board.

There were no further Board comments.

Vice-President Reuck adjourned the meeting at 1B1d9

HHH
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
May 26, 2016 SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MEETING HELD AT DISTRICT OFFICES
1150 MISSION STREET
SAN MIGUEL, CA 93451

l. Meeting Called to Order by President Green—6:05 pm
I. Pledge of Allegiance: lead by Director Buckman

" . Roll Call: Directors Present: Buckmane@&r and Kalvans Directors
Absent: Reuck

V. Adoption of Special and Regular Meeting Agendisiation by Director Reuck to adopt
Special and Regular Meeting Agendas as preser@edonded by Director Kalvans. Motion
was approved by vote of 4 AYES, O NOES AND 1 ABSENT

Director Dawes arrived at 6:08 pm

V. Public Comment and Communications: None

VI.  President Green announdbdt meeting was adjourning to Closed Session at
6:09 PM to consider:
1. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL—EXxisti ng
Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9]d) (
Case:Seinbeck v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara County Superior Court Case
No. 1-14-CV- 265039 and Case:Eidemiller v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara

County Superior Court Case  No. 1-14-CV-269212

2. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL—Anti cipated
Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.7 ({R(dases)

3. CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL MANAGER—Acquisition of

property
Pursuant to Government Code Section 50701 - 50703)

B. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
President Green reconvene meeting to open sedsfodld®M and asked District General
Counsel to report out of closed session.

Pagel of 7
7-29-2016 Board Meeting



C. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

3. District General Counsel White stated that there neaseportable action out
of Closed Session.

VII. Call to Order for Regular Board Meeting at 7:02 pm

VIIl. Public Comment and Communications:
President Green asked if there was anyone wishisgéak to the Board at this time on
a matter not on the agenda. There were no regjteespeak.

IX.  Staff & Committee Reports:
President Green called for Staff and Committee Repo

Non-District Reports:
1. San Luis Obispo County Sheriff

There was no report submitted. Director Kalveymske about the town center
cameras that have been installed recently.

2. San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors
There was no report submitted or given.

3. San Luis Obispo County Planning and/or Public Works
There was no report submitted or given.

4.  San Miguel Area Advisory Council
There was no report submitted. Director Kalviaported that SLOCOG is
seeking nominees for a vacant seat on that Board.

5.  Camp Roberts—Army National Guard
There was no report submitted or given.

District Staff & Committee Reports:

6. General Manager Gentry spoke about AB 272 requinésrtbat are applicable to
providing public disclosure of software progransed by the District. Staff participated
in a webinar training session. We expect to beompliance on July 1, 2016 as required

by new law. District is using new website providetreamline and CSDA resources, to
achieve compliance.

7.  District General Counsel White stated that he hatling to report.

8. Utility Supervisor Dodds indicated that a writteaport on Utility Department’s
activities and projects is in the Board packee reported that the SCADA system is
about 95% operational. System debugging is natemmay. Mostly communication
issues remain to be resolved.
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9.  Fire Chief Roberson reported that his written repeais also included in Board
packet. He briefly reviewed the number of incidetihat Fire Department responded to
in the Month. He also spoke about the case imtaauolving an incident at local bar
was completed with ruling of not guilty for lawfercement officer(s) involved. There
was no further report given.

10. District Engineer Tanaka's written report was notéy General Manager,
included with the Board packet materials.

11. Finance/Budget Committee Chair Dawes stated that @Gommittee written
report is included with Board packet. He stateat tCommittee and staff have come
a long ways in resolving any concerns or questioBemmittee reported gaining more
and more confidence about the financial informatad the Black Mountain reporting.

12.  Organization/Personnel Committee Chair Green stétatl the Committee did
not meet but is scheduled for a Julergeeting.

13. Equipment & Facilities Committee Chair Kalvans rated that there was no
meeting in month but there is a meeting schedidedune.

14. Water Conservation Ad-Hoc Committee Chair Kalvareported that the
Committee did not meet and no meetings are schddul

15. Water Resources Advisory CommittBepresentative Director Kalvans advised
that there will be more information about watesa@rces/conservation released in July
by County. He also spoke about the WRAC budgeathviannounced potential grant

funding opportunities and guidelines that is expe@do be released in near future. He
asked that GM keep an eye out for the release.

CONSENT ITEMS:

16. Board Minutes:
16 a. Approval of Special and Regular Board Meeting Masufor April 26,
2016. Director Dawes asked for this item to begolfor discussion.

16 b. Approval of Special Board Meeting/Workshop Miesifor April 30, 2016.
GM requested that the Board table considerationtdwerrections noted by staff
which must be done prior to Board action.

17. Review and Discuss Finance & Budget Committee mguendation to approve
April 2016 YTD and Monthly Financial Reports witlieasurer’s Report.

18.  AdoptResolution No. 2016-18atifying the Board’s March 24, 2016 approval of
job reclassifications for 2 District employees andhorizing a change in compensation
for said job reclassifications. This item wadé¢alfrom last meeting for lack of quorum.

Director Kalvans requested that this item be pulée short discussion.
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XI.

President Green called for a motion on the remgintonsent Calendar item, #17.
Motion by Director Kalvans to approve as recomneehdSeconded by Director Reuck.
Motion was approved by a unanimous voice vote, 5-0

President Green asked Director Dawes to proce#d question on item 16a. Director
Dawes had a question about correcting the dat®i@sl on agenda. The correct meeting
date is April 28, not 26" as shown. He noted that the minutes show theciodate.
Correction was noted for change by General Manadegirector Reuck stated that he
would be abstaining due to his absence from tleagtimg.

Director Dawes made a motion to approve minutel waorrection noted. Seconded by
Director Kalvans. Motion was approved by a voioge, 4-0-1 (abstention).

President Green asked Director Kalvans to proosgd his question or comment
regarding item 18. Director Kalvans reported thatasked for this item to be pulled in
order to recluse himself from any discussion ociglen due to a possible conflict of
interest that may or may not arise from his pgoréting considering this Resolution
affirming a previous Board action. He removed $ethfrom seat and left the room at
7:26 pm.

Motion was made by Director Dawes to approve Rdswml No. 2016-18 as
recommended by staff implementing authorized chang job status and compensation
for 2 District employees. Seconded by DirectociBnan. Motion was approved by a
roll call vote of 4 AYES, 0 NOES and 1 ABSTAINS.

Director Kalvans returned to the room at 7:29 pm.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS:

President Green announced that was the time fosidering action item and asked

General Manager to proceed.

19. Consider and Discuss approving a proposed | Timteservice improvement
agreement.

General Manager gave a brief overview of the rempgeterim | T services improvement
agreement between District and Mr. Allen Mapalo,ilatiependent, certified specialist. The
terms of the agreement were included with Boarkg@amaterials. This interim agreement is
intended for a period up to one year with optioextend the agreement and is intended to allow
the District to resolve an immediate security iss@solve computer equipment and systemic
issues as well as guide the District on future igations for continuing | T services at the
hourly rates and maximum amounts specified in reement

Staff recommended that the Board of Directors appeoFinance & Budget Committee
recommendation to enter into an interim serviceagrent with Allen Mapalo for ongoing I T
services.
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There were no questions by the Board. There wamibbic request to speak on the item.

A motion was made by Director Kalvans to approvedgreement as recommended by staff.
Seconded by Director Dawes. Motion was approved il call vote, 5 AYES, 0 NOES.

20. Consider and Discuss a Finance & Budget Commitemmmendation to
approve Change Order #1 for Whitaker Construction dosts exceeding awarded contract
agreement.

General Manager introduced this item’s requestaaked the Utility Supervisor to provide
additional comments about the reasons for the Ghander.

Utility Supervisor Dodds spoke about the need lieradditional work done to complete the fire
hydrant replacement project involving additionalvea and other parts that had not been
identified until contractor work had begun. Thea@be Order request is for an increase of
$9,000 for these additional valves and other ghgshave already been installed to complete the
project.

Staff recommended that the Board approve Changer@ddrequest and authorize an increase of
$9,000 be paid to Whitaker Construction for addisiowork performed in fire hydrant
replacement CDBG project.

There were no Board questions. There was no prdajigest to speak on the item.

A motion was made by Director Buckman to approveeaesmmended by staff. Seconded by
Director Kalvans. Motion was approved by a roll gate of 5 AYES, 0 NOES.

21. Discuss and recommend approval to Board autharipraceed with executing a
contract with Mike Roach Electric for installingoaeathing air compressor in the fire station.

General Manager introduced this item’s requestamked Assistant Fire Chief Dodds to provide
additional comments about the reasons for thisesiqu

Assistant Fire ChielDodds stated this request will allow installatidradoreathing air
compressor that the Fire Department was able tchpge, at a nominal price, late last year.
Fire Department has been delayed in getting thallason done but is now prepatetdhe
requested work is for an electrical contractoradtie wiring installation needed for the
compressor unit.

The compressor would be installed along the sonthveitl of the rear portion of the apparatus
bay. Staff obtained 3 bid quotes for considerati®he lowest was Mike Roach Electric in the
amount of $4,345.00.

Staff recommended that the Board approve FinanBeidget Committee recommendation to
authorize executing a contract in amount of $4 3350 Mike Roach for the breathing air
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compressor installation.

Director Dawes questioned the reasons for usiman&actor. AFC Dodds explained the past
Contractor work by Mike Roach Electric for the Dist, including the recent SCADA
connection work.

Director Green commented that the breathing airpgressor will greatly improve District’s
ability to re-fill firefighter breathing tanks.

There were no other Board questions or commentgrelwas no public request to speak on this
item.

Motion to approve as recommended by staff was rbgdairector Dawes. Seconded by
Director Kalvans. Motion was approved by a roll gate of 5 AYES, 0 NOES.

22.  Consider Adoption ofResolution No. 2016-20authorizing the abatement of
weeds within the District boundaries and the recpeé costs.

General Manager introduced this item’s requestamked Assistant Fire Chief Dodds to make

a report and comments regarding the request.stasgiFire Chief spoke about annual weed
abatement as fire safety measure. This year, Hesn@ to be fewer parcels with owners already
taking steps to remove weeds. This request wi@ize the District to abate after posting
notification of intent to remove weeds and otheteanals.

Staff recommended that the Board hold a hearimptsider objections to the “Notice to
Remove, Destroy, and/or Abate Vegetation, Rubbimghebris”, overrule any objections and
adoptResolution No 2016-2@uthorizing Fire Chief to have weed abatement vpertormed
and recover costs of abatement from property owners

There were no further Board questions. There werpublic requests to speak on this item.

A motion to approve as recommended by staff wasentad Director Dawes. Seconded by
Director Buckman. Motion was approved by a roll gate of 5 AYES, 0 NOES.

23. Review and Discuss authorizing General Manager gplyafor a technical
assistance grant from State Water Resource Boangbtential Machado WWTP
expansion.

General Manager introduced this item’s requestsgpude briefly about the need for using grant
funding for a proposed planning design study andrenmental documentation for potential
expansion of Machado WWTP facility and operatiokie described the availability of such
funding from the State Office of Technical Assistanvhich can provide such funding assistance
to disadvantaged communities up to $500,000.

This is the first step toward an application tot&fffice and seeks authorization to General
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Manager to apply for described technical assistgnaet. The written report in the Board
packet provides additional information regarding ¢inant process.

Staff recommends that the Board authorize Genesgaddder to apply for a technical assistance
grant up to $500,000 for purposes of preparingaanqhg design study and environmental
documentation of the Machado WWTP facility potelntigpansion.

There were no Board questions or comments. There no public requests to speak.

A motion to approve as staff recommended was mgdgifector Kalvans. Seconded by
Director Buckman. Motion was approved by a roll gate of 4 AYES, 0 NOES and 1
ABSTAIN (Director Dawes).

Xll. BOARD COMMENT:

President Green asked about the budget workshBpaeral Manager asked Board to determine
possible calendar dates for a budget workshop 020D6-17 budget. Board discussed possible
dates and asked General Manager to schedule waks$bioJune @ 6PM and June 15, 6 PM.
Director Kalvans indicated that he may be unavégldbr the June 1% workshop. President
Green asked General Manager to email all Board Mesntopies of proposed budget in advance
and as a follow up to this discussion. Directoms also requested that all Board Members
receive copies of the Statement of Expenses andriReg Reports that have been used by F & B
Committee as well.

Director Kalvans spoke about the CTAG, a transpioraadvisory body, is identifying the

Wellsona Road intersection as a #1 work improvenpeoject. He is optimistic that some
meaningful changes will occur. Director Buckmamlsp about the recent overlay road work
done and how badly it had been done.

President Green adjourned the Board meeting at 8:08M.

HiHt
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V.

VI.

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 30, 2016 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING HELD AT DISTRICT OFFICES
1150 MISSION STREET
SAN MIGUEL, CA 93451

Meeting Called to Order by President Green—1010 a
Pledge of Allegiance: lead by Director Buckman
Roll Call: Directors Present: Buckman, @awGreen, Kalvans and Reuck

Adoption of Special Meeting Agenda: Moved by Bigr Kalvans, Seconded by
Director Reuck

Public Comment and Communications: None

BOARD WORKSHOP —Board Training Workshop by BHI Consulting, Inc.

General Manager Gentry introduced the Workshoplikgor, Mr. David Aranda of BHI
Consulting, who would be leading the session ingiior the Board. GM reviewed Mr.
Aranda’s 20+ years experience and qualificatiaa &pecial District Trainer specialist,
Board Member of CSDA Risk Management Authority Bbaf Directors, District
General Manager for Water and Wastewater Ageratidsas well as BHI Consultant.

The purpose of this training workshop was examamal discuss a Board Self-
Assessment and developing useful techniques feadeérship, Teamwork, Conflict
Management, Communication between Board and &a#rd-Employee Relationships,
Sound Governance Practices, and Productivity

Mr. Aranda began the workshop outlining some gtalse realized in the discussion and
presentation of workshop topics. He also providaedre information about his
professional background, experience and qualifinatserving as a CSDA (California
Special District Association) Risk Management Awity Board Member, a Water and
Wastewater District General Manager for varioubliguagencies and as a consultant for
BHI Consulting, Inc. He also provided informatiabout the BHI Consulting firm, its
history and other clients served.

Pagel of 6
4-30-2016 Special Board M eeting



X-15.d

He briefly spoke about his professional acquaiceamvith General Manager from
association with CSDA events and General Managersier water and wastewater
agency.

Before beginning his presentation, Mr. Aranda spaliout how the Assessment surveys
inconclusive, but that there were markedly imparteopics identified for discussions
today that came out from all the personal intevgie As a result, he would focus some of
his remarks and discussion points to include disicun on Board-Employee relationships
and interactions, Communication techniques as @d&mbers, importance of strategic
planning, understanding of Board roles and etlideseloping team membership within
the CSD agency.

GM asked Mr. Aranda to clarify the time schedukended for today session. Mr.

Aranda indicated that the length is up to Boardr¥ers but can be whatever the Board
wants. GM stated that a lunch break is planneticGam be done, along with any other
break at the pleasure of Board.

Mr. Aranda proceeded with his presentation begignvith a discussion of a model

organization structure for a public agency. Hessted that this is a model example only.
Director Buckman asked a question about whethemobrthe graphic was intended to
represent a recommendation for SMCSD. Mr. Arastddéed that the graphic does not
represent SMCSD. Mr. Aranda encouraged additignaktions during his presentation
by other Board members.

The topics to be covered in training session meth Board Role, Position and
Obligation. There was a review of Mission Statatise purpose and specifically,
SMCSD’s Mission Statement. He commented thaedbamn his review of minutes,
agendas and other resources show that SMCSDtes, 14 years of existence, only now
fundamentally creating an agency structure andorgtion that is based on current
practices for public agencies. This 16 year lag lmesulted in creating barriers,
confusion, and mis-communication in general anstmst, specifically.

A more representative Mission Statement definespiliblic mission (need or purpose),
contains some statements that can be measured|sea bloodline of the community”,
who is represented, identifies management, spefisoperational components, such as
fire protection, water, etc. and lastly, the seevof Mission Statement to the public. Mr.
Aranda next spoke about the specific SMCSD MisSitatement.

Mr. Aranda began the next topic on Board Relatigrs and Authority. Board should
retain oversight responsibility and role that agls: Service to the Mission Statement,
Making Policy, Setting Direction, Keeping effic@n upmost in mind, and providing
clarity.

Mr. Aranda next spoke about the essential stoiinfi (as a candidate for office) to WE
(as an office holder) as an important evolutiorstgp for elected officials.
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Director Green raised a point about an individunaimber’'s own agenda have a lot to do
with changes to or in the culture or norm for &ddcBoards. Mr. Aranda stated that
individual agenda’s have more to do with Candigldt Office than Office holders.
Teams change either by Board Member or staffingnghs. What is useful to think
about here are what are the norms and culturénéofuture, not the past.

Mr. Aranda spoke briefly about what is the Boarl#gacy and what is your personal
vision for service, what is it that you can idéntsupports the overall mission of the
District and what are your achievements. OfteaimDistrict will use a General
Manager’s Annual Report to the Board as a toottitcr assessment.

He described Board Governance topic by askingiassef questions about what is the
primary role of Board, what is not your role, whehould the individual commitment be
and who counts on you as a Board member.

The Directors made some comments and remarks dheutperceived roles as Board
Members. Director Green commented that these goegrnance questions could be
used as a framework for a Board handbook, whietBitard does not have at this time.

Next the discussion turned to “who do you repré&sand “respect of the process”. Mr.
Aranda pointed out each member is a part of tbegss, what has been created or being
created. His assessment of SMCSD was that theidDis now creating much needed
administrative and Board policy procedures anctgsses that have been missing or out
of date.

Several Directors made comments about need fdr elécted officials to work together
and that the people presently are working togettigr no private agendas. Director
Green stated that BHI could do a return visit iew elected Board members as will
develop a Board handbook.

In such a handbook, Mr. Aranda pointed out theartgnce of incorporating a respect
statement in the governance handbook and to weatnew Board member orientation
tool.

Director Dawes made a comment about the “pabieipast” and dwelling on the past
happens too much, especially continued discusshont what did or did not happen in
the past. He believes it is important that thafdind a way to stop that practice.

Mr. Aranda pointed out the importance of keepingeav from 10,000 feet elevation, to
make policy, not administer it, understand/créatmdational and directional statements,
represent the PUBLIC as steward, and managinGémeral Manager and General
Counsel. All with efficiency, since it is expedtef the Board.

Make good policy, as your Board role requires, dperations, administration, Board
procedures, personnel and budget/finance.
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Learn to be listeners, have a voice with your pecive but be committed to teamwork
that realizes and practices decisions are a to#eteam process, not an individual.

Set clear visions, direction and planning thatrchacourse and don't leave the public,
staff, or stakeholders guessing about where tka@gis going. Lastly, filter everything
through an ethical lens, nothing above what isroomy available to the public.

What is not the Board’s role: anything unilatenapresents a single interest or one
faction, spending a lot of time with means instedénds, meddling with operations in a
unilateral way, practicing your skills rather thaarning and applying good Board skills,
delving into staff-level working relationshipscloding manager to staff or representing
staff.

Director Green announced a lunch break at 11:47 AM
Director Green called members back to order tomesthe training session at 12:17 PM.

Mr. Aranda resumed with topic of Board Member Cammimation and the importance of
clarity, inside and outside communication, up dodn within the District organization,
need to not let inappropriate expectations rutaroanication and/or the Board’s culture.

He next discussed the importance of strategicnphgnand the role of the Board which is
to develop ends, not means. Board should set olgaomes for professional staff and
then let them get it done with the means and hows.

This concept is based on the fact that the Boarthé policymaking body, not the
professional staff.

What are efficient Board dynamics was discussedMbyAranda. He stated that you
cannot get anything done by yourself. YOU haveinitateral authority, both by District
Board Policy or by law. The general public sedmard, not individuals. Adopt a | to
WE mentality in all processes and actions by tbarB. Public policy setting, visioning,
management is a team effort, even if you doné tike outcome.

Directors Buckman & Green left for a fire emerggoall check at 12:32pm and returned
at 12:36pm.

Mr. Aranda resumed with a discussion on Boardtimiahips, use of Committees for
input to Board, optimizing such committees by &ddmg purpose, structure and
charters. He spoke about the alternative to Cditees being the Committee of the
Whole, which is the entire Board having a workgggsion meeting to review all items in
more detail. This type of Committee can be mdfigient than producing 3-4 agenda
packet each month and provide all Board membetts the same information for study
session discussion.
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What are good Board Communications was the |gst tor Mr. Aranda’s presentation.
The root cause for so many internal issues is goonmunications. The process for
communications to the Board must involve all Boardmbers. All communications
must be clear and at times, documented.

Board Communication areas include: Board to Managdanager to Board,
Communication of District direction and policy @od protocols. Board to staff or
manager can be one of the most difficult area8t@mrd members. Board members have
to be very deliberate in how and when they comiatei especially with District staff.
Board members should look at it as “not about dpéked or being friends.

Mr. Aranda spelled out that there are many stooédegal liability where Board
members inappropriately communicated with Distataff getting themselves and the
District into serious legal and often financialubles.

He spoke about the need to develop relationshagsdon trust, not social interactions.
The General Manager should always be the prime&ctnlf a Board member contacts a
staff level person, then Board member shouldHet&eneral Manager know about the
contact and nature of communication.

Equally, Mr. Aranda stressed, is the importancetaff being aware of how and when
they should or should not communicate with therBodl here are just as many stories of
staff inappropriately communicating with individioard members or the entire Board.

Both situations should be avoided, always.

Board to General Manager communications is ont@fmost critical areas for CLEAR
communications. Clarity of expectations is key pgerformance, expectations of
performance and direction.

Clarity at a Board meeting is often needed to pi®vhe overall direction, spell out
vision and strategic direction. The Manager’s pamication to Board is to be clear with
the Board what is needed.

Finally, the need for a clear strategic plan talvio communication because it defines the
agency vision, goals, and objectives for the remxteral years and provides the public
with an understanding what is being attemptedwahdt direction the Board is working
toward.

The communication policies should include: a Blo&tandbook of policies and
procedures, a long term strategic plan and newdoomamber orientation materials.

Mr. Aranda provided a final look back on trainisgssion and indicated that the highest
concern for this Board is identifying a sense wfgose that defines its culture and norms.
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Board members discussed the recent GM evaluatidrdaections given to GM. They
agreed that a Board Member Handbook would proveeta useful tool.

Director Dawes asked about any follow-up to beedby BHI. Mr. Aranda replied that
there is a scheduled follow-up in approximatel$ Bonths. He thanked the Board for
their participation.

VII. BOARD COMMENTS:

This section is intended as an opportunity for Baaembers to make brief announcements, request
information from staff, request future agenda itehand/or report on their own activities relatedistrict
business. No action is to be taken until an iteplaced on a future agenda.

VIIl. ADJOURNMENT Time: 1:45pm

Attest:

Darrell W. Gentry

Darrell W. Gentry,

General Manager and

Secretary to the Board of Directors
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
June 23, 2016 SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MEETING HELD AT DISTRICT OFFICES
1150 MISSION STREET
SAN MIGUEL, CA 93451

l. Meeting Called to Order by President Green—6:05 pm
I. Pledge of Allegiance: lead by Director Kalvans

" . Roll Call: Directors Present: Buckman, &reKalvans and Reuck. Director Dawes
arrived late—6:03 pm

V. Adoption of Special and Regular Meeting Agendstion by Director Buckman to
adopt Special and Regular Meeting Agendas as pexkeSeconded by Director Kalvans.
Motion was approved by vote of 5 AYES and O NOES.

V. Public Comment and Communications: None

VI.  President Green announdbdt meeting was adjourning to Closed Session at

6:06 PM to consider:

A. 1. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL—EXisti ng
Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9L{d) (
Case:Seinbeck v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara County Superior Court Case
No. 1-14-CV-265039 and Case:Eidemiller v. City of Paso Robles, Santa Clara
County Superior Court Case No. 1-14-CV-269212

2. CONFERENCE WITH DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL—Anti cipated
Litigation
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.7 ({R(dases)

3. CONFERENCE WITH GENERAL MANAGER—Security Assessment
Report—Threat to Public Services or Facilities
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(a)

4. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957(b) (1)
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Title: General Manager

B. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
President Green reconvened meeting to open semssio@8 pm.

C. REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
President Green asked District General Counsegort out of Closed Session. General
Counsel stated that there was no reportable actibnf Closed Session.

President Green called a short recess at 7:00 pm.
President Green called Regular Board Meeting tercat 7:10 pm.

VIIl.  Public Comment and Communications:
President Green announced now was the time forqotnment or requests to speak about any
item not on the agenda.

There were no public requests to speak.

IX.  Staff & Committee Reports — Receive & File:
President Green called for Staff & Committee Regport

1.

San Luis Obispo County Sheriff
There was no report given.

San Luis Obispo County Board of Supervisors
There was no report given.

San Luis Obispo County Planning and/or Public Works
There was no report given.

San Miguel Area Advisory Council
There was no report given.

Camp Roberts—Army National Guard
There was no report given.

General Manager Gentry reported that Board paak&bms a quarterly report
filed by San Miguel Garbage Company and spokeiafaomitting a letter of
support for proposed state legislation affectipgcial districts. Copies have been
placed in Board mail slots.

(continued on next page)

District General Counsel Whispoke about a recent episode of phishing that
occurred with a municipal client involving SSimhbers being used for specific
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

claims to city. He cautioned District Board abthe perils of phishing fraud
activities.

Utility Supervisor Dodds stated that a written népad monthly activities and
projects is included with Board packet.

Fire Chief Roberson stated that a written repornohthly activities and hours
are included in Board packet. He stressed tingboeus of calls for the year have
increased. Spoke about alarm testing, the prbtirn exercise and the wildland
fire at Camp Roberts.

Directors Green and Buckman made comments abeuwld fire siren that use to
be sounded monthly as a testing alarm and asketlitwvould take to reactivate
the use of siren. Chief replied with a descoiptof initial ideas about reactivating
but he was uncertain about all requirements adanefits or restrictions.

Board discussed the idea briefly and agreedrextstaff to investigate the
possibility of reactivating the monthly siren doung a report back to Board.

District Engineer Report by Steve Tanaka is attdcHéthe Board has any
guestions then GM will provide follow-up resposs&here were no questions.

Finance/Budget Committee Chair Dawes reportedGloatmittee did not have a
monthly meeting but July meeting is scheduled.

Organization/Personnel Committee Chair Green sthtidhe Committee’s
report is attached as a part of Board packageasked if there were any
guestions.

Equipment & Facilities Committee Chair Kalvans répd that there was no June
meeting due to his absence. He stated that iharduly meeting scheduled.

Water Conservation Ad-Hoc Committee. Chair Kalvatated that there was
nothing to report.

Water Resources Advisory Committee Representatikecior Kalvans stated
that there was nothing to report. Committeesgeatially finished with ballot
defeat.

X. CONSENT ITEMS:

President Green asked if there were any items foubled for discussion. If not, he
would accept a motion to approve Consent ltenmesented.

Director Dawes asked for item #17 to be pulleddioef discussion.

16.

Board Minutes:
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XI.

16 a. Approval of Special Board Meeting/Workshop MinutesApril 30, 2016

Director Buckman made a motion to approve itenad@resented. Seconded by
Director Kalvans. Motion was approved by rolll eate, 5 AYES and 0 NOES.

17. Review and Confirm General Manager’s appointmedokkeeper — Part-time
Position pursuant to District Personnel Polioggtibn 2020.

GM gave a brief review of the written report tlaaknowledged the need for review and
confirmation of the Bookkeeper appointment purstwariPersonnel Policy, Section 2020.
GM also described the associated delay in sedkisgeview by the Board and accepted
full responsibility.

Director Dawes asked about the appointment lendl @mpensation. GM replied that
appointment was at Level 1, Part-time with no iénexcept 3-days sick leave required
by State law and District policy. GM pointed dhat the compensation is listed in the
written report. The reason for the appointmens wwae to demonstrated abilities and
skills for the position.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS:

18. Review and Discuss approvifesolution No. 2016-24authorizing the
abatement of weeds within the District boundaaied the recovery of costs.

GM made a brief introduction of item for discuss@nd asked Fire Chief to explain the
action requested. Chief Roberson stated thatitins is the annual weed abatement
program. Properties have been identified. Taguest will authorize the abatement of
weeds and recovery of costs through propertyd#xcollection process. Chief requested
the Board to approve the attached Resolution whalst be provided to the County in

order to recovery District costs.

Director Dawes asked if the District also includad administrative expenses. Chief
replied that our administrative costs are factardgd the total expenses for recovery.
Director Dawes also asked about a parcel whicmedeao be a missed property. Chief
replied that he had instructed the contractoraiormow around the entire site because of
liability concerns to the District. He statedtttizere is a code enforcement action

by County occurring to address the debris situaih@re.

There were no other Board or public questions.
Director Buckman made a motion to apprd®esolution No 2016-2lauthorizing the
abatement of weeds within the District boundaaied the recovery of costs. Seconded by

Director Kalvans. Motion was approved by rolll @ate, 5 AYES and 0 NOES.

19. Review and Discus§o Parking signage in alleyways and designateddines
in the District.
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GM gave a brief review of written report in thedd’s packet that describes the purpose
for this request, the County processing of a regte modify their transportation code
and what would result in ability to have law emfment of alleyway signage.

GM stated the staff's recommendation to affirmsérg designated alleyways and fire
lanes within the District for posting of No Pargisignage and seek a modification to the
County's Traffic Regulatory Code that would alloappropriate law enforcement

stickers.

There were no Board questions. Director Green naaciemment about this situation
being an ongoing problem which may finally be sdlvath ability of appropriate law
enforcement actions taking place.

There were no public requests to speak.

Director Green made a motion to approve this regae recommended by staff.
Seconded by Director Dawes. Motion was approverblbyall vote, 5 AYES and O
NOES.

20. Review and Discuss approvirgesolution No. 2016-22and adoption of FY
2016-17 Operations & Maintenance Budget and appgyvn concept only, FY
2017-18 Operations & Maintenance Budget as long-iganning.

GM presented the revised version of FY 2016-17 ® &udget and Resolution adopting
the budget. Review included prior workshop dismrssof budget revenues and
expenditures. GM described the need to considgroamg the budget with a deficit
balance in the Water Department account whichsgamed by Board policy regarding
use of connection fees as ordinary income.

GM indicated that overall the budget is balancedrévenues and expenditures with a
projected net revenue at the end of FY 2016-17 wwatld form the basis for various
fund account allocations, specifically vehicle emg@ment, capital projects, investment
and capital reserves. GM pointed out that theeenarplanned or projected expenses for
capital projects in the fiscal budget due to prgdcincreases for legal expenses
associated with the Steinbeck lawsuit and personmegters which are unavoidable
without changing circumstances.

Board briefly discussed their expected outcome tfags item. All Board Members
indicated that they may not yet be ready to adopbudget for FY 2016-17 as
recommended and asked General Counsel what théonepare. General Counsel
replied that Board could set a special meeting Hafere July T or shortly after that to
conclude the FY budget; could, by motion and votasider continuing the existing FY
budget for operations until the new budget is agldpir consider adopting the budget
tonight if that is preferred by Board Members aitediscussion and review.
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GM was asked to make brief remarks regarding obswrsince last workshop on the
budget. GM reviewed changes to each fund acctanthave been made and requested
that the Board consider approving the budget asepted. GM indicated that if the
Board could not conclude its review then considenatof continuing the existing
operations budget is an appropriate action whidulshbe done by motion and vote for
continuing the existing budget until a new FY budgeadopted in July.

Board began its discussion and review of each faccbunt projected revenues and
expenses with changes. GM was asked to supporevdtgustments were included or
not included with an explanation of why adjustmemése or were not done.

Each fund account, revenues and expenses wemmeiline item by line item by the
Board.

Fund 10 Administration—Revenues were closely mge given the shift of district wide
expenses into the account from other funds/depatsn® serve this rapidly evolving
general fund. The review also included suggesie@il General Counsel expenses, from
$185,000 to $166,800 (revenues transferred by dtimel accounts) to Fund 10. Budget
changes reflect this information. The other expsrthat would represent revenues to
Fund 10 are the other district wide items thatl$181,666.

There was further Board discussion and review. additional changes to Fund 10
revenues were noted.

Fund 20 Fire—Revenues were reviewed and no futhanges were made by Board
discussions.

Fund 30 Lighting—Revenues were reviewed and nivéurchanges were made by Board
discussions.

Fund 40 Wastewater—Revenues were reviewed andrtief changes were made by
Board discussions.

Fund 50 Water—Revenues were discussed, in ligtiteofund deficit. GM asked to
revisit revenue calculations and to assure thaémainnection/nookup fees are not used
as ordinary income. Item noted for follow-up.

Fund 60 Solid Waste—Revenues were reviewed aridrtieer changes were noted.

Fund 10—Administration Department Expenses

Board began its discussion of fund account exgehbsespent some time discussing
Fund 10 expenses since there is a shifting orfees from other fund accounts to
handle the district wide expense categories. erAftviewing all changes, there were no
further changes to Fund 10.

Fund 20—Fire Department Expenses

Page6 of 8
7-29-2016 Board Meeting



X.15.e

XII.

Expenses were reviewed by Board. There was dismusf changes made in follow-up
to last workshop. GM explained that the changgsiested at last meeting were not all
made and explained which changes were either rdduom suggested figures or left as
requested. The changes that were reduced was desgpeopriate based on historical
data, further understanding and discussion with Einief about a specific line item or a
need to tighten the overall expenses that wergustfied.

After further discussion by Board, there were &ddal changes to fire expenses noted
for the final version of the budget. Changes tecdr line items were noted for the final
version.

Fund 30—Lighting Department Expenses
Expenses were reviewed by Board but no furthengbs were noted.

Fund 40—Wastewater Department Expenses

Board began a review of changes to budget. GNba&gx changes made indicating that
this fund account represents an increase due &b ¢d\expenses dealing with repairs and
maintenance for plant facility. As noted in lasbrikshop, the plant facility and
equipment is reaching or has reached an end dthiiferesult in more and more cost for
repairs, such as motors and pumps.

Board reviewed changes made and noted added chdogehe final version of the
budget. Added line item changes were noted fal frersion.

Fund 50—Water Department Expenses

Board began a review of changes to budget. Clsamgele were explained by GM. GM

also pointed out that a deficit in this fund acdous smaller than last workshop

discussion but remains. The options to resoh&dkiicit, as GM explained, are to waive
the Board’s policy on actual water connection feseived being used for revenues to
equal the projected expenses, OR to allocate aetoffom Capital Reserves for same
purpose of increasing revenue to meet projectedresgs.

GM emphasized that increased costs associated weffairs and maintenance;
particularly to aging infrastructure maintenancatthas been deferred over time is now
more costly. Any projected capital projects wided to be funded by grants, loans or
Board approved appropriations for any such projects

Board began its review and discussions. Boar@éddtrther changes for the final
version of the budget to the GM. Further changesewoted for final version.

(continued on next page)

BOARD COMMENT:

President Green asked the Board to consider settByecial Board meeting date of July
29" in lieu of regular meeting date of July"28ue to a calendar conflict. Board has
placed budget adoption for July meeting which cardbne at this 29meeting. Board
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discussed availability of General Counsel at arrafton session. General Counsel
agreed to accommodate meeting time set by Board.

After brief discussions, the Board agree to hoBipecial Board meeting on July"2
lieu of the regular meeting set for Friday, July 2816 at 2PM.  Direction was given to
GM.

There were no further Board comments or remarks.

President Green adjourned the meeting at 9:33 pm.
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: X. &

SUBJECT: May-June 2016 — Monthly Financial Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Review and Approve May-June 2016 YTD and Monthlydficial Reports on District Revenues
with Treasurer’'s Report including Capital ProjeStammary.

BACKGROUND:

The Finance & Budget Committee reviewed the ApilDrand Monthly Financial Reports and
recommended that the Board of Directors conditigragbprove the report as provided with the
understanding and direction to Staff for continuaffprts to resolve any remaining errors.

The Committee received the May-June 2016 Monthly #mD financial reports showing that
District total revenues are higher than adoptedgbtighrojections with projected expenses at
90% of adopted budget estimates overall. Staiesnef Revenue and Expense reports are
attached for discussion and review. Treasurer'soRepn Cash and Investment Report with
Capital Project Summary of Expenses as of Jun@@IJ is also attached.

Additional parts of Financial Reports that are @it are listed below. Board members should
review the attached monthly financial reports amgprave as recommended by Finance &
Budget Committee using any of the following deaisgptions:

1) Approve as presented
2) Conditionally approve as noted by F & B Comnatte
3) Reject the submitted Reports

PREPARED BY:
Darrell W. Gentry

General Manager
Attachments:
ltemV.1la Treasurer's Report on Cash and kmvest as of April 30, 2016
temV.1b Capital Projects Summary for AR116
temV.1c Claims Detail Report fopil 2016
ltem V. 1l.d Statements of RevenuesExpmkenses—Budget vs. Actual
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page 1 of 2 VI.1a
TREASURER'S REPORT for Period Ending:  June 302016
CASH AND INVESTMENTS
(July 1, 2014) | (July 31,2015) | (January 312016) | (February 29, 2016) | (March 31, 2016) | (April 30, 2016) | (May-June 30, 2016)
Beginning Prior Current Interest
DESCRIPTION: Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance Rate NOTES:
yields
CASH: SLO County $3,878.22 $3,878.22 $4,248.66 $4,248.66 $4,248.66 $4,248.66 $4,248.66
#2561 Capital Reserve Accounts-- (Heritage Oaks Bank)
6.77 10 --Admin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
23 22.05 20--Fire $126,831.89 $145,396.66 $145,721.87 $139,960.84 $140,008.27 $140,054.19 $140,101.64
17 16.83 30--Lighting $95,401.09 $107,467.10 $107,707.47 $103,449.32 $103,484.37 $103,518.31 $103,553.38
31 28.7 40--Sanitary, $169,238.54 $195,969.42 $196,407.74 $188,642.88 $188,706.80 $188,768.68 $188,832.65
29 28.7 50--Water $165,217.81 $183,326.23 $183,736.27 $176,472.37 $176,532.17 $176,590.05 $176,649.90
2.23 60--Solid Waste $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$556,689.33 $632,159.41 $633,573.36 $608,525.41 $608,731.61 $608,931.23 $608,931.23 0.40%  |Public Money Market--60 days auto
Sub-total| $560,567.55 $636,037.63 $637,822.02 $612,774.07 $612,980.27 $613,179.89 $613,179.89
Heritage Oaks Bank:
Operating Checking Accounts: (Heritage Oaks Bank)
#0406 bal:
6.7 10-- Admin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $83,161.66 $78,439.83 $64,605.47 $71,784.12 12500 NOTE 1
21.0 20--Fire $227,323.56 $233,897.17 $333,644.18 $260,655.94 $335,856.18 $202,494.74 $224,994.99 11801 NOTE 2
Fire Impact Fees $43,903.95 $43,903.95 $54,993.14 $54,993.14 $54,993.14 $55,217.00
16 30--Lighting $168,021.77 $172,880.52 $246,606.57 $198,595.00 $272,197.46 $160,067.27 $177,853.18 2146 NOTE 3
27.3 40--Sanitary, $306,392.64 $315,252.71 $421,086.34 3. 52.72 $124,322.56 $263,243.17 $292,493.49 28608 NOTE 4 40000 - Wtr -- 90,000 - Fire --80,000 - Lighting
27.3 50--Water $286,625.36 $294,913.82 $420,681.80 $338,852.72 $320,468.34 $263,243.17 $292,493.49 28608 NOTE 5
Water Connection Fees $0.00 $0.00 $261,540.00 $261,540.00 $261,540.00 $261,540.00 $264,540.00
17 60--Solid Waste $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,100.72 $19,902.64 $16,392.43 $18,213.88 358
Sub-total | $988,363.33 $1,016,944.22 $1,450,626.89 $1,241,218.75 $1,170,743.73 $964,260.71 $1,071,404.72 84021 NOTE 5
Vehicle Replacement Fund (Pacific Western-8052 ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $500.00 NOTE 6
Capital Projects Fund (Union Bank-10010) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 NOTE 7
#6598 Water Project-- $23,549.88 $23,549.88 $23,549.88 $23,549.88 $23,549.88 $23,549.88 $23,549.88 NOTE 8
#0133 Payroll Account - $5,920.35 $13,201.66 $2,000.00 $2,521.82 $16,600.81 $21,550.84 $9,859.58
#2618 USDA Loan Repayment $26,705.50 $67,132.96 $26,068.91 $26,069.96 $26,071.08 $26,072.17 $26,073.29 0.20%
[
Total Cash in Bank:| $1,605,106.61 | $1,756,866.35 $2,140,067.70 $1,906,634.48 $1,850,445.77 $1,659,113.49 $1,754,567.36
Cantella (Investment Portfolio) $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
1. Ally Bank - Maturity 2-11-2019 1.45% 1.75%
2. Goldman Sachs - Maturity 2-10-2020 1.7% 1.56%
Total $137,159.05 $137,125.23 $137,125.23
L.A.LF. (Local Agency Investment Fund-pooled) $137,159.05 $137,125.23 $137,388.79 $137,388.79 transferred to 406--4-30-16
0.26%  |LAIF withdrawal complete
CalPers as of: 6/30/2015 12/31/2015 1/31/2016 2/29/2016 3/31/2016 5/31/2016
SSGA Russell $357,481.50 $357,481.50 $357,481.50 $357,481.50 $357,481.50 $357,481.50 Retirmt; not counted in total cash
Total Reportable Cash & Investments:| $1,605,106.61 | $1,756,866.35 $2,140,067.70 $2,043,793.53 $1,987,571.00 | $1,796,238.72 $1,754,567.36 |

| certify that this report reflects all San Miguel Community Services District pooled investments and is in conformity with the
investment policy of San Miguel Community Services District. The Investment Program provides sufficient cash flow liquidity
to meet the next six month's estimated expenditures.

Signed:

Darvell wW. Gentry

Darrell W. Gentry

General Manager

Notes:
NOTE 1: Fund Acct set up - Board of Directors 6-30-2015 + Myers restit.

NOTE 2: Prop Tax Rec'd 7-13-15- $2,479.44/Rec'd 1-2016-- $107,200.82
NOTE 3: Prop Tax Rec'd 7-13-15--$704.61/Rec'd 1-2016--$

NOTE 4: $210,000 loan repaym't to Fire - Lighting - Water

NOTE 5: Prop Tax Rec'd 7-13-15 $123,492.38/Rec'd 1-2016--$202,026.13

NOTE 6: $137,000 to be reimbursed by LAIF funds for investm't portfolio

NOTE 7: Acct opened - March 3, 2016

NOTE 8: $500.00 acct opened March, $10,000 authorized by Board

$67,020 req'd reserve for USDA; need funds in April or May (2nd half prop taxes)

NOTE 9: Account not closed 7-10-2014 ($86,500 orig amnt)




CAPITAL PROJECTS SUMMARY--As of 6-30-2016

Water Fund Capital Reserves

Water Fund Capital Reserves

Waste H:0 Tanks @ #3 Well

CDBG GRANT FUNDS
Fire Hydrant Repimt

Budget: $105,000 CDBG plus $29,000.00 by Board
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance

$0.00 $134,000.00
Constr Progress $134,750.00 [$9,000.00 change order pending

scheduled for 7-29-2016 action

Well #3 Rehab
Budget: Cap Resrve-- | $80,425.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
Engineering| $7,475.50 $72,949.50
Mat'l Ordr & Permits| $24,316.00 | $48,633.50
Constr Progress | $48,633.50 $0.00
$80,425.00

Project Completed On Budget

All Funds --Capital Reserves
Solar Panels @ Station

Budget: Cap Resrve | $26,000.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
Tank Purchase| $13,880.41 | $12,119.59
Piping| $3,319.87 | $8,799.72
manhole & pipe|[ $2,170.00 $6,629.72
control valve| $4,191.00 $2,438.72
$23,561.28

Project Completed 8-25-2015

$2,438.72 underbudget

Water & Wastewater Capital Reserves

SCADA System Acquisition/Installation

Contract Awarded Dec 2015. Work completed 4/01/16 on-time
CDBG reimbrsmt to be recvd from County--2016-17 = $105,000.

Wastewater Capital Reserves

Sludge Removal/Pond Maint.

Budget: Cap Resrve-- | $39,103.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
Mat'l order & permits| $39,103.00 $0.00
$39,103.00

Project Completed 11-05-2015 on budget

Budget: Cap Resrve-- | $199,996.00

Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
$0.00 $199,996.00

Radio Freq' Config $97,000.00 $102,996

Budget: Cap Resrve-- $40,000.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance

centrif. rental $125.34 $39,874.66
landfill disposal $6,199.14 $33,675.52

Final Pymt pending full acceptance of system operations.

Change Order pending for add'l install needed-$2,800.

Initial order purchase made in Feb.
System installation begins in May

Removal work completed February 2016

Fire Fund Capital Reserves
Fire Station - Finish Improvm'ts

Water Capital Reserves

SLT Well House Roof Repair

Budget: Cap Resrve-- | $49,049.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
Engineering
Mat'l Ordr & Permits
Constr Progress
Re-alloted by Board $0.00 $49,049.00
Encumbered to 2016 $0.00 $49,049.00

Budget: Cap Rsrve-- | $4,500.00
Expenses: Actual Exp Balance
Mat'l Order $500.00 $4,000.00
Constr Progress $3,779.65 $220.35
Constr Progress $220.35 $0.00
$4,500.00 $0.00
4/14/2016

Notes:

Repairs complete

Fire Station - Finish Imprvm'ts reduced $10,000 by Board authority 3-24-2016

($59,049.00 to $49,049.00)
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 1 of 5

15:42:07 Claim Details by Fund, Account Report 1D: AP100Z
For the Accounting Period: 6/16
Fund Department Name (Account) Vendor #/Name Description Amount

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK 24-port gigabit rckm 171.99
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK 5 ft. white cable 34.86
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK Dell SonicWall SOHO 1,120.14
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK Bulletin Board Cabin 157.04
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK Ipad case/penciil (1 170.88
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 301 US BANK Jungle Disk (back-up 24.15
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 406 Anthony Kalvans Mileage reimbursemen 385.02
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 13.19
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 403 Department of Treasury Deposit Penalty - 20 1,553.79
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 126 GREEN, JOHN June 2016 Board Mtg 100.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 441 Reuck, Larry June 2016 Stipend 100.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 39 BUCKMAN, GIB June 2016 Board Mtg 100.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 453 Travis Dawes June 2016 Board Mtg 100.00
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 61000 Administration 406 Anthony Kalvans June 2016 Board Mtg 100.00

Total for Fund: 4,131.06
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 505 UNION BANK Deposit/Capital Rese 2,500.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 474 L.N. Curtis & Sons Bracket - Eq #8687 160.95
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 182 NAPA Air Filter, Eq #8687 49.40
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Fire Meal 38.49
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Fire - Drinking Wate 21.52
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Office - Cleaning Su 14.31
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Stamp - Employer Tax 1.72
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK 13.8V D 19A power su 75.31
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK SharpTek Supply 339.72
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Carburetor (Eq #8630 129.95
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK Stair Railing (fireh 138.52
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 301 US BANK AA btry, AAA btry, t 150.40
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 340 C&N Tractors starter 5.79
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 340 C&N Tractors Elastostar Handle 17.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 209 PG&E Old Fire Station / 1 19.43
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 209 PG&E Landscape/Streetligh 187.78
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 474 L.N. Curtis & Sons (2) 5gal/foam 251.44
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 492 TIMECLOCK PLUS by DATA TimeClock Plus/Mo. L 12.50
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 280 TEMPLETON UNIFORMS Dual Compliant Pant 208.98
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 508 WHITAKER CONSTRUCTION Fire Hydrant Replace 9,000.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 67 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Internet/Voice 34.28
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Fire Chief Truck #86 78.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Fire Chief Truck #86 53.75
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Fire Chief Truck #86 66.50
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Credit Risk Assmnt/T 7.55
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 17.14
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 58.24
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 42.99
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 96.84
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 148 JESS"S EQUIPMENT REPAIR  Replace Transducers/ 310.61
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 148 JESS®S EQUIPMENT REPAIR  Diagnose Fuel Proble 231.41
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 147 JB DEWAR ULS Diesel #2 Clear 302.96
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 499 NORCAST TELECOM NETWORKS Email, Domain Hostin 3.41
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 491 ULINE 30gal flammable stor 786.50
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 289 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER Postage 50.00



06/30/16

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 2 of 5

15:42:07 Claim Details by Fund, Account Report 1D: AP100Z
For the Accounting Period: 6/16
Fund Department Name (Account) Vendor #/Name Description Amount

20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 72 COAST ELECTRONICS Radio programs servi 510.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 328 Parent, Tamara Cell phone Reimb Jul 1.05
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 93 DODDS, KELLY Cell Phone Reimb. Ju 11.67
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 290 DAVID TRACEY Cell Phone Reimb. Ju 11.67
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 226 ROBERSON, ROB Cell phone reimb. Ju 35.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-141-017, 550.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-331-034, 200.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-171-008, 150.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-112-002. 350.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-231-024. 400.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-231-041, 400.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-231-017, 400.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-401-001, 800.00
20 FIRE PROTECTION 62000 Fire 439 JK Landscape Maintenance Parcel 021-241-032, 400.00

Total for Fund: 19,682.78
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 505 UNION BANK Deposit/Capital Rese 2,500.00
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 301 US BANK Ofifce - Cleaning Su 14.31
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 301 US BANK Stamp - Employer Tax 1.72
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 221 RENTAL DEPOT Trailer/Pallet Jack 85.05
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 492 TIMECLOCK PLUS by DATA TimeClock Plus/Mo. L 12.50
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 67 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Internet/Voice 34.29
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 96.84
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 148 JESS®S EQUIPMENT REPAIR  Hydraulic Pump/Sciss 271.22
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 499 NORCAST TELECOM NETWORKS Email, Domain Hostin 3.41
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 12th & K Street 11.02
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E Tract 2605 41.49
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E Mission Heights 193.64
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 409.13
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 51.81
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 234.86
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 85.22
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 54.33
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 208 PG&E 9898 River Rd. - 856 24.35
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT 63000 Lighting 328 Parent, Tamara Cell phone Reimb Jul 1.05

Total for Fund: 4,126.24
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 505 UNION BANK Deposit/Capital Rese 2,500.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 5 San Luis Obispo County Permit #1134-1 / Ope 1,440.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Office - Cleaning Su 14.31
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Stamp - Employer Tax 6.88
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Ipad Air Case 69.85
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK 100-ft round in-wall 9.32
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Air conditioning (ut 405.76
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 301 US BANK Office of Water Prog 169.68
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 340 C&N Tractors Weed Wacker Blades/N 35.20
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 233 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS Return envelopes - i 204.64
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 147 JB DEWAR (5) 5 gal Chevron GS 91.02
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 209 PG&E N St /7 WWTP 4,716.76
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 238 SAN MIGUEL GARBAGE WWTP Monthly trash d 47.74
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 492 TIMECLOCK PLUS by DATA TimeClock Plus/Mo. L 12.50
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 281 TESCO SMCSD - SCADA UPGRAD 14,959.20
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 327 Valli Information Systems Web Posting, Online 44 .15
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 308 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS  SCADA 113.91
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 67 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Internet/Voice 137.13
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO utility Truck #8632 97.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Credit Risk Assmnt/T 7.55
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Ford F-150 61.08
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Ford F-150 67.51
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Ford F-150 34.24
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Ford F-150 72.12
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 399 QUINN CAT RENTAL 3" Centrifugal Pump/ 160.01
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 313 WALLACE GROUP Attendance/Funding F 559.75
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 313 WALLACE GROUP Prep/Board Mtg prese 227.50
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 96.84
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 511 VERIZON Laptop / 805-423-759 40.16
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 147 JB DEWAR ULS Diesel #2 Clear 151.48
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 87 CWEA CWEA Association Mem 164.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 499 NORCAST TELECOM NETWORKS Email, Domain Hostin 13.64
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 491 ULINE 30gal flammable stor 786.50
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 303 USA BLUEBOOK skimming net/aluminu 171.44
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 313 WALLACE GROUP Tract 2527, Gordon M 409.50
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 289 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER Postage 225.00
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM Answering Service - 37.70
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 63 CED LED light/tape/power 498.53
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 328 Parent, Tamara Cell phone Reimb Jul 16.45
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 93 DODDS, KELLY Cell Phone Reimb. Ju 11.67
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY 64000 Sanitary 290 DAVID TRACEY Cell Phone Reimb. Ju 11.67

Total for Fund: 28,899.39
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 505 UNION BANK Deposit/Capital Rese 2,500.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 5 San Luis Obispo County Permit #1133-1 / Ope 392.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK Office - Cleaning Su 14.32
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK Stamp - Employer Tax 6.89
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK Ipad Air Case 69.85
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK 100-ft round in-wall 9.31
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 301 US BANK Air conditioning (ut 405.77
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 340 C&N Tractors Weed Wacker Blades/N 35.20
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 233 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS Return envelopes - i 204.64
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E Water Works #1 / Wel 262.17
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E Bonita Pl & 16th / W 2,226.16
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E 14th St. & K St. 35.98
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E SLT Well Drink Water 68.33
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E Mission Heights Boos 9.53
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 209 PG&E 2HP Booster Station 15.52
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 238 SAN MIGUEL GARBAGE WWTP Monthly trash d 47.73
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 492 TIMECLOCK PLUS by DATA TimeClock Plus/Mo. L 12.50
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 281 TESCO SMCSD - SCADA UPGRAD 59,836.80
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 327 Valli Information Systems Web Posting, Online 44 .15
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 308 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS  SCADA 113.90
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 67 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS Internet/Voice 137.13
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 20.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 27.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turbid 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turbid 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turbid 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-Turbid 50.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO utility Truck #8632 106.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 482 CHEVRON AND TEXACO Credit Risk Assmnt/T 7.55
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 54.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 80.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 108.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 20.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 27.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Coliform-Colilert-P/ 40.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Heterotrophic 54.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 313 WALLACE GROUP Attendance/Funding F 559.75
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 109 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES valves 968.21
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 352 Staples Credit Plan Office Supplies - Ju 96.84
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 147 JB DEWAR ULS Diesel #2 Clear 151.47
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 515 YVONNE WILLIAMSON Acct #20713-01/909 M 31.29
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 516 ROBERT STEPHENSON Acct #27447-02/750 A 19.98
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 435 Leo Tidwell Excavating Acct #27488 / Hydran 650.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Metals, Total-As 42.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Wet Chemistry-NO3-N 14.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 112 FGL- ENVIRONMENTAL Sampling-Pickup 25.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 499 NORCAST TELECOM NETWORKS Email, Domain Hostin 13.64
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 289 TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER postage 225.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 109 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES valves for meters 324.07
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 303 USA BLUEBOOK Stenner #7 Pump Tube 109.53
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 303 USA BLUEBOOK Stenner Index Plate 109.53
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 303 USA BLUEBOOK Stenner Duckbill 109.54
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM Monthly Alarm Monito 30.00
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 125 GREAT WESTERN ALARM Answering Service - 37.70
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 308 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS  Well #4 53.37
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 328 Parent, Tamara Cell phone Reimb Jul 16.45
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 93 DODDS, KELLY Cell Phone Reimb. Ju 11.66
50 WATER DEPARTMENT 65000 Water 290 DAVID TRACEY Cell Phone Reimb. Ju 11.66
Total for Fund: 70,889.12

Total: 127,728.59
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Fund/Account Amount

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

10200 $2,577.27

10250 $1,553.79
20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

10200 $19,682.78
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

10200 $4,126.24
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

10200 $28,899.39
50 WATER DEPARTMENT

10200 $70,889.12

Total: $127,728.59
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10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
61000 Administration
61000 Administration

100 PERSONNEL 0.00 -35.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 %
105 Salaries and Wages 0.00 32,000.00 0.00 0.00 -32,000.00 %
111 BOD Stipend 500.00 5,600.00 8,000.00 6,000.00 400.00 93 %
180 Tuition Reimbursment Program 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 -1,300.00 %
305 Operations and maintenance 327.92 945.33 0.00 0.00 -945.33 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 496.28 1,020.00 1,020.00 523.72 49 %
324 Professional Svcs- Consulting 0.00 0.00 15,500.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 %
327 Professional svcs - Legal 0.00 93,546.46 17,000.00 40,000.00 -53,546.46 234 %
335 Meals - Reimbursement 0.00 129.52 0.00 0.00 -129.52 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
345 Mileage expense reimbursement 385.02 397.98 650.00 650.00 252.02 61 %
375 Internet expenses 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 %
376 Webpage- Upgrade/Maint 0.00 0.00 6,352.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
385 Dues and subscriptions 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 %
386 Education and training 0.00 5,447.36 1,250.00 1,250.00 -4,197.36 436 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 155.25 300.00 300.00 144 .75 52 %
395 Community Outreach 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
405 Software 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
410 Office Supplies 0.00 801.72 0.00 0.00 -801.72 %
415 Office Equipment 0.00 729.88 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,270.12 24 %
470 Communication equipment 1,120.14 1,120.14 0.00 0.00 -1,120.14 %
475 Computer supplies and upgrades 244.19 2,024.19 0.00 0.00 -2,024.19 %
495 Uniform expense 0.00 607.19 0.00 0.00 -607.19 %
900 Misc 0.00 93.96 0.00 0.00 -93.96 %
908 Cash Over/ Cash Short 0.00 -1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 %
910 Tax Penalties & Late Fees 1,553.79 1,553.79 0.00 0.00 -1,553.79 %
911 Finance Charges/Late Fees 0.00 1.19 0.00 0.00 -1.19 %
925 Bank service charges 0.00 2,092.67 0.00 0.00 -2,092.67 %
Account Total: 4,131.06 149,006.91 79,872.00 77,520.00 -71,486.91 192 %

Account Group Total: 4,131.06 149,006.91 79,872.00 77,520.00 -71,486.91 192 %

Fund Total: 4,131.06 149,006.91 79,872.00 77,520.00 -71,486.91 192 %
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
62000 Fire
62000 Fire
105 Salaries and Wages 3,826.85 44,745.99 46,250.00 46,250.00 1,504.01 97 %
107 Overtime 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
110 Payroll tax expense 0.00 0.00 6,650.00 6,650.00 6,650.00 %
115 Payroll Expenses 0.00 402.21 2,100.00 2,100.00 1,697.79 19 %
120 Workers®™ Compensation 0.00 6,968.11 5,000.00 5,000.00 -1,968.11 139 %
121 Physicals 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 -1,200.00 %
125 Volunteer firefighter stipends 0.00 21,631.50 32,000.00 32,000.00 10,368.50 68 %
126 Strike Team Pay - VFF 0.00 33,379.32 25,000.00 25,000.00 -8,379.32 134 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 33.68 3,449.81 0.00 0.00 -3,449.81 %
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 55.50 1,440.97 0.00 0.00 -1,440.97 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 51.84 1,689.32 0.00 0.00 -1,689.32 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 3.83 80.91 0.00 0.00 -80.91 %
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 57.57 3,800.90 0.00 0.00 -3,800.90 %
180 Tuition Reimbursment Program 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 %
205 Insurance - Health 6.20 418.00 900.00 900.00 482.00 46 %
210 Insurance - Dental 3.35 36.94 200.00 200.00 163.06 18 %
215 Insurance - Vision 0.54 5.76 30.00 30.00 24.24 19 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 16.96 51.01 700.00 700.00 648.99 7 %
305 Operations and maintenance 251.44 1,947.92 0.00 0.00 -1,947.92 %
310 Phone and fax expense 34.28 488.83 560.00 560.00 71.17 87 %
315 Postage, shipping and freight 50.00 654.18 200.00 200.00 -454.18 327 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 0.00 2,675.50 0.00 0.00 -2,675.50 %
327 Professional svcs - Legal 0.00 4,650.47 3,000.00 14,000.00 9,349.53 33 %
328 Insurance - prop and liability 0.00 12.08 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,487.92 %
330 Contract labor 0.00 3,818.33 0.00 0.00 -3,818.33 %
335 Meals - Reimbursement 38.49 84.34 500.00 500.00 415.66 17 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 %
345 Mileage expense reimbursement 0.00 0.00 650.00 650.00 650.00 %
350 Repairs and maint - computers 0.00 397.24 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,102.76 26 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 362.51 4,526.11 3,500.00 3,500.00 -1,026.11 129 %
352 Repairs and maint - structures 0.00 259.32 0.00 0.00 -259.32 %
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 268.47 645.97 0.00 0.00 -645.97 %
354 Repairs and maint - vehicles 752.37 9,169.13 9,000.00 9,000.00 -169.13 102 %
370 Dispatch services 0.00 6,414.10 5,600.00 6,600.00 185.90 97 %
375 Internet expenses 3.41 57.52 270.00 270.00 212.48 21 %
380 Utilities - alarm service 0.00 18.00 275.00 275.00 257.00 7 %
381 Utilities - electric 207.21 1,585.49 2,150.00 2,150.00 564.51 74 %
382 Utilities - propane 0.00 164.08 540.00 540.00 375.92 30 %
385 Dues and subscriptions 0.00 1,627.14 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,372.86 54 %
386 Education and training 0.00 401.00 5,000.00 1,000.00 599.00 40 %
388 Education and training: CPR/FIRST AID 0.00 260.00 0.00 0.00 -260.00 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 88.30 1,000.00 1,000.00 911.70 9 %
394 LAFCO Allocations 0.00 467.37 450.00 450.00 -17.37 104 %
395 Community Outreach 0.00 394.62 900.00 900.00 505.38 44 %
400 Supplies 21.52 21.52 0.00 0.00 -21.52 %
405 Software 0.00 578.67 1,500.00 1,500.00 921.33 39 %

410 Office Supplies 231.24 678.28 0.00 0.00 -678.28 %
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For the Accounting Period: 6 7/ 16
20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
415 Office Equipment 0.00 1,744.07 0.00 0.00 -1,744.07 %
450 EMS supplies 0.00 1,814.58 2,550.00 2,550.00 735.42 71 %
455 Fire Safety Gear & Equipment 0.00 4,180.02 10,500.00 10,500.00 6,319.98 40 %
456 VFF Assistance Grant 0.00 14,268.92 0.00 0.00 -14,268.92 %
460 Fire equipment 0.00 33.96 0.00 0.00 -33.96 %
465 Cell phones, radios and pagers 59.39 771.93 660.00 660.00 -111.93 117 %
470 Communication equipment 735.71 3,698.98 15,000.00 15,000.00 11,301.02 25 %
475 Computer supplies and upgrades 0.00 28.04 500.00 500.00 471.96 6 %
485 Fuel expense 501.21 5,590.40 6,500.00 6,500.00 909.60 86 %
490 Small tools and equipment 786.50 1,180.12 3,500.00 3,500.00 2,319.88 34 %
495 Uniform expense 208.98 4,698.19 3,000.00 3,000.00 -1,698.19 157 %
500 Capital Outlay 2,500.00 6,410.30 0.00 0.00 -6,410.30 %
503 Weed Abatement Costs 3,650.00 6,384.14 2,000.00 2,000.00 -4,384.14 319 %
505 Fire Training Gounds 0.00 1,894.54 0.00 0.00 -1,894.54 %
510 Fire station addition 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 -17,000.00 %
513 Fire Sprinklers-Installation 25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 -25,000.00 %
530 Fire hydrant replacement 9,000.00 143,750.00 105,000.00 143,750.00 0.00 100 %
620 Engine Lease - Ferrara (2010) 0.00 0.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00 %
710 County hazmat dues 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100 %
715 Licenses, permits and fees 12.50 53.50 750.00 750.00 696.50 7%
820 Fireworks Clean Up 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 -1,000.00 %
900 Misc 0.00 336.00 0.00 0.00 -336.00 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 11,801.00 11,801.00 11,801.00 %
920 Credit Card Service Fees 7.55 54.24 0.00 0.00 -54.24 %
925 Bank service charges 0.00 776.51 0.00 0.00 -776.51 %
930 Interest Fees 0.00 14.69 0.00 0.00 -14.69 %
960 Property tax expense 0.00 721.17 350.00 350.00 -371.17 206 %
Account Total: 65,739.10 404,790.56 372,686.00 419,436.00 14,645.44 97 %
62500 Fire Hydrants
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 0.00 1,446.15 0.00 0.00 -1,446.15 %
Account Total: 0.00 1,446.15 0.00 0.00 -1,446.15 %
Account Group Total: 65,739.10 406,236.71 372,686.00 419,436.00 13,199.29 97 %
Fund Total: 65,739.10 406,236.71 372,686.00 419,436.00 13,199.29 97 %
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30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
63000 Lighting
63000 Lighting

105 Salaries and Wages 538.55 6,554.28 8,850.00 8,850.00 2,295.72 74 %
110 Payroll tax expense 0.00 0.00 312.00 312.00 312.00 %
115 Payroll Expenses 0.00 329.46 20.00 20.00 -309.46  *** 9
120 Workers® Compensation 0.00 2,362.79 500.00 500.00 -1,862.79 473 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 22.18 229.38 0.00 0.00 -229.38 %
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 7.81 88.86 0.00 0.00 -88.86 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 6.58 55.01 0.00 0.00 -55.01 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 0.53 4.03 0.00 0.00 -4.03 %
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 7.31 84.57 0.00 0.00 -84.57 %
205 Insurance - Health 3.09 494 .38 900.00 900.00 405.62 55 %
210 Insurance - Dental 2.62 33.70 70.00 70.00 36.30 48 %
215 Insurance - Vision 0.39 5.05 15.00 15.00 9.95 34 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 12.70 1,791.62 400.00 400.00 -1,391.62 448 %
305 Operations and maintenance 85.05 222.26 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,277.74 15 %
310 Phone and fax expense 34.29 270.91 150.00 150.00 -120.91 181 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 40.82 75.00 75.00 34.18 54 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 0.00 130.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 870.00 13 %
327 Professional svcs - Legal 0.00 4,284.37 1,000.00 4,500.00 215.63 95 %
328 Insurance - prop and liability 0.00 12.08 1,000.00 1,000.00 987.92 1%
330 Contract labor 0.00 3,818.32 0.00 0.00 -3,818.32 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
350 Repairs and maint - computers 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 271.22 934.17 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,065.83 47 %
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 0.00 183.04 1,000.00 1,000.00 816.96 18 %
375 Internet expenses 3.41 33.33 90.00 90.00 56.67 37 %
381 Utilities - electric 1,105.85 13,733.36 20,000.00 16,500.00 2,766.64 83 %
382 Utilities - propane 0.00 41.94 100.00 100.00 58.06 42 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 11.30 0.00 0.00 -11.30 %
394 LAFCO Allocations 0.00 467.36 425.00 425.00 -42.36 110 %
405 Software 0.00 533.15 300.00 300.00 -233.15 178 %
410 Office Supplies 112.87 390.41 0.00 0.00 -390.41 %
415 Office Equipment 0.00 1,744.07 0.00 0.00 -1,744.07 %
465 Cell phones, radios and pagers 1.05 13.65 50.00 50.00 36.35 27 %
475 Computer supplies and upgrades 0.00 6.03 0.00 0.00 -6.03 %
485 Fuel expense 0.00 185.45 0.00 0.00 -185.45 %
490 Small tools and equipment 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 %
500 Capital Outlay 2,500.00 7,905.48 0.00 0.00 -7,905.48 %
715 Licenses, permits and fees 12.50 53.50 0.00 0.00 -53.50 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 2,513.00 2,513.00 2,513.00 %
930 Interest Fees 0.00 14.69 0.00 0.00 -14.69 %
960 Property tax expense 0.00 84.88 0.00 0.00 -84.88 %
Account Total: 4,728.00 47,147.70 45,770.00 45,770.00 -1,377.70 103 %

Account Group Total: 4,728.00 47,147.70 45,770.00 45,770.00 -1,377.70 103 %

Fund Total: 4,728.00 47,147.70 45,770.00 45,770.00 -1,377.70 103 %
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
64000 Sanitary
64000 Sanitary
100 PERSONNEL 0.00 96.00 0.00 0.00 -96.00 %
104 Paid Time Off 0.00 208.00 0.00 0.00 -208.00 %
105 Salaries and Wages 11,759.46 126,646.27 105,720.00 105,720.00 -20,926.27 120 %
106 Vacation Used 0.00 759.02 0.00 0.00 -759.02 %
107 Overtime 0.00 1,525.49 6,500.00 6,500.00 4,974.51 23 %
108 Sick Leave Used 0.00 167.00 0.00 0.00 -167.00 %
109 Stand-by Hours 0.00 734.75 0.00 0.00 -734.75 %
110 Payroll tax expense 0.00 0.00 3,510.00 3,510.00 3,510.00 %
115 Payroll Expenses 0.00 909.20 1,000.00 1,000.00 90.80 91 %
120 Workers®™ Compensation 0.00 6,999.57 8,000.00 8,000.00 1,000.43 87 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 324.25 3,197.02 0.00 0.00 -3,197.02 %
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 169.51 1,852.76 0.00 0.00 -1,852.76 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 81.92 658.84 0.00 0.00 -658.84 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 11.78 97.33 0.00 0.00 -97.33 %
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 91.03 1,102.05 0.00 0.00 -1,102.05 %
205 Insurance - Health 732.67 9,081.60 16,000.00 16,000.00 6,918.40 57 %
210 Insurance - Dental 63.82 858.05 1,250.00 1,250.00 391.95 69 %
215 Insurance - Vision 9.71 130.76 350.00 350.00 219.24 37 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 685.13 9,007.65 12,250.00 12,250.00 3,242.35 74 %
305 Operations and maintenance 44 .15 3,631.18 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,368.82 73 %
306 Water & Sewer Rate Study 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 %
310 Phone and fax expense 291.20 1,729.70 1,200.00 1,200.00 -529.70 144 %
315 Postage, shipping and freight 225.00 2,195.01 2,000.00 1,000.00 -1,195.01 220 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 279.34 600.00 600.00 320.66 47 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 %
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 1,196.75 10,202.59 7,000.00 5,000.00 -5,202.59 204 %
327 Professional svcs - Legal 0.00 19,513.18 8,000.00 26,250.00 6,736.82 74 %
328 Insurance - prop and liability 0.00 12.08 6,200.00 6,200.00 6,187.92 %
330 Contract labor 0.00 4,698.47 0.00 0.00 -4,698.47 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
345 Mileage expense reimbursement 0.00 258.06 250.00 250.00 -8.06 103 %
350 Repairs and maint - computers 0.00 764.04 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,235.96 38 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 91.02 1,593.65 7,500.00 5,500.00 3,906.35 29 %
352 Repairs and maint - structures 0.00 0.00 450.00 450.00 450.00 %
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 0.00 262.50 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,237.50 8 %
354 Repairs and maint - vehicles 405.76 469.86 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,530.14 16 %
355 WW - Testing & Supplies 0.00 4,749.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 -1,749.00 158 %
359 Testing & Supplies-Other 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
362 Cross-Connection Control Srvcs. 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 %
375 Internet expenses 13.64 181.54 500.00 500.00 318.46 36 %
380 Utilities - alarm service 37.70 805.12 1,100.00 1,100.00 294.88 73 %
381 Utilities - electric 4,716.76 55,298.32 50,000.00 50,000.00 -5,298.32 111 %
382 Utilities - propane 0.00 309.25 594.00 594.00 284.75 52 %
383 Utilities - trash 47.74 566.80 600.00 600.00 33.20 94 %
385 Dues and subscriptions 164.00 737.90 1,800.00 800.00 62.10 92 %
386 Education and training 169.68 394.68 1,000.00 1,000.00 605.32 39 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 45.20 275.00 275.00 229.80 16 %
394 LAFCO Allocations 0.00 1,869.46 1,600.00 1,600.00 -269.46 117 %

395 Community Outreach 0.00 163.42 650.00 650.00 486.58 25 %
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed

405 Software 0.00 2,132.60 500.00 500.00 -1,632.60 427 %
410 Office Supplies 322.67 1,404.18 500.00 500.00 -904.18 281 %
415 Office Equipment 0.00 1,888.81 0.00 0.00 -1,888.81 %
420 Equipt. & Supplies 0.00 6,909.65 700.00 700.00 -6,209.65 987 %
450 EMS supplies 0.00 0.00 293.00 293.00 293.00 %
459 Scada 15,038.37 40,165.33 0.00 0.00 -40,165.33 %
465 Cell phones, radios and pagers 39.79 517.19 0.00 0.00 -517.19 %
470 Communication equipment 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
475 Computer supplies and upgrades 0.00 6.04 0.00 0.00 -6.04 %
485 Fuel expense 483.43 2,821.46 3,000.00 3,000.00 178.54 94 %
490 Small tools and equipment 786.50 1,433.43 6,500.00 2,500.00 1,066.57 57 %
495 Uniform expense 0.00 457.69 375.00 375.00 -82.69 122 %
498 Sales Tax Paid 0.00 107.08 0.00 0.00 -107.08 %
500 Capital Outlay 2,500.00 18,141.20 0.00 0.00 -18,141.20 %
535 Water Lines Repairs 0.00 438.38 0.00 0.00 -438.38 %
545 Sewer System Mngmt Plan (SSMP) 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 %
550 Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt. Plan 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 %
553 Manholes and Valve Raising 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 %
555 16th Street Sewer Replacement 0.00 9,080.79 0.00 0.00 -9,080.79 %
560 Sewer Line Repairs 0.00 171.01 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,828.99 2%
570 Repairs, Maint. and Video Sewer Lines 0.00 9,266.51 9,000.00 9,000.00 -266.51 103 %
575 Sewer System Mngmt Plan (SSMP) 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 %
581 WWTP Expansion 0.00 1,548.80 0.00 0.00 -1,548.80 %
582 WWTP Plant Maintenance 705.17 10,340.86 13,000.00 13,000.00 2,659.14 80 %
583 WWTP Drying Pond Maintenance 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 -500.00 %
585 Sludge Removal Project 160.01 11,518.30 15,000.00 15,000.00 3,481.70 77 %
705 Waste Discharge Fees/Permits 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 %
715 Licenses, permits and fees 1,452.50 20,502.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 -18,002.00 820 %
800 Deposit/ Liabilities 0.00 108.09 0.00 0.00 -108.09 %
805 Refundable Water & Hydrant Dep 0.00 5.75 0.00 0.00 -5.75 %
900 Misc 0.00 0.00 13,259.00 13,259.00 13,259.00 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 11,530.00 11,530.00 11,530.00 %
908 Cash Over/ Cash Short 0.00 9.62 0.00 0.00 -9.62 %
910 Tax Penalties & Late Fees 0.00 1.52 0.00 0.00 -1.52 %
911 Finance Charges/Late Fees 0.00 31.73 0.00 0.00 -31.73 %
920 Credit Card Service Fees 7.55 54.24 200.00 200.00 145.76 27 %
930 Interest Fees 0.00 58.78 0.00 0.00 -58.78 %
960 Property tax expense 0.00 78.73 150.00 150.00 71.27 52 %
990 Property Tax Revenue 0.00 0.00 -16,415.00 -16,415.00 -16,415.00 %
Account Total: 42,828.67 414,711.48 396,441.00 396,441.00 -18,270.48 105 %

Account Group Total: 42,828.67 414,711.48 396,441.00 396,441.00 -18,270.48 105 %

Fund Total: 42,828.67 414,711.48 396,441.00 396,441.00 -18,270.48 105 %
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
65000 Water
65000 Water
100 PERSONNEL 0.00 27.00 0.00 0.00 -27.00 %
104 Paid Time Off 0.00 208.00 0.00 0.00 -208.00 %
105 Salaries and Wages 11,264.38 141,565.85 126,660.00 126,660.00 -14,905.85 112 %
106 Vacation Used 0.00 283.98 0.00 0.00 -283.98 %
107 Overtime 0.00 1,179.01 2,000.00 2,000.00 820.99 59 %
108 Sick Leave Used 0.00 167.00 0.00 0.00 -167.00 %
109 Stand-by Hours 0.00 736.75 0.00 0.00 -736.75 %
110 Payroll tax expense 0.00 0.00 3,510.00 3,510.00 3,510.00 %
115 Payroll Expenses 0.00 909.20 590.00 590.00 -319.20 154 %
120 Workers®™ Compensation 0.00 7,007.45 4,000.00 4,000.00 -3,007.45 175 %
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 335.75 3,201.82 0.00 0.00 -3,201.82 %
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 162.50 2,054.03 0.00 0.00 -2,054.03 %
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 91.92 714.77 0.00 0.00 -714.77 %
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 11.26 111.31 0.00 0.00 -111.31 %
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 102.15 1,197.33 0.00 0.00 -1,197.33 %
205 Insurance - Health 639.89 10,686.86 12,664.00 12,664.00 1,977.14 84 %
210 Insurance - Dental 58.73 977.69 1,017.00 1,017.00 39.31 96 %
215 Insurance - Vision 8.95 148.93 200.00 200.00 51.07 74 %
225 Retirement - PERS expense 607.04 10,084.36 12,250.00 12,250.00 2,165.64 82 %
300 0.00 168.48 0.00 0.00 -168.48 %
305 Operations and maintenance 1,047.56 6,037.48 4,500.00 4,500.00 -1,537.48 134 %
310 Phone and fax expense 304.40 2,266.01 1,500.00 1,500.00 -766.01 151 %
315 Postage, shipping and freight 225.00 2,163.30 2,100.00 2,100.00 -63.30 103 %
320 Printing and reproduction 0.00 505.72 400.00 400.00 -105.72 126 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 2,400.00 %
326 Professional svcs - Engineering 559.75 2,509.75 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,490.25 25 %
327 Professional svcs - Legal 0.00 71,982.52 10,550.00 16,550.00 -55,432.52 435 %
328 Insurance - prop and liability 0.00 12.06 6,820.00 6,820.00 6,807.94 %
330 Contract labor 0.00 4,529.96 0.00 0.00 -4,529.96 %
335 Meals - Reimbursement 0.00 31.44 0.00 0.00 -31.44 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 %
345 Mileage expense reimbursement 0.00 290.89 250.00 250.00 -40.89 116 %
350 Repairs and maint - computers 0.00 764.04 1,000.00 1,000.00 235.96 76 %
351 Repairs and maint - equip 0.00 2,957.28 1,500.00 1,500.00 -1,457.28 197 %
352 Repairs and maint - structures 0.00 972.29 0.00 0.00 -972.29 %
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastructure 0.00 6,359.92 5,000.00 5,000.00 -1,359.92 127 %
354 Repairs and maint - vehicles 405.77 588.97 1,000.00 1,000.00 411.03 59 %
356 Testing & Supplies-Well #3 134.53 1,970.54 0.00 0.00 -1,970.54 %
357 Testing & Supplies-Well #4 134.53 1,339.62 0.00 0.00 -1,339.62 %
358 Testing & Supplies-SLT Well 399.54 5,083.54 0.00 0.00 -5,083.54 %
359 Testing & Supplies-Other 458.00 7,625.34 0.00 0.00 -7,625.34 %
362 Cross-Connection Control Srvcs. 0.00 1,144.80 800.00 800.00 -344.80 143 %
375 Internet expenses 13.64 181.51 270.00 270.00 88.49 67 %
376 Webpage- Upgrade/Maint 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 %
380 Utilities - alarm service 67.70 905.13 775.00 775.00 -130.13 117 %
381 Utilities - electric 2,617.69 28,050.29 29,500.00 29,500.00 1,449.71 95 %
382 Utilities - propane 0.00 309.25 600.00 600.00 290.75 52 %
383 Utilities - trash 47.73 566.76 625.00 625.00 58.24 91 %

385 Dues and subscriptions 0.00 6,882.90 1,540.00 1,540.00 -5,342.90 447 %
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
386 Education and training 0.00 1,129.24 2,000.00 2,000.00 870.76 56 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 200.45 150.00 150.00 -50.45 134 %
394 LAFCO Allocations 0.00 1,869.46 1,645.00 1,645.00 -224.46 114 %
395 Community Outreach 0.00 163.26 650.00 650.00 486.74 25 %
400 Supplies 0.00 321.67 6,000.00 6,000.00 5,678.33 5%
405 Software 0.00 2,132.60 500.00 500.00 -1,632.60 427 %
410 Office Supplies 322.69 2,204.85 700.00 700.00 -1,504.85 315 %
415 Office Equipment 0.00 2,416.59 0.00 0.00 -2,416.59 %
420 Equipt. & Supplies 0.00 7,096.92 650.00 650.00 -6,446.92  *** %
425 Well #3 Rehab - Capital Project 0.00 74,807.04 0.00 0.00 -74,807.04 %
430 Equipt & Supplies-Well #4 0.00 1,195.95 0.00 0.00 -1,195.95 %
459 Scada 59,915.96 160,642.92 0.00 0.00 -160,642.92 %
465 Cell phones, radios and pagers 39.77 517.23 600.00 600.00 82.77 86 %
470 Communication equipment 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
475 Computer supplies and upgrades 0.00 6.04 0.00 0.00 -6.04 %
480 Chemicals 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 %
481 Chemicals- Well #3 0.00 2,369.93 0.00 0.00 -2,369.93 %
482 Chemicals-Well #4 0.00 1,134.09 0.00 0.00 -1,134.09 %
485 Fuel expense 257.47 2,384.90 3,200.00 3,200.00 815.10 75 %
490 Small tools and equipment 0.00 670.95 1,500.00 1,500.00 829.05 45 %
495 Uniform expense 0.00 457.69 700.00 700.00 242.31 65 %
500 Capital Outlay 2,500.00 18,141.20 0.00 0.00 -18,141.20 %
516 Water Projects Well 3 0.00 9,772.15 0.00 0.00 -9,772.15 %
517 Water Projects Well 4 0.00 479.29 0.00 0.00 -479.29 %
518 Water Projects SLT Well 0.00 3,779.65 0.00 0.00 -3,779.65 %
520 Water Main Valves Replacement 0.00 3,965.29 0.00 0.00 -3,965.29 %
525 Water meter replacement 324.07 8,116.94 9,800.00 9,800.00 1,683.06 83 %
530 Fire hydrant replacement 0.00 1,826.28 0.00 0.00 -1,826.28 %
535 Water Lines Repairs 0.00 501.52 0.00 0.00 -501.52 %
537 River Road Realignment 0.00 170.82 0.00 0.00 -170.82 %
550 Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt. Plan 0.00 -1,893.86 0.00 0.00 1,893.86 %
553 Manholes and Valve Raising 0.00 1,062.00 0.00 0.00 -1,062.00 %
560 Sewer Line Repairs 0.00 554.30 0.00 0.00 -554.30 %
570 Repairs, Maint. and Video Sewer Lines 0.00 3,379.00 0.00 0.00 -3,379.00 %
582 WWTP Plant Maintenance 0.00 3,267.00 0.00 0.00 -3,267.00 %
605 USDA Loan Payment 0.00 66,381.01 67,000.00 67,000.00 618.99 99 %
715 Licenses, permits and fees 404.50 -915.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,915.00 -13 %
800 Deposit/ Liabilities 0.00 -4.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 %
805 Refundable Water & Hydrant Dep 701.27 3,949.43 0.00 0.00 -3,949.43 %
905 Transfer out 0.00 0.00 28,608.00 28,608.00 28,608.00 %
908 Cash Over/ Cash Short 0.00 9.62 0.00 0.00 -9.62 %
910 Tax Penalties & Late Fees 0.00 23.11 0.00 0.00 -23.11 %
911 Finance Charges/Late Fees 0.00 16.40 0.00 0.00 -16.40 %
920 Credit Card Service Fees 7.55 54.24 0.00 0.00 -54.24 %
925 Bank service charges 0.00 44 .88 0.00 0.00 -44 .88 %
930 Interest Fees 0.00 58.78 0.00 0.00 -58.78 %
Account Total: 84,171.69 721,922.96 386,324.00 386,324.00 -335,598.96 187 %
Account Group Total: 84,171.69 721,922.96 386,324.00 386,324.00 -335,598.96 187 %
Fund Total: 84,171.69 721,922.96 386,324.00 386,324.00 -335,598.96 187 %



06/30/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 9 of 9
15:45:48 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report 1D: B100
For the Accounting Period: 6 7/ 16

60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account  Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
66000 SOLID WASTE
66000 SOLID WASTE
105 Salaries and Wages 0.00 0.00 16,200.00 16,200.00 16,200.00 %
110 Payroll tax expense 0.00 0.00 700.00 700.00 700.00 %
305 Operations and maintenance 0.00 27.96 0.00 0.00 -27.96 %
310 Phone and fax expense 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
325 Professional svcs - Accounting 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
327 Professional svcs - Legal 0.00 6,641.90 4,500.00 4,500.00 -2,141.90 148 %
340 Meetings and conferences 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
350 Repairs and maint - computers 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
384 Trash Recepticles 0.00 4,758.31 0.00 5,000.00 241.69 95 %
385 Dues and subscriptions 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
386 Education and training 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
393 Advertising and public notices 0.00 798.95 500.00 500.00 -298.95 160 %
395 Community Outreach 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
405 Software 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
950 Promo materials and supplies 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 12,227.12 26,250.00 31,250.00 19,022.88 39 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 12,227.12 26,250.00 31,250.00 19,022.88 39 %
Fund Total: 0.00 12,227.12 26,250.00 31,250.00 19,022.88 39 %

Grand Total: 201,598.52 1,751,252.88 1,307,343.00 1,356,741.00 -436,511.88 129 %
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10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Received Revenue %
Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
40000

40370 Myers Restitution - Unrealized Earnings 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 0%
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 0 %

46000 Interest
46000 Interest 0.00 2,791.57 0.00 -2,791.57 * 0
46020 Transfer In -Fire (16.5%) 0.00 0.00 11,801.00 11,801.00 0%
46030 Transfer In -Lighting (3%) 0.00 0.00 2,146.00 2,146.00 0 %
46040 Transfer In -Sewer (40%) 0.00 0.00 28,608.00 28,608.00 0 %
46050 Transfer In -Water (40%) 0.00 0.00 28,608.00 28,608.00 0 %
46060 Transfer In- Solid Waste (0.5%) 0.00 0.00 357.00 357.00 0%
46100 Realized Earnings 0.00 1,715.70 0.00 -1,715.70 * 0
46150 Miscellaneous Income 2,052.15 2,052.15 0.00 -2,052.15 *x 0
46151 Refund/Adjustments 0.00 119.29 0.00 -119.29 *x 0
Account Group Total: 2,052.15 6,678.71 71,520.00 64,841.29 9 %

Fund Total: 2,052.15 6,678.71 84,020.00 77,341.29 8 %
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Received Revenue %
Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
40000
40220 Weed Abatement Fees 0.00 1,646.00 1,000.00 -646.00 165 %
40300 Fireworks Permit Fees 0.00 1,800.00 1,000.00 -800.00 180 %
40320 Fire Impact Fees 0.00 55,216.84 67,000.00 11,783.16 82 %
40420 Ambulance Reimbursement 1,111.61 4,431.09 2,200.00 -2,231.09 201 %
40500 VFF Assistance Grant 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0 %
Account Group Total: 1,111.61 63,093.93 76,200.00 13,106.07 83 %
42000
42200 Fire Recovery Program 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%
43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 2,084.08 291,173.99 264,430.00 -26,743.99 110 %
Account Group Total: 2,084.08 291,173.99 264,430.00 -26,743.99 110 %
44000 Forestry & Fire Protection Reimbursement
44000 Forestry & Fire Protection Reimbursement 0.00 61,224.43 0.00 -61,224.43 *x 0
Account Group Total: 0.00 61,224.43 0.00 -61,224.43 ** %
46000 Interest
46000 Interest 0.00 38.20 0.00 -38.20 %
46010 Transfer In 0.00 0.00 33,151.00 33,151.00 0 %
46150 Miscellaneous Income 20.00 600.00 0.00 -600.00 *x 0
46151 Refund/Adjustments 0.00 3,929.02 0.00 -3,929.02 *E %
Account Group Total: 20.00 4,567.22 33,151.00 28,583.78 14 %

Fund Total: 3,215.69 420,059.57 374,281.00 -45,778.57 112 %
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Received Revenue %

Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received

43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 573.69 80,466.58 75,229.00 -5,237.58 107 %
Account Group Total: 573.69 80,466.58 75,229.00 -5,237.58 107 %

46000 Interest

46000 Interest 0.00 38.20 0.00 -38.20 *x 0
46010 Transfer In 0.00 0.00 29,994.00 29,994.00 0%
46151 Refund/Adjustments 0.00 3,929.02 0.00 -3,929.02 *x 0
Account Group Total: 0.00 3,967.22 29,994.00 26,026.78 13 %
Fund Total: 573.69 84,433.80 105,223.00 20,789.20 80 %
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Received Revenue %
Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
40000
40850 Wastewater Hook-up Fees 0.00 282,610.00 150,000.00 -132,610.00 188 %
40900 Wastewater Sales 0.00 308,489.13 318,000.00 9,510.87 97 %
40910 Wastewater Late Charges 0.00 6,029.83 0.00 -6,029.83 *x %
Account Group Total: 0.00 597,128.96 468,000.00 -129,128.96 128 %
43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 323.31 45,950.60 45,148.00 -802.60 102 %
Account Group Total: 323.31 45,950.60 45,148.00 -802.60 102 %
46000 Interest
46000 Interest 0.00 152.80 0.00 -152.80 *x 0
46151 Refund/Adjustments 0.00 3,987.30 0.00 -3,987.30 *x 0
Account Group Total: 0.00 4,140.10 0.00 -4,140.10 ** %

Fund Total: 323.31 647,219.66 513,148.00 -134,071.66 126 %
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Revenue Budget vs Actuals
For the Accounting Period: 6 /7 16
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Received Revenue %
Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
40000
40440 CDBG Grant 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
40900 Wastewater Sales 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0 %
41000 Water Sales
41000 Water Sales 0.00 296,661.65 362,996.00 66,334.35 82 %
41001 Water Connection Fees 0.00 252,950.00 0.00 -252,950.00 *x 0
41005 Water Late Charges 0.00 12,715.84 0.00 -12,715.84 *x 0
41010 Water Meter Fees 0.00 23,030.00 95,000.00 71,970.00 24 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 585,357.49 457,996.00 -127,361.49 128 %
46000 Interest
46000 Interest 0.00 152.80 1,000.00 847.20 15 %
46010 Transfer In 0.00 0.00 15,786.00 15,786.00 0%
46151 Refund/Adjustments 0.00 4,520.23 0.00 -4,520.23 *x 0
46153 Plan Check Fees 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%
46155 Will Serve Processing Fees 0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 100 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 5,173.03 19,286.00 14,112.97 27 %
Fund Total: 0.00 590,530.52 483,282.00 -107,248.52 122 %
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Received Revenue %
Account Current Month Received YTD Estimated Revenue To Be Received Received
40000

40750 Solid Waste Contract 2,419.52 31,888.76 0.00 -31,888.76 *x 0
Account Group Total: 2,419.52 31,888.76 0.00 -31,888.76 *x %

46000 Interest
46005 Franchise Fees 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 0%
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 28,000.00 0%
Fund Total: 2,419.52 31,888.76 28,000.00 -3,888.76 114 %
Grand Total: 8,584.36 1,780,811.02 1,587,954.00 -192,857.02 112 %



San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 Agendaltem: X. 17

SUBJECT: Consideration oResolution 2016-23 requesting consolidation of the San Miguel
Community Services District's Biennial Election WwitCounty’s November 8,
2016 Consolidated General Election.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board appr&®esolution No. 2016-23 requesting consolidation of
the San Miguel Community Services District’s Biaritlection with the County’s November 8,
2016 Consolidated General Election.

BACKGROUND:

Pursuant to California Elections Code 810555, tha Bliguel Community Services District’s
Biennial Election can be consolidated with the Sais Obispo County’s Novembef"82016
General Election. This is a long standing pracfmepast District elections, as it saves the
District a substantial amount of staff time and ewrthat would otherwise be spent on
preparation of materials, mailing election matesiaiounting ballots and certifying the election
results.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Consolidating elections is the most cost effecapproach to District elections since any costs
are based on # of voters and a pro-rata sharirgatiiter agencies participating in a consolidated
biennial election.

PREPARED BY:
Davrrell W. Gentry

Darrell W. Gentry,
General Manager

Attachment: Resolution No. 2016-23



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-23

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THEIR BIENNIAL ELECTION WITH THE
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION

WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted on November 8, 2046,the San Miguel
Community Services District (“District”) pursuant tthe Uniform District Election Law
commencing with Elections Code §10500; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 810555, saidtiele may be consolidated
with any other election pursuant to Part 3 (comnmenwith Section §10400); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors requests the San Luis Obispmunty Board of
Supervisors consolidate this District's General tii$ Election with any other election
which may be held on the same day.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the San Miguel
Community Services District as follows:

1. The Board of Supervisors of San Luis Obispo Couigtyhereby requested to
consolidate the General District Election of thisstilct to be held on November 8,
2016 with all other elections held on the same .ddthis request is made pursuant to
Elections Code 810555 and 810400, et seq. The Bufdbirectors agrees to reimburse
the County of San Luis Obispo in full, upon presgion of a bill for services
performed relating to this election.

2. The offices to be voted on are three (3) positionghe Board of Directors for four-
year terms.

On the motion of Director , secdnrue Director , and on
the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and addpts 29th day of July, 2016.

By:

John Green, President of the Board

(continued on next page)
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ATTEST:

By:

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager
and Secretary to the Board

APPROVED ASTO FORM:

By:

Doug White, District General Counsel
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 AGENDAITEM X.18

SUBJECT: Discuss and consider approvingesolution No. 2016-27 authorizing the
establishment of a Capital Project Fund accounh Rabobank and authorize
specified banking power signatures for this account

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appr@esolution No. 2016-27 rescinding
Resolution No. 2016-03 and authorizing the esthbient of a Capital Projects Fund account
with Rabobank with specified banking power signesuior this account.

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Directors had previously authorizeel éistablishment of a Capital Projects Fund
Account with Union Bank. After an extraordinarydagxtended number of months attempting to
establish this account with this bank, all attemptset up this account with the designated bank
were ceased. This request is to consider re-aathgrthe opening of this fund account with
Rabobank.

Rabobank offers a governmental account that fiesRistrict's need and is more conveniently
located in Paso Robles on Spring Street. Rabobalhkequire a minimum of 3 Directors as

signatures on the proposed account and will reguise federal regulation, 2 forms of

identification: a driver’s license and social sggunumber. Signatures of all authorized
account signers must also take at the Rabobankidacarior to account becoming fully

established. This account was directed to besseeparate from Heritage Oaks Bank.

AUTHORIZED SIGNERS:

Staff requests that the Board of Directors nambaized banking power signers as: the District
General Manager, the President of the Board ofdiore and a member of the Finance &
Budget Committee only for this account. The Boawaly, by its own election, select to have all
Directors of the Board as signatures for this antou

Rabobank is an international bank headquarterdthenNetherlands. The U.S.A. locations are
nationwide with a local branch office in Paso Reld@d elsewhere in San Luis Obispo County.
A Board of Directors Resolution authorizing the dumccount to be set up is attached.

Pagel of 2
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Resolution is needed to comply with bank requireisiéor opening an account by the District.
The Board had previously appropriated and authdrae initial deposit of $10,000 for opening
the account from the General Fund account of ghadenents. Additional deposits may be
authorized by the Board throughout the calendarfizodl year.

PREPARED BY:
Darrell Gentry

Darrell Gentry, General Manager

Attachment: Resolution No 2016-27

Page? of 2
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RESOLUTION NO. 2016-27

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN M IGUEL
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLI SHMENT OF A
BANK ACCOUNT WITH RABOBANK AND AUTHORIZING BANKING  POWERS FOR
SPECIFIED BOARD MEMBERS AND DISTRICT GENERAL MANAGE R

WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services DistricBEMCSD”) is a duly
established community service district and autlealiby State statutes governing community
service district; and

WHEREAS, SMCSDBoard of Director“Board”) has determined that it is necessary
to the operation of District to establish a sepafahd account to be identified as “Capital Project
Fund with Rabobank stating which banking powers assigned to the following Board
President, Board Vice-President, a Finance & Budymhmittee Member and District General
Manager for the Capital Project Fund Account tebiblished with Rabobank; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of SMCSD that Board of
hereby grants the following banking powers and adth for the Capital Project Fund
account:

1. To open or make any deposit or share accountf®eimame of SMCSD; and
2. To endorse checks and orders for the payment ofeyar otherwise withdraw or
transfer funds on deposit.

PASSED AND ADOPTEDVby the Board of Directors on a motionBirector
seconded birector , by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and addpts 29 day of July, 2016.

John Green, President
SMCSD Board of Directors

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Darrell Gentry, General Manager/ Doug White, BistGeneral Counsel
Secretary to the Board

Pagel of 1
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San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI.19

SUBJECT: Discuss & ApproveResolution No. 2016-24 authorizing thepurchase of a new
copier/printer replacement.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors appieesolution No. 2016-24 authorizing a
new copier/printer replacement purchase to repactexisting copier unit to be used for all
District operations and authorize appropriatiomfrGapital Reserves for requested purchase.

BACKGROUND:

In January, the Board considered previous bidscémier/printer replacement and referred the
matter back to the F & B Committee for further eviand evaluation, specifically District
specifications needed and took no action on angngted bids.

The F & B Committee completed its review of spegifions in March and asked staff to proceed
with a new competitive bidding process. Commitits® recommended that new bids should go
directly to the Board for action. New competitiviel package were prepared and distributed to
all previous bidders and provided notice on Distwebsite for other potential bidders.

Bids were received on July "t8rom 4 firms. The four firms submitting for codsration are:
Ultrex, Coastal Copy, Select Business Systems and Chaparral Business Machines. The
attached spreadsheet summarizes each bid and quatesl with maintenance terms.

Staff's analysis of proposals and quotes shows datall bid pricing had increased since
January when the requested appropriation then W&0@®. All bids satisfy the requested bid
specifications. All bids quoted free delivery,lggtnetwork connection and operator training.
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Proposed Copier/Printer Units

All vendors proposed copier/printers with netwotkicapabilities, scanning and technical
support. Ultrex and Select Business Systems propose purchase or lease of a Sharp MC-3070N
copier,Coastal Copy propose purchase or lease of a Kyocera 3051CXCaagarral propose
purchase or lease of a Samsung SLX4250LX. Leasingot a recommended action to be
considered because the costs over time are higharthe outright purchase and also generally
have a higher buy-out price at the end of the l@aseder to convert to ownership.

Copy Overage Costs

There is no pricing differential between all suligtt costs for paper copy overage when a
rounding up factor is applied to the quoted copstc@ll vendor quotes were$0.01 for copy
overage for over 4,000 black & white a®@07 for copy overage for over 300 color per month.
The bid specification minimum was 4,000 black & tehand 300 color per month.

Monthly Maintenance Costs

Quoted monthly & annual maintenance cost includepaats, labor, software updates and on-
site repairs as submitted by all vendor bids. @hem differential in monthly fee range for each
of the bidders. The range is from a low of $451%@th or $546/year to a high of $57/month or
$684/year. The bid specifications were to inclatieparts, labor, software updates and on-site
repairs. The lowest monthly/year price was suladitby Select Business Machines at $45.50
mo/$546 per year. The highest was Chaparral BssiMachines at $57.00 mo/$684 per year.
Coastal Copy has the second lowest monthly/yeaite pvith Ultrex having the third lowest
monthly/yearly price. All quotes include salesdsx

Copier/Printer Capability

The Sharp copier/printers have more RAM and gigeagacity in the hard drive, 5GB RAM
with 500GB HD. This means that these machines khageeater memory and higher speed, 30
pages per minute and high quality imaging resofyt&®0 x 600 dpi for b & w and up to 1,200 x
1,200 dpi (digital pixel imaging) for color.Both Sharpmachines come equipped with Adobe
Postscript 3 included for MAC compatibility and mtiard 256-Bit encryption. Wireless
capability is standard to this copier/printer. @&lsomes equipped with multiple security
protocols and data encryption.

The Kyocera copier/printer has a RAM of 3.5GB wih0 GB HD. Can also produce 30 pages
per minute with a resolution of 600 x 600 dpi. §bnit is also compatible with MAC. Wireless
capability is an optional feature available, nainstard, to this copier/printer. This copier/printe
also comes equipped with PDF encryption but datarrég kit for encryption is optional, not
standard.

The Samsung copier/printer has the lowest RAM &{#B and 320 GB HD. Can produce 80 to
120 pages per minute and has a 600 x 600 dpi anuhiup to 1,200 x 1m200 dpi for color. Uses
Postscript for MAC printing. Wireless capability standard to this copier/printer. Multiple
security protocols and security encryption is staddvith this copier/printer. Able to use apps.

(continued on next page)
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Fiscal Impact:
The FY 2016-17 O & M budget has a line item in Fuk@ Administration of $6,500 for
copier/printer purchase. These funds would be tmeithis requested purchase.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends the selection of Chaparral Busihachines for bid award of the Samsung
SLX 4250LX copier/printer purchase as the bestitjed| low bidder at a cost of $4,299 sales

tax included. The monthly maintenance fee of $p8dyear. The total cost with monthly fee

included would be $4,983 for purchase and firstr yeaintenance agreement. Ongoing costs
would be $684 annually.

PREPARED BY:
Darrell Gentry

General Manager

Attachments. Vendor Quote and Sales Order from:
1. Chaparral Business Machines
2. Coastal Copy
3. Select Business Systems
4. Ultrex- Systems Sharp MFP

Resolution No. 2016-24
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Copier Bids 7-20-2016

Agenda Item X1.19 A- Meeting 7-29-2016

Company Type Copies mnthly Diff price overage Mait. Mnthly & Year Hard Dive TOTAL TOTAL w/ Mait.
(Rounded Calc.)

Ultrex Sharp MX-3070N 4000 B& W $0.01 $53.00 5GB RAM/500 GB HD $5,576.70 $6,212.70
300 Color $0.07 $636.00 yr.

Coastal Copy |Kyocera Taskalfa 3051Cl 4000 B& W $0.01 $51.60 3.5 GB RAM /160 GB HD $5,314.00 $5,933.20
300 Color $0.07 $619.20 yr.

Select Sharp MX-3070N 4000 B& W $0.01 $45.50 5 GB RAM/500 GB HD $6,040.42 $6,586.42
300 Color $0.07 $546.00 yr.

Chaparral Samsung SLX4250LX 4000 B& W $0.01 $57.00 2GB RAM/320 GB HD $4,298.93 $4,982.93
300 Color $0.07 $684.00 yr.




UUUCHAPARRAL

BUSINESS MACHINES, INC.

July 15, 2016

San Miguel Community Services District
1150 Mission Street

San Miguel, CA 93451

ATTN: Darrell Gentry

Dear Mr. Gentry,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with this bid on a new copier for
your organization.

We have carefully looked at your specifications for a replacement copier. On the
basis of these specifications, we are recommending the Samsung MultiXpress
SLX4250LX Digital Color Copier. This model meets or exceeds all of the bid
specifications that you require. We have placed these models throughout San
Luis Obispo County and have received highly favorable feedback from our
customers. This is a proven, extremely reliable multi functional product.

Please let me know if you should have any questions or concerns regarding this
information. We hope to build a great business relationship with San Miguel
CSD,

Sincerely,

A

Don Terhorst

Chaparral Business Machines, Inc.
805-239-3555 office
805-674-6147 cell

SAN LUIS OBISPO SANTA MARIA PASO ROBLES FACSIMILE
(805) 541-5200 (805) 922-4515 (805) 239-3555 (805) 239-3343



QUOTATION

PREPARED FOR SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SAMSUNG MULTI-EXPRESS SLX4250LX DIGITAL COLOR COPIER

/ PRINTER / SCANNER / FAX
Includes:
¢ Mainframe with 100 sheet single pass dual scan document feeder
e Fax
e Cabinet

Commercial List Price:

Features:

25 pages per minute in black and white or full color

10.1” Android Powered Touch Screen

full laser print with 256 gradation levels

600 dpi input resolution

up to 1,200 x 1,200 dpi output printer resolution

100 sheet single pass dual scan document feeder

80 image per minute scan speed — single sided

120 images per minute scan speed — 2 Sided

three way paper source (2 x 520 sheet drawers, 100 sheet bypass)
2GB ram / 320GB hard drive

USB / SD card slot (including app for opening files like MS Word)
faxing

Postscript for Mac Printing

Airprint

Scanning in Tiff, PDF, JPEG, XPS, FTP, SMB (in Black & White
of Full Color)

Built in OCR Scanning for Searchable PDF’s

Smar Thru Web Page for easy management of network & device
settings : '

Dedicated Technical Support

Free delivery, setup and operator training of staff

$9,245

Less Municipality Discount <$5.246>
PURCHASE PRICE  $3,999

Sales Tax

TOTAL

$299.93
$4,298.93

" Fair Market Value Lease Options:

36 Months: $110.37 per month + sales tax
48 Months: $93.98 per month + sales tax
60 Months: $74.78 per month + sales tax



MAINTENANCE

“Copykit” Méintenance Agreement Includes All Parts, Labor, Black & White Plus all
Color Toner, all Software Updates & On-Site Repairs For The Specified Monthly
Volume of the Equipment.

In addition, this contact is flexible and can be adjusted at any time should your
volume increase or decrease.

This agreement does not include paper
$57 per month includes 4,000 black & white pages and 300 color pages
Additional black & white pages billed at .009 cents each
Additional Color pages billed at 7cents each

MAINTENANCE INCLUDES SALES TAX & FREE
DELIVERY OF ALL SUPPLIES




(805) 541-6482 COASTAL COPY, LP Fax: (805) 549-7584
Dear Darrell and Staff,

The following proposal, meets and exceeds all requirements requested the District. In addition, we have the most
appropriate and cost-effective solution to the District’s request to purchase a copier/printer unit. As, a copier dealership in
San Luis Obispo county. Our local offering will include:

. Regular equipment inspections and free toner delivery

. Network integration and support for all your connected devices
. Printing, Copying and Scanning

. Extensive local inventory of parts and supplies

With a similar situation as yours, my references are:

Renee Samaniego Osborne
Administrator

San Simeon Community Services District
Ph. (805) 927-4778

Cheryl J. Powers

Director of Administration
Atascadero Mutual Water Company
Ph. (805) 464-5343

Jerry Gruber

General Manager

Cambria Community Service District
Ph. (805) 927-6223

About Coastal Copy:

At Coastal Copy, we understand print environments. For more than forty years, Coastal Copy has been providing businesses
with the expertise needed to decrease their total document production costs while providing soiutions to also increase
productivity and efficiency. Our Managed Print Services program can help you direct print output to the right device,
ensuring the highest productivity and the lowest total cost of ownership.

We are a locally owned and operated copier dealership serving the tri-counties: San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara, and
Ventura. We provide document and image management products, services, support and supplies to customers within our
markets.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding the cost-effective solution proposed. | look forward to
hearing from you soon.

Regards,

i

Rony Ruano

Account Manager
Coastal Copy, LP

Mobile: 805-455-7939
Direct: 805-722-1813
ruano@coastalcopy.com
www.coastalcopy.com

243 Granada Drive, Suite A, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 « Toll Free (800) 995-8835
www.coastalcopy.com
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(805) 541-6482 COASTAL COPY, LP Fax: (805) 549-7584

July 13, 2016
San Miguel Community Service District
1150 Mission St.
San Miguel, CA 93451

Proposal: Kyocera Taskalfa 3051Cl Color Imaging System
30ppm B&W, 30ppm Color

Includes: 1-Color Copier (3.5 GB RAM / 160 GB HDD)
1-Dual Scan Document Feeder (175 Sheets)
1-Stackless Duplex Unit (2-Sided)
2-Paper Drawers (500 Sheets Each up to 12X18)
1-Muiti Purpose Tray (150 Sheets)
1-Fax System W/ Network Fax
1-Stand
1-Surge Protector
Delivery, Installation, and Operator Training
Trade-in Credit for Toshiba e Studio 230

Sales Price $4,943
Purchase Option: Sales Tax 7.5% $371
Total Purchase Price..... $5314

Full Comprehensive Service / Supply Agreement: $155 Per Quarter
Billed Quarterly In Advance
Includes: 12,000 B & W Clicks Per Quarter, Overage @ $0.01 Per Click
900 Color Clicks Per Quarter, Overage @ $0.07 Per Click
All Service, Parts, Labor, Travel,
Toner, Drums & Remote Monitoring
Excludes: Paper & Staples

All Prices / Payments Subject to Local Tax
If you have any questions or need additional information please feel free to call me.
Thank You,

Jeyfee)?

Rony Ruano

243 Granada Drive, Suite A, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 . Toll Free (800) 995-8835
www.coastalcopy.com



July 7, 2016

RE: Bid Proposal — New Copier/Printer

Dear Mr. Gentry,

Thank you for allowing us to participate in San Miguel Community Services District’s Bid for a new Multi-
Function Printer system. Select Business Systems has been in business for over 40 years and has been on
the Central Coast for nearly 20-years.

Our office and warehouse is located in San Luis Obispo and have a fine team of professionals to service
our valued client base.

I have included our Proposal for your review that reflects NJPA contract pricing. Please do not hesitate
to call with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,
Ken Butcher

Senior Account Executive
Select Business Systems
ken@selectsharp.com

C - 805-235-3405




San Miguel Community District Proposal
Bid Proposal to Replace Existing Multi-Function Printer/Copier
Sharp MX-3070 Networked Digital Color Multi-Function Printer

$5,619.00 — Purchase Price ~ NJPA Contract Pricing
$421.42 ~ Sales Tax (Based on 7.5%)

$6,040.42 - Total Investment

Includes:

30-Page Per Minute Color/B & W Output — Print or Copy

Large 10.1” High Resolution Keyboard

Full Size Retractable Keyboard

USB Port — Upload and Download Files for Print or Review

1200 x 1200 DPI Resolution — Super High Quality Prints

500 GB Hard Drive

150-Sheet Single Pass Document Feeder — Can Scan Two-Sided Documents in a Single Pass
Scan Speeds — 200 Images per Minute — B/W and Color

Scans in TIFF, PDG, JPEG, XPS, FTB and SMB

Two 550 Sheet Paper Drawers — Universal Drawers —4” x 5” to 12” x 18” paper size capabilities
100-Sheet Bypass

Super G3 Fax Expansion Kit

Right-Side Exit Tray to Separate Faxes from Print or Copy Jobs

Fully Networked

Includes PCL 6, Adobe Postscript 3 — Fully Mac Compatible

Remote Printing Capability — “Air-Print”



Service and Support Investment Evaluation

Sharp MX-3070 — Copier/Printer
SELECT Customer Care Program:

You will have a dedicated technical support staff that includes two IT professionals and 10 service
technicians

4,000 Black/White Copies or Prints Billed @ $26.00 per month — Overage Billed @ $0.0065

300 Color Copies or Prints Billed @ $19.50 per month — Overage Billed @ $0.065

Includes all parts, labor, travel, preventative maintenance, supplies (excluding paper and staples),
monthly inspections and the ability to modify contracted copies or prints at any time. Also includes
replacement unit — if ever necessary. Any repeated occurrence (2 concurrent failures) the system will be
replaced at no charge to San Miguel Community Services District.

Quarterly Reviews to insure quality performance
Installation, Setup and Delivery Included at NO CHARGE

All Training for Staff is included at NO CHARGE. Includes on-going training to staff members whenever
needed.



£ KONICA MINOLTA
ULTRE SHARP

COPY - PRINT - FAX * SCAN - RETRIEVE

July 7, 2016

ATTN: DARRELL W. GENTRY, GM
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
San Miguel, CA 93451

Darrell,

The copier proposal you requested is attached — both a “spec page” and Sales Order.
The proposed model meets or exceeds every single one of your bid specifications. Ill
drop off a hard copy and brochure soon, but please note the following:

1) This machine takes advantage of the NJPA national pricing agreement for SHARP
products. Your would be entitled to buy every product on the NJPA contract at
substantial savings. For example, copier pricing on this agreement is about 50%
below normal. I'll provide you with an NJPA catalog for your review, but |
recommend you look at their website to see what kind of products are there.

2) | don’t see anything on the specs about the old copier, but we would (no charge)
be willing to dispose of it AND remove the hard drive if needed. If it has a hard
drive, it’s critical for security that it be either removed or erased.

3) The Maintenance Agreement portion is done exactly as you requested, but
another option would be to eliminate the fixed monthly fee and simply “pay as
you go.” The reason for this is that when you have a month where your volume
doesn’t hit the monthly fee, you are STILL charged that fee. Paying “as you go”
will save you money during some months.

4) The copier we've proposed is the newest series SHARP provides — and this unit
WON'T be a “demo, used or floor model” — it will brand new out of the box!

Thanks again for the opportunity —and I'll drop off a hard copy of this real soon.
Respecttu||y¢

7 oo

Wayne Millheim
Encl: Spec Summary, Quote, brochure

712 Fiero Lane, Suite #33, San Luis Obispo, California 93401 Phone: (805)783-1234 Fax: (805)783-2987
www.ultrex.net



' & IKONICA MINOLTA
ULTRE SHARP:

COPY - PRINT - FAX - SCAN - RETRIEVE

July 7, 2016

Prepared for: Darrell W. Gentry, GM

SAN MIGUEL CSD

Sharp MX-3070N
Color Digital Copy/Print/Scan/Fax

30 Page Per Minute - Black and White & Color Copy/Print/Fax

1,200 X 1,200 dpi (resolution)

Document Filing System — with Image Preview

Retractable Keyboard for data entry (naming files, faxing, etc.)

Network Printing & Scanning (including Color scanning)

Capable of controlling access to machine — and/or color use

Scans to: e-mail, desktop folder, server, fax, etc. (up to 41 images/minute)
USB Thumb Drive for downloading/uploading files

100 Sheet Automatic Reversing Document Feeder (with electronic sorting)
Remote printing available laptops, tablets, etc.

Adobe Postscript 3 included — for MAC compatibility

FAX Kit — plus 320-GB Standard Memory

Overwriting of Hard Drive (up to 7X) & 256-Bit Encryption - Standard
End-of-Lease Hard Drive erasure (no charge)

FREE recycling program for toner cartridge & waste

Includes: delivery, setup, network hook-up & operator training

Purchase Option: $5,265.75 + tax

‘Maintenance Agreement: includes all mainte , labor, travel, parts & toner —
monthly base of $53.00/month includes up to 400.-B/W copies & up to 300 Color

copies. Additional copies billed at $00.008/copy for B/W & $00.07/copy for Color.

Prepared by: Wayne Millheim wayne@ultrex.net (cell 779-0362)

712 Fiero Lane, Suite #33, San Luis Obispo, California 93401 Phone: (805)783-1234 Fax: (805)783-2987
www.ultrex.net



ULTRE,X SALES ORDER

712 Fiero Court #33
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
(805) 783-1234 Fax (805)783-2987

DATE CUSTOMER # SALES REP. - BRANCH P.O. #
July 7, 2016 Wayne S.L.O.
BILLING ADDRESS SHIPPING ADDRESS

Name: Name: San Miguel Community Services District
Address: Address: 1150 Mission St.
City/Zip: City/Zip: San Miguel, CA 93451
Attention: Attention: Darrell Gentry, GM
Phone: Phone: 805-467-3388
Accts. Payable Contact: Fax: 467-9212

Item Description Qty.| Amount
MX-3070N Sharp MX-3070N Color Copier/Printer/Scanner/Fax 1 $5,265.75
MX-DE25 Mobile Stand & 2nd Paper Tray 1 $0.00
MX-FX15 Fax Kit 1 $0.00
MX-TU16 Center Exit Tray 1 $0.00

Surge Protector 1 $0.00
* Service Agreement quantities can be adjusted on request
#* INCLUDES: delivery, set-up, networking & training at site
*** INCLUDES: removal/disposal/hard drive removal of old copier
Consumable maintenance: $53.00/month ,
4,000 B & W copies with overages @ $00.008/copy
300 Color copies with overages @ $00.07/copy

LD.# Model: S/N: Meter: K C

TRADE IN EQUIPMENT LEASE CONTRACT [IYes [1No Sub Total | $5,265.75
MAKE: Model: NAME: Tax 7.50%| $310.65
SERIAL #: # OF MONTHS REMAINING: Shipping
METER: AMOUNT PER MONTH: Total $5,576.40
ACCEPTED BY: TITLE: DATE;
PRINT NAME:

TERMS: The equipment indicated above is sold under ULTREX standard terms which are (1) The Seller retains title to all equipment and supplies (subject of this agreement) until price is paid in full. (2) in|
the event the Buyer makes default in payment the Buyer will be liable for the payment of any legal fees or other costs incurred in any action to collect this debt. WARRANTY: All items carry a 30 day)|
manufacturers warranty unless specified “As Is”. ULTREX will not be responsible for any damages caused by the abuse or misuse of the equipment in any way that is not intended or supported by the
manufacturer. RETURNS: No items may be returned without prior approval of ULTREX. Only new and unopened items will be considered for return within thirty days of delivery and will carry a 20%
restocking fee. Special Order items can not be retumed. REQUIREMENTS: Customer agrees to provide minimum space requirements and proper electrical power specified for equipment.
INSTALLATION: Delivery and installation are not included in the sale of any items unless specifically noted. Delivery charges vary depending on distance of delivery address. Basic network
installation is done for a flat rate of $200.00, and is limited to the set up of network features available on the equipment purchased. Basic network installation allows up to four work stations to be set up

and includes four additional hours of follow up within the first month of set up if needed.




RESOLUTION NO. 2016-24

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICESDISTRICT
APPROVING PURCHASE OF NEW COPIER/PRINTER MACHINE USING FY 2016-
17 BUDGET ALLOCATION FROM FUND 10 ADMINISTRATIVE ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the San Miguel Commurfitgrvices District
(“District”) recognizes a need to provide Distr@perational equipment in a manner that is cost
effective, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors reaffrms a Finance & Budgeébmmittee
recommendation to approve the purchase of new dpgier machine to replace any existing
copier/printer that has reached its end-of-lifeleyand operating efficiency, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that theibglgrocess resulted in
highly competitive quotes that met all District bgecifications, after reviewing the staff
analysis and all provided information that purchaka replacement is the most efficient cost to
obtain state of the art equipment.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the San

Miguel Community Services District authorizes thx@enditure as follows:

. To acquire a Samsung copier/printer from Chapa@rtainess Machines as the lowest,
qualified low bidder submitted at a not-to-exceedt®f $4,982.93 including first year of
annual maintenance fees of $684 and to use FY 201B8ddget, Fund 10 funds for said
purchase.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Miguel Comntyni
Services District at a regular meeting held on 288 day of July, 2016, by the following roll
call vote:

AYES.

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

John Green, President
San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

(continued on next page)

Pagel of 2
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ATTEST: APPROVED ASTO FORM:

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager Doug Whiten&al Counsel
and Secretary to the Board

Page2 of 2
7-29-2016 Board M eeting
Resolution No 2016-24



San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: X. 20

SUBJECT: Review and Discuss approvifRgsolution No. 2016-25 accepting and approving the
Independent Auditor’s report and Financial Stateimér FY 2014-15

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
ApproveResolution No. 2016-25 accepting and approving the Independent Audit@p®rt and
Financial Statements for FY 2014-15.

BACKGROUND:

Crosby Company was hired, for a 3-year contrachtexs the District’'s Independent Auditor to
prepare annual audit report and financial statesndot FY 2014-15. There have been
significant delays for Crosby Company’s work anahptetion of this fiscal year’'s audit. These
are extraordinary but there are no unusual agwitir financial statement in District accounting
or cash accounts to report by the Auditor.

The Board may elect to secure a more acceptabteacbicommitment from Crosby Company in
the completion of the FY 2015-16 and FY 2016-17epehdent audits, so that there is no
unacceptable or significant delay for these reports

The Independent Auditor’s statement and notes ab@itict financial conditions and practices
are listed in the Audit Report. The Independeutiifor has provided his independent statement
of the District FY 2014-15 financial conditions. hdt statement is included with the attached
Audit Report.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Acceptance of this report by the Board will resmlta payment for services rendered. The
contract terms were $7,800 per year for preparatibmannual audit report and independent
financial statements. The fiscal budget as adofaeéY 2015-16 includes a line item for this

payment.

Pagel of 2
7-29-2016 Board M eeting



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Board should approve the attached Resolutiahabcepts and approves the FY 2014-15
Independent Audit Report and authorize the filiighe report to the State and County of San
Luis Obispo County Clerk’s office.

PREPARED BY:
Darrell W. Gentry

General Manager

Attachments:
FY 2014-15 Independent Auditor's Report of Distfiihancial Statements

Page2 of 2
7-29-2016 Board M eeting



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR REP ORT ON DISTRICT'S
FY 2014-15 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under California Government Code 861000 et. seq. to provide
community services within the District’'s service area, including water, lighting, solid waste,
sewer and fire protection services; and

WHEREAS, Government Code 861110 et. seq. establishes procedures for the adoption
of budgets for community services districts and financial accounting and cash accounts in
accordance with generally accepted governmental accounting standards and practices; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Directors”) of the District has reviewed and
accepted the Independent Auditor’'s Report on District Financial Statements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Directors hereby accepts and
approves the Independent Auditor's Report for the FY 2014-15 Financial Statement of the
District. The Directors hereby authorize the filing of the FY 2014-15 Auditor’s Report with
appropriate County and State offices.

On the motion of Director , Seconded by Director and on
the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 29 day of July, 2016.

John Green, Board President
San Miguel Community Services District

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager and Doug White, District General Counsel
Secretary to the Board of Directors

Page1of 1
7-29-2016 Board M eeting



SAN MIGUEL
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Independent Auditor's Report
and
Financial Statements

For the Year Ended
June 30, 2015




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Management of
San Miguel Community Services District
San Miguel, California 93451

Report on the Financial Statements

I 'have audited the accompanying financial statements of the San Miguel Community Services District (SMCSD), as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial'statements, which collectively comprise the
SMCSD’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States,of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud.or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinionsonithese financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards genérally aceepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in GovernmentAuditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of
America. Those standards require that | plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, | express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial

position of the District, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for
the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

Emphasis of Matter
Implementation of New Accounting Standards

As disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District was unable to implement GASB Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27, and GASB Statement
No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 68, during the fiscal year 2015.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis, and budgetary comparison information listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. | have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing'standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management aboutithe methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's respenses,to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge | obtained during my audit of the basi¢ financial statements. | do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited précedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Supplemental Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion en the financial statements that collectively comprise the
San Miguel Community Services District basic financial statements. The combining financial statement schedules
listed in the table of contents are presented for the purpeses of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records’used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedufes applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial'stateéments or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing’standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

CROSBY COMPANY
Certified Public Accountant
San Luis Obispo, California



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015

Primary Government

ASSETS Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 567,495 $ 1,219,186 $ 1,786,681
Accounts receivable 40,377 40,377
Prepaid expenses 1,096 1,096
Amounts due from other funds 186,641 186,641
Total current assets 755,232 1,259,563 2,014,795

Non-current assets
Capital assets:

Land and construction in progress 81,304 395,650 476,954
Plant and equipment 1,621,797 7,888,723 9,510,520
Less accumulated depreciation (1,126,295) (2,527,937) (3,654,232)
Total non-current assets 576,806 5,756,436 6,333,242
Other assets
Note receivable-net allowance 2,893 11,569 14,462
Total other assets 2,893 11,569 14,462
Total assets $ 1334931 $ 7,027,568 $ 8,362,499
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 5236 $ 21,687 $ 26,923
Accrued expenses 6,264 32,820 39,084
Accrued vacation payable 2,115 13,618 15,733
Deposits 2,000 14,175 16,175
Amounts due to other funds 186,641 186,641
Current portion of long-term debt 33,774 82,322 116,096
Total current liabilities 49 389 351,263 400,652
Noncurrent liabilities
Long-term debt 35,323 1,698,508 1,733,831
Total noncurrent liabilities 35,323 1,698,508 1,733,831
Total liabilities 3 84,712 § 2,049,771 $ 2,134,483
NET POSITION
Invested in capital assets-net of related debt $ 507,709 $ 3,975,606 $ 4,483,315
Unrestricted 742,510 1,002,191 1,744,701
Total net position $ 1250219 $ 4,977,797 $ 6,228,016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2015

General
ASSETS Fund
Cash and cash equivalents $ 567,495
Prepaid expense 1,096
Note receivable-net allowance 2,893
Amounts due from other funds 186,641
Total assets $ 758,125
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 3 5,236
Accrued expenses - o ' 6,264
Accrued vacation payable 2,115
Refundable deposits 2,000
Total liabilities 15,615
Fund balances:
Nonspendable 1,096
Assigned 741,414
Total fund balances $ 742,510
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 758,125

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
_3-



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2015

Total fund balances - government funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are
not financial resources and therefore are not
reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

Land and construction in progress
Plant and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net of depreciation

Long-term liabilities and accrued interest payable have not been
included in governmental funds activity:

Notes payable
Total liabilities

Net position of governmental activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
4-

$

742,510

81,304
1,621,797
(1,126,295)

576,806

(69,097)

(69,097)

$

1,250,219




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

General
Fund
Revenues:
Property taxes $ 335,607
Service charges and fees 120,233
Public facilities fees and assessments 4,133
investment income 1,362
Miscellaneous income 8,870
Total revenues 470,205
Expenditures:
Administration 4,768
Fire department 246,368
Street lighting 40,435
Capital outlay 54,166
Debt service
Principal 32,667
Interest 4,648
Total expenditures 383,052
Excess of revenue over expenditures 87,153
Fund balance at beginning of year 655,357
Fund balance at end of year $ 742,510

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-5



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Net Change in Governmental Fund Balances

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those
assets are allocated over their estimated useful lives
and expensed as depreciation expense. This is the
amount of additional capital assets included in the
current year statement of net position.

In the statement of activities the cost of capital outlay
is allocated over their useful lives and reported as
depreciation expense.

Contract payable proceeds provide current financial resources
to government funds, but issuing debt increases long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets. Repayment of
prinicpal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement
of net asset. This is the amount by which proceeds
exceeded repayments.

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and therefore

are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
-6-

$ 87,153
54,164
(70,053)

32,667

1

$ 103,932




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Note receivable-net allowance

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Plant and equipment
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation payable
Deposits
Amounts due to other funds
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Notes payable
Bonds payable
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Invested in capital assets-net of related debt

Unrestricted

Total net position

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

$

1,219,186
40,377
11,569

1,271,132

395,650
7,888,723
(2,527,937)

5,756,436

$

7,027,568

21,687
32,820
13,618
14,175
186,641

268,941

421,407
1,359,423

1,780,830

2,049,771

3,975,606
1,002,191

$

4,977,797




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Operating revenues:
Utility sales 3 643,501
Service charges and fees 494,521
Total revenues 1,138,022
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 218,728
Payroll taxes and benefits 49,473
Contract labor 11,598
Insurance 13,035
Maintenance and repairs 88,854
Miscellaneous 12,367
Office supplies and expense 6,822
Professional services 67,915
Operating supplies 48,719
Permits and fees 39,203
Communications 6,022
Employee travel and trainining 1,507
Utilities 90,264
General and administrative overhead 6,708
Depreciation 195,031
Total expenses 856,246
Net operating loss 281,776
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes 151,338
Investment income 2,659
Grants 187,144
Interest expense (77,295)
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 263,846
Change in net position 545,622
Net position at beginning of year 4,432,175
Net position at end of year $ 4,977,797

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
8-



SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from operating revenue $ 1,190,995
Payment of employees (215,409)
Other payments (381,100)
Net cash provided by operating activities 594,486
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Property taxes 151,338
Amounts due to other funds (6,568)
Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities 144,770
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchases of capital assets (291,373)
Principal paid on capital debt (85,631)
Grant income 187,144
Interest paid on capital debt (77,295)
Net cash used by capital and related financing activities (267,155)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments 2,659
Net cash provided by investing activities 2,659
Net change in cash 474,760
Cash and cash equivalents-beginning 744 426
Cash and cash equivalents-end $ 1,219,186
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating income $ 281,776
Adjustments to reconcile.operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation 195,031
Net changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 53,569
Prepaid expenses 24,702
Note receivable 17,355
Accounts payable 20,399
Accrued expenses (2,067)
Vacations payable 3,319
Deposits 402
Net cash used by operating activities $ 594,486

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

-0-




SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION

The San Miguel Community Services District (District) is a multi-purpose special district established on
February 1, 2000, by the consolidation of the San Miguel Fire Protection District, which was established in
1941, the Water Works District #1, and the San Miguel Lighting District. The San Miguel Sanitation District
was dissolved in April 2001 and incorporated into the San Miguel Community Services District. The District is
a political subdivision of the State of California and operates under a Board of Directors - Manager form of
government. The District provides fire protection, street lighting, water, wastewater, solid waste, and general
administrative services.

There are no component units included in this report which meet the criteria of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity as amended by GASB Statement
No. 39.

Management was unable to implement the required GASB Statement N@. 68 during the fiscal year 2015. The
pension information was not timely received by the District to make the required adjustments.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.ef, the statement of net assets and the statement of changes in
net assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.

Funds Accounting

The accounts of the District are organized,into funds and account groups, each of which is considered to be a
separate accounting entity. The major fund categories are:

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds use the current financial resources measurement focus. Only current assets and current
liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements present sources and
uses of available resources during a given period.

Proprietary Fund Types

Proprietary funds use the economic resources measurement focus. The accounting objectives are a

determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities associated with a
proprietary fund's activities are included on the balance sheet.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Interest income and various intergovernmental revenues comprise the significant
revenues susceptible to accrual.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by the proprietary fund financial statements, where revenues are
recognized when earned and expenses recognized when incurred.

Restricted Assets

These assets consist of cash and cash equivalents for water customer deposits and for administration, capital
projects funds and parks and recreation deposits related,to future services and capital projects.

Interfund Transactions

During the course of normal operations, the ‘District has numerous transactions between funds. Interfund
transactions are generally classified as operating transfers and are reported as “Other Financing Sources and
Uses” in governmental funds, as “OperatingyIransfers In” by the recipient fund, and “Operating Transfers Out”
by the disbursing fund.

On the governmental funds balance sheet, receivables and payables resulting form short-term interfund loans
are classified as “interfupd loan receivables/payables.” These amounts are eliminated on the statement of net
assets.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used for the General Fund. Encumbrances are recorded when purchase orders
are issued but are not considered expenditures until liabilities for payments are incurred. Encumbrances are
no longer reported as a separate fund balance category on the balance sheet. Encumbrances do not lapse at
the close of the fiscal year but are carried forward until liquidated.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments including
money market accounts to be cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

District water and sewer charges are billed monthly. Management has determined that an allowance for
doubtful accounts is zero because of the District's credit policies and prior collection experience.

Prepaid Expenses

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2015, are recorded as
prepaid expenses.

Note Receivable

A note receivable, totaling $43,464, was recorded for amounts, owed to the District from a former employee.
At June 30, 2015 the outstanding balance of this note.was, $14,462 ($36,154 for the note less an estimated
allowance for doubtful accounts of $21,692).

Property, Plant and Equipment

General capital assets generally resulifrom expenditures in governmental funds. These assets are reported in
the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the
fund financial statements.

All capital assets are valued at histerical cost or estimated historical cost, if actual costs are not available.
Donated fixed assets are stated, at their fair market value on the date donated. The District currently
maintains a capitalization threshold of $5,000. Improvements are capitalized and the cost of normal
maintenance and repairs that/o not add to the value of the net asset or materially extend the asset’s life are
not. Depreciation recorded over the useful life of the asset using the straight-line method.

Compensated Absences

The accrual for vacation time earned but not taken by staff employees was calculated based on actual
vacation days and applied to the individual employees' hourly rate.

Property Taxes

The County of San Luis Obispo bills and collects property taxes for the District. The County charges the
District for these services. Tax revenues are recognized by the District in the year levied.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Concentrations

The District will provide water services to customers located in the County of San Luis Obispo. Consequently,
its ability to collect amounts due from customers may be affected by economic fluctuations, within this region
and within the State of California as a whole.

Intergovernmental Revenues

For governmental funds, intergovernmental revenues, such as contributions awarded on a non-
reimbursement basis, are recorded as receivables and revenues when measurable and available.

Operating and Non-Operating Revenue

Revenue is considered operating revenue if it is related to providing services that are for sanitary or water. All
other income is non-operating revenue.

Fund Balances

Fund balance can now be displayed in the followingsclassifications depicting the relative strength of the
spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used:

e Non-spendable fund balance — amounts that are not in a spendable form are required to be
maintained intact.

e Restricted fund balance — amodnts constrained to specific purposes by their providers, through
constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

e Committed fund balance —samounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using
its highest level of decisiop-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be
used for any other purpose,unless the government takes the same highest-level action to remove
or change the constraint.

e Assigned fund balance — amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can
be expressed byythe governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body
delegates the authority.

e Unassigned fund balance — amounts that have no specific restrictions, commitments or
assignments.

If restricted and unrestricted assets are available for the same purpose, the restricted assets will be used
before unrestricted assets.

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the statement of net position. Net
position invested in capital assets are reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net position is reported as restricted when there are
legal limitations imposed on their use by external restrictions by creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of
other governments.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 3: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The District follows the practice of pooling cash, cash equivalents and investments of all funds.

Interest income earned on pooled cash, cash equivalents and investments is allocated to the various funds
based on the cash balances. Interest income from cash, cash equivalents and investments with fiscal agents
is credited directly to the related fund.

The values of cash and investments at June 30, 2015 are summarized as follows:

Demand deposits $ 1,640,372
Cash and investments with:
County of San Luis Obispo 9,484
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 136,825
Total cash and investments $ 1,786,681

The California Government Code requires California banks and'savings and loan associations to secure a
district's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral., The market value of pledged securities
must equal at least 110% of a district's deposits. Califernia law also allows financial institutions to secure
district deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgageynotes having a value of 150% of a district's total
deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are fully insured up to $250,000
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation{FDIC).

Credit Risk, Carrying Amount, and Market Value
Cash is classified in three categories of creditrisk as follows:

Category 1 - insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent in the entity's name;

Category 2 - collateralized with'sécurities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or
agent inthe.entity's name; and

Category 3 - uncollateralized.

Investments in pools managed by other governments/(LAIF) or in mutual funds are not required to be
categorized.

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the District's cash deposits was $1,640,372. The bank’s balance
was $1,648,944. This difference is due to the normal deposits in transit and outstanding checks. District cash
deposits by category as of June 30, 2015, are as follows:

Category Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount
Bank accounts $ 1,648,944 $ -0- % -0- $ 1648944 $ 1,640,372

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 4: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of fixed assets by major classifications is as follows:

Balance Reclassify/ Balance
June 30, 2014 Additions Deletions June 30, 2015
Governmental activities:
Non-depreciable capital assets
Land $ 76,926 $ - % - % 76,926
Construction in progress 4,378 4,378
Total non-depreciable capital
Assets 81,304 81304
Depreciable capital assets
Buildings and improvements 476,994 (9,931) 467,083
Equipment 1,111,017 54,164 (10,447) 1,154,734
Total depreciable capital assets 1,588,011 54,164 (20,378) 1,621,797
Less accumulated depreciation (1,076,620) (70,053) 20,378 (1,126,295)
Net depreciable capital assets 544,391 (15,889) 495 502
Net capital assets $ 592695 §$ (15,889) $ - % 576,806
Business-type activities:
Non-depreciable capital assets
Land $ 61,774 % - % ' - % 61,774
Construction in progress 69,218 264,658 333,876
Total non-depreciable capital
Assets 130,992 264,658 395,650
Depreciable capital assets
Buildings and improvements 7,551,679 7,551,679
Equipment 310,330 26,714 337,044
Total depreciable capital assets 7,862,009 26,714 7,888,723
Less accumulated depreciation (2,332,907) (195,030) (2,527,937)
Net depreciable capital assets 5,529,102 (168,316) 5,360,786
Net capital assets $ 5,660,094 $ 96,342 $ - $ 5,756,436

Depreciation expense for all funds was $265,083 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT

Long term debt consisted of the following:
Note Payable:

Wells Fargo Equipment Finance, Inc. note payable totaling $262,367 was issued on November 1, 2009 for the
purchase of a fire engine. The terms of the note were for two annual payments of $59,224 and five annual
payments of $36,942, commencing November 1, 2010, with an interest rate of 4.7%, due November 1, 2016.
At June 30, 2015, the contract payable principal balance outstanding was $69,097. The required note
principal and interest payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 33,774 % 3,168 $ 36,942
2017 35,323 1,619 36,942
Totals $ 69,097 % 4787 $ 73,884

Note Payable:

State of California note payable totaling $969,969 was’issued on October, 1994, payable in semiannual
payments of $24,486 with an interest rate at 2.955%, due April 1, 2025. At June 30, 2015, the note payable
principal balance outstanding was $421,407. “Ehé required note principal and interest payments are as
follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 3 36,763 % 12,208 $ 48,971
2047 37,905 11,066 48,971
2018 39,010 9,961 48,971
2019 40,172 8,800 48,972
2020 41,353 7,619 48,972
2021-2025 226,204 18,787 244 991
Totals $ 421,407 $ 68,441 $ 489,848

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Certificate of Participation Bonds

United States Department of Agriculture Certificate of Participation Bonds totaling $1,250,000 were issued on
August 1, 2008, payable in semiannual payments, with an interest rate at 4.375%, due August 1, 2048. At
June 30, 2015, the bonds principal balance outstanding was $1,169,423. The required bond principal and
interest payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 15,559 50,822 66,381
2017 16,240 50,126 66,366
2018 16,950 49,400 66,350
2019 17,692 48,642 66,334
2020 18,466 47,852 66,318

2021-2025 105,178 226,128 331,306
2026-2030 130,289 200,468 330,757
2031-2035 161:395 168,681 330,076
2036-2040 199,928 129,306 329,234
2041-2045 247,660 80,529 328,189
2046-2050 240,066 21,568 261,634
Totals $ 1,169,423 $ 1,073,522 $ 2,242,945

Bonds Payable:

Wastewater Series B _Bonds iotaling $594,977 were issued on June 16, 1994, with a final payment due
September 2, 2019. Interest is variable ranging from 6.75% to 6.85% on the remaining payments. At June
30, 2015, the bond principalfbalance outstanding was $190,000. The required note principal and interest
payments are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2016 $ 30,000 3 11,935 $ 41,935
2017 35,000 9,733 44 733
2018 40,000 7,182 47 182
2019 40,000 4. 453 44 453
2020 45,000 1,541 46,541
Totals 3 190,000 $ 34844 $ 224 844

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 5: LONG-TERM DEBT (continued)

Changes in long-term liabilities

The following is a summary of long-term liabilities activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015:

Balance Balance
June 30, 2014 Additions Reductions June 30, 2015 Current
Governmental activities:
Notes payable $ 101,764 $ - 9% 32,567 % 69,097 $ 33,774
Totals $ 101,764 $ - % 32567 $ 69,097 $ 33,774
Business-type activities:
Notes payable $ 457,131  $ - % 35,724  $ 421,407 $ 36,763
Bonds payable 1,409,330 49,907 1,359,423 45,559
Totals $ 1,866,461 $ % 85631 § 1,780,830 $ 82,322

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015

NOTE 6: PENSION PLAN

The San Miguel Community Services District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement
System (CalPERS), an agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS
provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustment, and death benefits to plan
members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for
participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are
established by State statute and District resolutions. Copies of CalPERS' annual financial report may be
obtained from their Executive Office (400 P Street, Sacramento, CA 95814).

The actuarial methods and assumptions used are those adopted by the|€CalPERS Board of Administration.
The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate of 10.024% for District cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit plan, for the June 30, 2008 and. 2007 fiscal years. The contribution
requirements of plan members and the District are established and may, be amended by CalPERS.

The annual CalPERS pension cost, both for employer and employee, for the year ended June 30, 2015 was
$59,861, and was equal to the District's required and actual €entributions. The required contribution was
determined as part of the June 30, 2012, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method.
The actuarial assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate’of return (net of administrative expenses), (b)
projected annual salary increases that vary by duration of ‘service, and (c) 3.25% per year cost-of-living
adjustments. Both (a) and (b) included an inflation compenent of 3%. The actuarial value of CalPERS assets
was determined using techniques that smogth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a three-year period (smoothedymarket value). CalPERS unfunded actuarial accrued liability
is being amortized as a level percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis.

Actuarial information concerning this, pehsion plan is now combined with several other local districts and
individual district information and three year trend information is no longer individually made available to the
San Miguel Community Services Distriet.

See Auditor’s report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 7: BUDGETARY DATA

June 30, 2015

The District requires that all funds be budgeted. The annual budget is prepared by the District Manager and
submitted to the District Board for adoption. A budget has been prepared for the governmental funds utilizing
the modified accrual basis of accounting and a budget has been prepared for the proprietary funds utilizing

the accrual basis of accounting.

A budget analysis for governmental funds is included as supplementary information in the financial statements
(page 8). The budget analysis for proprietary funds is as follows:

Operating revenues $

Operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues
Non-operating expenses
Non-operating income (loss)

Net income (loss) $

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

Enterprise Funds

Variance
With Final
Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
1,023,350 % 1,023,350 $ 645625 $ (377,725)
(1,088,350) (1,088,350) (836,820) 251,530
(65,000) (65,000) (191,195) (126,195)
65,000 65,000 90,738 25,738
- - (70,634) (70,634)
65,000 65,000 20,104 (44,896)
- % - (171,091) & (171,091)
4,592,861
$ 4,421,770

Not included in this schedule are the budgeted and actual amounts for capital improvements because these

payments would not change net assets.

See Auditor’s report
-20-






SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Budget and Actual - Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

o Variance
~Budgeted Amounts With Final
Budget
/ , Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
Revenues: i
Property taxes 1$ 390,000 $ 335,607 $ 335,607
Service charges and fees 10,000 120,233 120,233
Public facilities fees and assessments 4,350 4,133 4,133
Grant income 20,000 -
Investment income 10,000 ; 1,362 1,362
Miscellaneous income 12,000 8,870 8,870
Total revenues 446,350 _f - 470,205 470,205
Expenditures: i
Administration 93,150 4,768 (4,768)
Fire department 181,200 246,368 (246,368)
Street lighting 50,000 s 40,435 (40,435)
Capital outlay 72,000 ;’* 54,166 (54,166)
Debt service 1
Principal 50;000 f 32,667 (32,667)
Interest ! 4,648 (4,648)
Total expenditures | 446;350 : - 383,052 (383,052)
Excess of revenues over }\ /
expenditures before transfers $., - s - 87,153 $ 87,153
. 4 5/
Fund balance at beginning of year 655,357
Fund balance at end of year $ 742,510

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid expenses
Note receivable-net allowance

Amounts due from other funds

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued vacation payable
Refundable deposits

Total liabilities

Fund balances:
Unreserved

Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
General Fund
June 30, 2015

Schedule |

General/Fire Street
Administration Department Lighting Totals
$ 354,653 $ 212,842 $ 567,495
1,096 1,096
1,447 1,446 2,893
86,834 99,807 186,641
$ - $ 444 030 $ 314,095 $ 758,125
$ 3,583 $ 1,653 $ 5,236
6,264 6,264
1,595 520 2,115
2,000 2,000
- 13,442 2173 15,615
- 430,588 311,922 742,510
- 430,588 311,922 742,510
$ - $ 444 030 $ 314,095 $ 758,125

See Auditor's report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Revenues:

Property taxes
Service charges and fees

Public facilities fees and assessments

Investment income
Miscellaneous income
Total revenues

Expenditures:
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits
Contract labor
Workers compensation
Insurance
Maintenance and repairs
Miscellaneous
Office supplies and expense
Supplies
Professional services
Dues, permits and fees
Communications
Employee travel and training
Utilities
Capital outlay
Debt service

Principal

Interest
Administrative overhead

Less: Administrative overhead

allocated to other funds
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures

before transfers

Fund balance at beginning of year

Fund balance at end of year

General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Schedule [

General/Fire Street
Administration Department Lighting Totals
$ 261,510 $ 74,097 335,607
120,233 120,233
4,133 4,133
503 425 434 1,362
2,588 5,080 1,202 8,870
3,091 391,381 75,733 470,205
5,602 126,647 15,839 148,088
5,783 11,800 665 18,248
4,038 4,038
7,730 243 7,973
7,793 745 8,538
35,296 1,453 36,749
24 3,407 2,172 5,603
4,453 135 4,588
15,427 942 16,369
3,416 2,907 6,323
7,246 457 7,703
10,154 129 10,283
67 6,009 12 6,088
2,954 14,736 17,690
50,964 3,200 54,164
32,667 32,667
4,648 4,648
1,342 335 1,677
(8,385) (8,385)
3,091 335,991 43,970 383,052
- 55,390 31,763 87,153
375,198 280,159 655,357
$ - $ 430,588 $ 311,922 742,510

See Auditor's report
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Schedule Iii
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Enterprise Funds
June 30, 2015

Sanitary Water
ASSETS Fund Fund Totals
Cash and cash equivalents (overdraft) $ 556,043 $ 663,143 $ 1,219,186
Accounts receivable 21,191 19,186 40,377
Note receivable-net allowance 5,784 5,785 11,569
Plant and equipment 1,920,400 5,968,323 7,888,723
Land and construction in progress 297,037 98,613 395,650
Less: accumulated depreciation (910,503) (1,617,434) (2,527,937)
Total assets $ 1,889,952 $ 5,137,616 $ 7,027,568
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 11,295 $ 10,392 $ 21,687
Accrued expenses 5,277 27,543 32,820
Accrued vacation payable 6,809 6,809 13,618
Deposits 4,373 9,802 14,175
Amounts due to other funds 182,858 3,783 186,641
Notes payable 421,407 421,407
Bonds payable 190,000 1,169,423 1,359,423
Total current liabilities 400,612 1,649,159 2,049,771
Net position:
Invested in capital assets - net
of related debt 1,116,934 2,858,672 3,975,606
Unrestricted 372,406 629,785 1,002,191
Total net position 1,489,340 3,488,457 4,977,797
Total liabilities and net pesition $ 1,889,952 $ 5,137,616 $ 7,027,568

See Auditor's report
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2015

Operating revenues:
Utility sales
Service charges and fees
Total revenues

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes and benefits
Contract labor
Insurance
Maintenance and repairs
Miscellaneous
Office supplies and expense
Professional services
Operating supplies
Permits and fees
Communications
Employee travel and training
Utilities
General and administrative overhead
Depreciation

Total expenses

Operating income

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes
Investment income
Grants
Interest expense
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position
Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

See Auditor's report
27-

Schedule IV

Sanitary Water
Fund Fund Totals

$ 365367 $ 278,134 $ 643,501
221,275 273,246 494,521
586,642 551,380 1,138,022
103,187 115,541 218,728
27,722 21,751 49,473
10,900 698 11,598
5,906 7,129 13,035
33,624 55,230 88,854
8,957 3,410 12,367
3,283 3,539 6,822
23,630 44,285 67,915
17,273 31,446 48,719
23,710 15,493 39,203
2,388 3,634 6,022

645 862 1,507
59,185 31,079 90,264
3,354 3,354 6,708
44,832 150,199 195,031
368,596 487,650 856,246
218,046 63,730 281,776
151,338 151,338
1,033 1,626 2,659
187,144 187,144
(13,735) (63,560) (77,295)
325,780 (61,934) 263,846
543,826 1,796 545,622
945 514 3,486,661 4,432,175

$ 1,489,340 $ 3,488,457 $ 4,977,797




San Miguel Community Services Distric
Board of Directors Meeting

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI. 21

SUBJECT: APPROVERESOLUTION No 201¢-22 APPROVEAND ADOPT PRELIMINARY

BUDGET—FY 201¢-17 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE BUDGET,AND

APPROVEONLY FY 2017-180PERATIONS & MAINTENANCE BUDGET

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff would recommend that the Board ApprResolution No 2016-22adoptingthe FY 2016-
17 Final Operations 8aintenance Budget arapprove, for planning purposes, FY 2017-18
PreliminaryOperations & Maintenance Budge

BACKGROUND:

The Board has conducted/Borkshop sessions to review and discuss the Fseal Budget fol
FY 201647 Operations & Mainnance (O & M). Maodifications to projected revenuswd
expenses for FY 20167 have been incorporated into the attached FY-17 Budget for Boar:
adoption.

The entire FY 20187 is a balanced budget in total but there is &idéh Fund 50, Water du
to restrictions to revenues and reduction in ptegovater sales that is not consistent \
current trends or water sales d Board may elect to resolve this fund account ptegbdeficit
by use of capital reserves, leaving the accoura aefici and do a midrear adjustment i
Februarysince the overall FY budget is projected ipositive net revenue on balal

FY 2016-17 FINAL OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE BUDGET

One of the solutions coming out of last year’'s midgrocess was the use «-year budgeting
process. “SOLUTION—Develop and provide a-Year approach in preparing Prelimina
Budgets for both Fiscal Years but approving andmishg only FY 201-16 O&M and the 201-
16 CIB with approving the Fiscal Year 2(-17 budgets. The 2016# budget are to be
returned in June 2016 for final authorization andbation by the Board
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This approach is being applied again this yearpjor@e and adopt the immediate FY budget
with a second FY budget being used as a plannirayirdent to guide decisions by Board
Members and Staff.

The FY 2016-71 O & M Budget is structured for:

1) funding for staffing increases—(1) full time utyliworker and (1) part-time account clerk.
These positions are reflected in the budget figiwedoth fiscal years and will address critical
needs in Utility and Administrative Departments handle existing workload demands. A
separate cost analysis and statement of justibicdtir these staffing positions is attached as a
spreadsheet.

2) consolidating District General Counsel and insoeafproperty and liability) separate Fund
Account expenses into the Administration — Fundaé€ount to simplify accounting procedures
and data entries in Black Mountain. Included irs ttonsolidation are also the expenses for:
ongoing | T Services, Purchasing Computer Systerurgg and workstation improvements as
well as iPad Pro tablets for Board usage, increasealal LAFCO assessment fees to District,
CSDA membership, and District webpage annual maartee costs.

3) the use of water or wastewater connection/hookags for unknown impact feis not
included projectedbudget revenues. Such monies, when receivedodne appropriated by
Board action. As a result, the Water Fund accaumiot balanced. Additional appropriations
may be needed in Fiscal Year 2016-17 in order langa this Fund account. In recent times, the
Water Fund Account has received more in paymeras #xpended. It is anticipated the high
water demand and sales will continue at recentldewgth an anticipated greater revenues
received than expended.

4) preparing master planning for water and wastewaystem expansion or other system
improvements will be done using grant funding eulof Capital Reserves to the extent possible.

5) deferring repairs and maintenance of District faeg and equipment which has continued to
have a strong negative fiscal effect and is nag@ion for this O & M budget year.

Significant Budget Features and Changes:

While it is important to note, this is the firstie that the Black Mountain System has been used
in preparing the Fiscal Years budgets. The initedults have included: less staff time in
preparation, less data exporting and importing betwdifferent accounting systems, an easy to
read format for the budget, less time making adjestts and identifying appropriate budget
categories for Fund Accounts.

The 2016-17 and the FY 2017-18 Planning BudgeheénBlack Mountain format, are beginning

to provide a solid base of data for financial actowg and reporting. The budget still includes:

* A planned target of a minimum 26% contribution lagle Fund in net FY 2015-16 revenues
to the Capital Reserve Fund account based on fuBoeed action. The Board should
maintain the approach of building to Capital Ressrfor each fund with a target of $250,000
in each Fund Account.
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* A planned contribution by each Fund from FY 2015#H revenues to Investment Fund
account in accordance with adopted District InvesthiPolicy based on future Board action.

e A FY 2016-17 contribution by each Fund, exceptidcS®vaste, from FY 2015-16 net
revenues that has been established as a Vehicladeemgent Fund.

This year’s budget focus also continues to be:

* Improving District efficiency in operations and m&nance,

» Addressing and reversing accumulated deferred eraanice practices

* Looking forward in proactive measured responsesaatilities rather than reactive, and
» Strengthening and providing adequate staffing ettet serve the Board and public.

Last year, staff identified development projectatthre under construction or actively pursuing
County Building permits for construction that wikenefit the District. There were 4 such
projects last year. 2 of the 4 projects were zedlias revenue in last year's FY budget.

This year, staff is forecasting 3 projects:

» Jazzy Town—Phases 2 & 3 (20 and 17 single famgidemntial units), in construction now
* People’s Self Help—24 single family residentialtsnlUnder construction

* A4 unit duplex project on L Street. In buildipan check and permit review.

These projects are calculated to provide an estin&856,400+ in water and sewer fees in
revenue. As of the date of this report, water eation/hook-up fees totaling $49,000 from
Jazzy Town, Phase 2 have been received. Boarcympecifies that such revenues are counted
upon receipt. Such revenues are to be appropraatédiesignated for District Capital Reserves
for Water and Wastewater accounts at least twigsaain August and February.

PREPARED BY:
Darrell W. Gentry

Darrell W. Gentry,
General Manager

Attachments:
1. Final Operations & Maintenance Budget Fof 2016-17and Preliminary Operations &
Maintenance Budget férY 2017-18

2. Resolution No 2016-2Adopting District Final O & M Budget for FY 2016¢1and
approving, for planning purposes, the Prelimir20§6-17 O&M Budget.

3. FY 2016-17 O& M budgestaffing Expensesand statement of justification July 29,
2016 Board Meeting
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Page: 1 of 8
Report ID: B250

17:27:22 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT
Current %
———————————————— Actuals -------—-———---——- Budget Rec.
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
40000
40370 Myers Restitution - 12,500 0%
Group: 12,500 0%
46000 Interest
46000 Interest 295 2,792 0 ***Y
46020 Transfer In -Fire (16.5%) 11,801 0%
Transfer in: 16.5%-Fire = $16,775
Shared expenses: $101,666 without legal expenses
Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,
I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$31,310, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--$2,400, internet--$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$6,500.
Legal expenses ($166,500) to be transferred from Fire Capital Reserves =
$16,775.
46030 Transfer In -Lighting 2,146 0%
Transfer in: 3%-Lighting = $3,050
Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal
Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,
I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$31,310, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--%$2,400, internet--$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$6,500.
Legal expenses ($166,500) to be transferred from Lighting Capital Reserves -
$4,995
46040 Transfer In -Sewer (40%) 28,608 0%
Transfer in: 40%-Wastewater = $40,666
Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal
Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,
I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$31,310, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--$2,400, internet--$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$6,500.
Legal expenses ($166,500) to be transferred from Wastewater Capital Reserves -
$66,600
46050 Transfer In -Water (40%) 28,608 0%

Transfer in: Using Board formula: 40%-Water = $40,666

Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal

Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,

I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$31,310, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--%$2,400, internet--%$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$6,500.

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Budget Change Budget Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17

0 0%

0 0 0 0%

0 0%

47,300 47,300  400%
8,045 8,045  374%
107,266 107,266  374%
114,666 114,666  400%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:27:22 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Page: 2 of 8
Report ID: B250

Budget Final
Change Budget
16-17 16-17

Current % Prelim.
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Rec. Budget
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17
Legal expenses ($185,000) to be transferred from Water Capital Reserves -
$66,600.
46060 Transfer In- Solid Waste 357 0% 1,341

Transfer in: 0.05%-Water = $508

Shared expenses: $101,666 w/o legal

Board Stipend--$6,000, Insurance-Prop & Liability--$24,000,

I T & timekeeping services & computer equip--$31,310, CSDA membership--$5,130,
District Webpage--%$2,400, internet--$4,116, cell phone reimbursement--$1,680,
phones--$4,710, office supplies--$5,200, LAFCO fees--$5,500, Staff training
--$4,800, copier-printer--$6,500.

Legal expenses ($166,500) to be transferred from Solid Waste O & M budget - $833

46100 Realized Earnings 1,716 0 ***0
46151 Refund/Adjustments 119 0 ***y
Group: 295 4,627 71,520 6% 278,618

Fund: 295 4,627 84,020 6% 278,618

0 278,618

0 278,618

375%

0%

0%

389%

331%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:27:22 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Current %
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Rec.
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
40000
40220 Weed Abatement Fees 1,662 1,646 1,000 165%
40300 Fireworks Permit Fees 1,800 1,000 180%
40320 Fire Impact Fees 4,016 55,217 67,000 82%

will record actuals rec"d-FY 2016-17 but no forecasted dollar amount projected
per Board direction.

40420 Ambulance Reimbursement 4,364 4,431 2,200 201%
forecast based on historical trend and FY 2015-16 actuals.

40440 CDBG Grant 0 0%
CDBG grant reimbursement for fire hydrant replacement project to be repaid in FY
2016-17.
40500 VFF Assistance Grant 5,000 0%
42200 Fire Recovery Program 500 0%

Will record any actual receivables. No forecast estimate provided until or if
actual history sets a trend pattern.

Group: 10,042 63,094 76,700 82%
43000 Property Taxes Collected

43000 Property Taxes Collected 45,034 291,174 264,430 110%
Based on County Tax estimates to be received in FY 2016-17.

Group: 45,034 291,174 264,430 110%
44000 Forestry & Fire Protection Reimbursement
44000 Forestry & Fire 61,224 0 ***y
Actuals for FY 2015-16 are realized but not previously forecasted for revenue
budgeting.

Same approach will be maintained for FY 2016-17 revenue budget.
Group: 61,224 0 ***Y
46000 Interest

46000 Interest 425 38 0 ***y
based on historical information of actuals received and disbursed.

46010 Transfer In 33,151 0%
46150 Miscellaneous Income 600 Q ***0
46151 Refund/Adjustments 383 3,929 0 ***

46156 Reimbursement of State 215 0 0%

Page: 3 of 8

Report ID: B250

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Change Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
450 450
800 800
0
3,200 3,200
105,000 105,000
0
0
109,450 0 109,450
304,291 304,291
304,291 0 304,291

50

50

Fkedekok

0%

0%

142%

115%

115%

0%

0%

*****%

0%

0%

0%

0%
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account 12-13

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

Page: 4 of 8
Report ID: B250

46175 Sale of Surplus Property

Group:

Fund:

Current %  Prelim.
—————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Rec. Budget
13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17
2,058 0 0%
3,081 4,567 33,151 14% 50

58,157 420,059 374,281 112% 413,791

Budget Final % Old
Change Budget Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

0 0%
0 50 0%

0 413,791 110%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 5 of 8
17:27:22 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B250
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17

43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 12,741 80,467 75,229 107% 77,486 77,486 103%
Based on County Tax estimates for FY 2016-17.

Group: 12,741 80,467 75,229 107% 77,486 0 77,486 103%
46000 Interest

46000 Interest 434 38 0 ***Y 0 0%
46010 Transfer In 29,994 0% 0 0%
46150 Miscellaneous Income 153 0 0% 0 0%
46151 Refund/Adjustments 62 3,929 0 ***Y 0 0%
46156 Reimbursement of State 215 0 0% 0 0%

Group: 864 3,967 29,994 13% 0 0 0 0%

Fund: 13,605 84,434 105,223 80% 77,486 0 77,486 73%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 6 of 8
17:27:22 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B250
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -------—-———---——- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
40000
40440 CDBG Grant 187,144 0O 0% 0 0%
40760 Sludge Bed - Co. of San 150 0 0% 0 0%
40850 Wastewater Hook-up Fees 220,298 282,610 150,000 188% 0 0%

Will record actuals received. Anticipated but not forecasted estimate is
$150,000 to be received.
A zero revenue budget estimate stated per Board policy.
40900 Wastewater Sales 297,324 336,240 318,000 106% 333,976 333,976 105%
Based on historical trend and actuals over past 3 years.

40910 Wastewater Late Charges 5,643 6,492 0 ***0 0 0%
No estimates forecast per Board policy since past forecast use has been
unreliable and inaccurate.

Group: 710,559 625,342 468,000 134% 333,976 0 333,976 71%

43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 7,320 45,951 45,148 102% 46,502 46,502 102%
Based on County Tax estimates for FY 2016-17.

Group: 7,320 45,951 45,148 102% 46,502 0 46,502 102%

46000 Interest
46000 Interest 1,033 153 0 ***0 50 5Q Fx**xl
Based on historical actual data trends.

46151 Refund/Adjustments -3,041 3,987 0 ***Y 0 0%
46155 Will Serve Processing 117 0 0% 0 0%
46156 Reimbursement of State 859 0O 0% 0 0%
46175 Sale of Surplus Property 47 0 0% 0 0%
46180 Public Records Requests 2 0 0% 0 0%

Group: -983 4,140 0 ***0% 50 0 5Q **xx*0h

Fund: 716,896 675,433 513,148 132% 380,528 0 380,528 74%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:27:22 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
50 WATER DEPARTMENT
Current %
———————————————— Actuals -------—-———---——- Budget Rec.
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
40000
40440 CDBG Grant 5,000 0%
40900 Wastewater Sales 1,000 0%
Group: 6,000 0%
41000 Water Sales

41000 Water Sales 295,011 330,141 362,996 91%

41001 Water Connection Fees 209,614 252,950 0 ***Y
No forecast estimate provided per Board policy. Actuals received will be
recorded for future Board allotment to non-0 & M fund accounts. $47,000 actual
water connection fees received on July 1, 2016--Jazzy Town Ph 2 to be allocated
by Board.

Anticipated revenues from actual construction projects is $100,000.

41005 Water Late Charges 7,921 14,080 0 ***Y
Per Board policy, no forecast estimate provided. Actuals received will be
documented.

Historical trends and anticipated revenues may be $8,000 to $10,000.
41010 Water Meter Fees 62,654 23,030 95,000 24%
Group: 575,200 620,201 457,996 135%
46000 Interest

46000 Interest 1,464 153 1,000 15%

46010 Transfer In 15,786 0%
Transfer In from Water Project Fund account for water meter replacements to be
done this fiscal year.

46151 Refund/Adjustments -3,237 4,520 0 ***0

46153 Plan Check Fees 2,000 0%

46155 Will Serve Processing 117 500 500 100%

46156 Reimbursement of State 859 0 0%

46175 Sale of Surplus Property 347 0 0%

46180 Public Records Requests 2 0 0%

Group: -448 5,173 19,286 27%
Fund: 574,752 625,374 483,282 129%

Page: 7 of 8

Report ID: B250

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Change Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
0
0
0 0 0
330,117 330,117
0
0
4,500 4,500
334,617 0 334,617
150 150
23,000 23,000
0
2,060 2,060
515 515
0
0
0
25,725 0 25,725
360,342 0 360,342

% old
Budget
16-17

0%

0%

0%

90%

0%

0%

4%

73%

15%

145%

0%

103%

103%

0%

0%

0%

133%

74%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 8 of 8
17:27:22 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B250
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -------—-———---——- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
40000
40750 Solid Waste Contract 31,889 0 *** 0 0%
Group: 31,889 0 ***U 0 0 0 0%
46000 Interest
46005 Franchise Fees 28,000 0% 28,714 28,714  102%
Group: 28,000 0% 28,714 0 28,714  102%
Fund: 31,889 28,000 114% 28,714 0 28,714  102%

Grand Total: 1,363,705 1,841,816 1,587,954 1,539,479 0 1,539,479
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10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

61000 Administration

100

105

111

115

130

175

205

210

215

225

305

320

324

327

PERSONNEL
Salaries and Wages

BOD Stipend

1099 Income reporting

Payroll Expenses

Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll - Income Withhold
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision
Retirement - PERS expense
Operations and maintenanc
Printing and reproduction

Professional Svcs- Consul

Professional svcs - Legal

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

———————————————— Actuals ---—-——--—--

12-13 13-14 14-15

7,023

-1,421
169
521

4,478
23

23

I T Services -- Annual Cost for ongoing services - $4,800

2016 - 2017

-35
32,000

5,600

1,300
945

496

93,546

Current
Budget
15-16

0
0

6,000

1,020

10,000

40,000

Will need to be appropriated and transferred in by separate Board action from

328

335

340

345

375

376

Consolidation of all

Insurance - prop and liab
Meals - Reimbursement

Meetings and conferences
Mileage expense reimburse

Internet expenses

Webpage- Upgrade/Maint

20

47

internet expenses from other fund accounts

Capital Reserves - each Fund account. HALF IN JULY. SECOND HALF IN JANUARY

130

398

0

0
3,000
650

300

3,000

Streamline - annual costs for District webpage hosting. Expense consolidated
from all other fund account expenses.

%
Exp.-

15-16

Fkk

Fkk

93%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

***%

***%

49%

0%

234%

0%

Fkk

0%

61%

0%

0%

Page: 1 of 21
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
0
0
6,000 6,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
300 300
4,800 4,800
166,500 166,500
24,000 24,000
0
1,000 1,000
400 400
4,116 4,116
2,400 2,400

% old

Budget

16-17
0%
0%

100%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
29%

48%

416%

FHREEEY
0%

33%
62%

1372%

80%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year: 2016 - 2017

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

%
Exp.-

15-16

87%

52%

0%

0%

0%

Fkk

24%

0%
***%

***%

***%

***%

***%

***%

***%

***%

194%

Page: 2 of 21
Report ID: B240

% old
Budget
16-17

*****%

7%

133%

Fkedekok

0%

170%

Fkedekok

217%

*****%

0%

*****%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

350%

Current
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16
385 Dues and subscriptions 0
CSDA membership annual renewal fees. Consolidated from all other fund account
expenses for payment by this fund.
386 Education and training 5,447 6,250
Staff and/or Board Training
393 Advertising and public no 155 300
394 LAFCO Allocations 0
Annual Assessment imposed by LAFCO ( based on 5.8% assessmt).
395 Community Outreach 1,000
405 Software 3,000
Purchase of Black Mtn Depreciation software module
410 Office Supplies 802 0
415 Office Equipment 730 3,000
purchase of new copier/printer
465 Cell phones, radios and p 0
470 Communication equipment 1,120 0
475 Computer supplies and upg 2,024 0
Purchase of computer system equipment, servers and backup units -- $18,310 with
install cost-$6408 plus timeclock computer system annual maintenance fee -
$3,000.
495 Uniform expense 607 0
900 Misc 94 0
908 Cash Over/ Cash Short -1 0
910 Tax Penalties & Late Fees 1,554 0
911 Finance Charges/Late Fees 1 0
925 Bank service charges 3,102 0
Account: 10,883 150,015 77,520
Fund: 10,883 150,015 77,520

194%

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
5,130 5,130
4,800 4,800
400 400
5,500 5,500
0
5,100 5,100
5,200 5,200
6,500 6,500
1,680 1,680
0
27,718 27,718
0
0
0
0
0
0
271,544 0 271,544
271,544 0 271,544

350%
%
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20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

62000

Fire

105 Salaries and Wages

107

110 Payroll tax expense

111

Overtime

BOD Stipend

115 Payroll Expenses

120 Workers®™ Compensation

121

125 Volunteer firefighter sti

126 Strike Team Pay - VFF
Strike Team expense is a reimbursed expense for time & equpmt spent on
district fire assignments.

130

135

140

155

160

165

205

210

215

225

305

310 Phone and fax expense
Transferred to Fund 10

Physicals
Annual firefighter physical exams

Payroll
Payroll
Payroll
Payroll
Payroll

Payroll

Tax

Tax

Tax

Tax

Tax

Tax

Insurance -

Insurance -

Insurance -

Retirement - PERS expense

Operations and maintenanc
paint--apparatus bay, office area, upstairs bath

Fed W/H

FICA

Medicare

Sul

ETT

FUTA

Health

Dental

Vision

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

———————————————— Actuals -------

12-13 13-14 14-15

1,295

7,730

-23,829

-37,616

-811
236
186
262
-159
708
4,043
1,115

432
1,201

3,342

558

2016 - 2017
Current
—————————— Budget
15-16 15-16
44,746 46,250
250
6,650
0
402 2,100
6,968 5,000
1,200 11,500
21,632 32,000
33,379 25,000
out of
0
3,450 0
1,441 0
1,689 0
81 0
3,801 0
418 900
37 200
6 30
51 700
1,948 0
489 560

%
Exp.-
15-16
97%
0%
0%
0%
19%
139%

10%

68%

134%

0%
it
it
it
it
it
46%
19%
20%
7%

***%

87%

Page: 3 of 21
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
57,684 57,684
0
0
0
0
7,474 7,474
1,600 1,600
44,281 44,281
37,523 37,523
20,623 20,623
3,577 3,577
837 837
558 558
58 58
42 42
1,080 1,080
250 250
375 375
650 650
2,000 2,000
0

0%

0%

0%

149%

14%

138%

150%

*****%

*****%

*****%

*****%

*****%

*****%

120%

125%

1250%

93%

*****%

0%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 4 of 21
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
315 Postage, shipping and fre 518 654 200 327% 625 625 313%
320 Printing and reproduction 118 200 0% 100 100 50%
325 Professional svcs - Accou 585 1,500 0% 2,500 2,500 167%

annual Black Mountain maintenance fees and audit report

326 Professional svcs - Engin 41 2,676 0 *** 0 0%
327 Professional svcs - Legal 2,790 4,650 14,000 33% 0 0%

legal expenses moved to Fund 10 Admin. The calculated fund transfer is listed
under Fund 10 revenues.

$30,525 shared legal expense to be transferred from Fire Capital Reserves.
328 Insurance - prop and liab 7,784 12 8,500 0% 0 0%
Share of insurance premium costs moved to Fund 10 Admin.

330 Contract labor 1,878 3,818 0 ***% 0 0%
335 Meals - Reimbursement 132 84 500 17% 500 500 100%
340 Meetings and conferences 700 0% 750 750 107%
Separate firefighting org and Fire Chief meetings
345 Mileage expense reimburse 66 650 0% 350 350 54%
350 Repairs and maint - compu 888 397 1,500 26% 0 0%
351 Repairs and maint - equip 4,012 4,526 3,500 129% 1,500 1,500 43%
352 Repairs and maint - struc 405 259 0 ***y 350 350 F*FHA*Y
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr 172 646 0 ***0% 0 0%
354 Repairs and maint - vehic 5,760 9,169 9,000 102% 9,500 9,500 106%
370 Dispatch services 5,340 6,414 6,600 97% 6,775 6,775  103%
375 Internet expenses 122 58 270 21% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10
380 Utilities - alarm service 63 18 275 7% 285 285 104%
381 Utilities - electric 2,726 1,585 2,150 74% 1,850 1,850 86%
382 Utilities - propane 146 164 540 30% 250 250 46%

383 Utilities - trash 19 0 0% 0 0%




07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 5 of 21
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
385 Dues and subscriptions 5,013 1,627 3,000 54% 1,975 1,975 66%
membership dues- Ca State FF Assoc
386 Education and training 1,042 401 1,000 40% 11,526 11,526 1153%

Combined Accts 386 and 387 into a single acct
For specialized firefigher training exercises, CPR/First Aid, rescue/confined

space

388 Education and training: C 260 0 *** 0 0%

393 Advertising and public no 50 88 1,000 9% 1,025 1,025 103%
anticipated public notice for UFC update 2017

394 LAFCO Allocations 395 467 450 104% 0 0%
This expense is moved to Fund 10. Transfer total shows this shared expense.

395 Community Outreach 907 395 900 44% 923 923 103%

400 Supplies 22 0 ***0 0 0%

405 Software 1,178 579 1,500 39% 0 0%

410 Office Supplies -44 713 0 ***0 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10

415 Office Equipment 2,681 1,744 0 ***0 0 0%

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0 0% 30,000 30,000 *****0

450 EMS supplies 1,704 1,815 2,550 71% 2,500 2,500 98%

455 Fire Safety Gear & Equipm 28,778 4,214 10,500 40% 10,600 10,600 101%

456 VFF Assistance Grant 14,269 0 *** 0 0%
did not apply so there is no anticipated expense for FY 2016-17.

465 Cell phones, radios and p 763 772 660 117% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10

470 Communication equipment 2,414 3,699 15,000 25% 15,050 15,050 100%
replacement of 10 pagers and handheld radios.

475 Computer supplies and upg 13 28 500 6% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10

485 Fuel expense 5,194 5,590 6,500 86% 6,500 6,500  100%

490 Small tools and equipment 1,097 1,180 3,500 34% 1,500 1,500 43%

purchase of pumps
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0%

141%

Fkedekok

0%

0%

0%

0%

100%

47%

Fekedekok

0%

142%

0%

0%

0%

210%

07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT
Current %
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp.
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16
495 Uniform expense 1,749 4,698 3,000 157%
replacement of uniforms & wildland equipment.
500 Capital Outlay 6,410 0 ***
503 Weed Abatement Costs 2,160 6,384 2,000 319%
505 Fire Training Gounds 2,272 1,895 0 ***
Additional improvements to facility for firefighting and rescue training.
510 Fire station addition 17,000 0 ***U
513 Fire Sprinklers-Installat 25,000 0 ***y
530 Fire hydrant replacement 143,750 143,750 100%
620 Engine Lease - Ferrara (2 36,942 37,000 0%
Early payoff of lease. No more budget allocation needed.
710 County hazmat dues 1,000 2,000 2,000 100%
715 Licenses, permits and fee 696 54 750 7%
820 Fireworks Clean Up -1,400 1,000 0 ***
900 Misc 336 0 ***0
905 Transfer out 11,801 0%
Transfer out for insurance-prop & liability, computer upgrades, CSDA
memebership, webpage maintenance, staff training, LAFCO and other expenses.
Shared Legal fees will be transferred from Fire Capital Reserves.
920 Credit Card Service Fees 278 54 0 ***0
925 Bank service charges 777 0 ***y
930 Interest Fees 15 0 ***%
960 Property tax expense 142 721 350 206%
Account: 176,110 404,825 428,936 94%

Prelim. Budget Final

Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

4,610 4,610

0

2,810 2,810

2,900 2,900

0

0

0

0

2,000 2,000

350 350

1,000 1,000

0

16,775 16,775

0

0

0

735 735

316,726 0 316,726

74%
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17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
62500 Fire Hydrants
326 Professional svcs - Engin 1,446 0 *** 0 0%
Account: 1,446 0 ***Y 0 0 0 0%

Fund: 176,110 406,271 428,936 95% 316,726 0 316,726 74%
%
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30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

Page: 8 of 21
Report ID: B240

transferred to Fund 10

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Budget Changes Budget Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
10,699 10,699 121%

0 0%

0 0%

750 750 150%
2,477 2,477 FFFFFY
664 664 ***xxy
156 156 *****
97 Q7 FFFFY

0 0%

869 869 ***F**Y)
1,500 1,500 167%
250 250 357%
175 175 1167%
975 975 244%
3,700 3,700 247%
0 0%

75 75 100%
750 750 50%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

Current %
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp.
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16
63000 Lighting o e
105 Salaries and Wages 16,158 6,554 8,850 74%
110 Payroll tax expense 17 312 0%
115 Payroll Expenses 329 20 ***Y
120 Workers®™ Compensation 243 2,363 500 473%
130 Payroll Tax - Fed W/H -811 0 0%
135 Payroll Tax - FICA 45 229 0 ***Y
140 Payroll Tax - Medicare 16 89 0 ***
155 Payroll Tax - SUI 4 55 0 ***Y
160 Payroll Tax - ETT 4 0 ***
165 Payroll Tax - FUTA 30 85 0 ***Y
205 Insurance - Health 1,013 494 900 55%
210 Insurance - Dental 24 34 70 49%
215 Insurance - Vision 4 5 15 33%
225 Retirement - PERS expense 727 1,792 400 448%
305 Operations and maintenanc 1,127 222 1,500 15%
scheduled scissor lift repairs
310 Phone and fax expense 87 271 150 181%
transferred to Fund 10
320 Printing and reproduction 31 41 75 55%
325 Professional svcs - Accou 585 1,500 0%
shared audit expense
326 Professional svcs - Engin 41 130 1,000 13%
327 Professional svcs - Legal 2,281 4,284 4,500 95%
Transferred to Fund 10 - $3,050 for shared legal expenses.
328 Insurance - prop and liab 745 12 1,000 1%




07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 9 of 21
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT
Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
330 Contract labor -103 3,818 0 ***0 0 0%
340 Meetings and conferences 100 0% 300 300 300%
345 Mileage expense reimburse 12 0 0% 0 0%
350 Repairs and maint - compu 472 1,500 0% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10
351 Repairs and maint - equip 934 2,000 47% 500 500 25%
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr 183 1,000 18% 500 500 50%
375 Internet expenses 35 33 90 37% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10
381 Utilities - electric 15,156 13,733 16,500 83% 18,000 18,000 109%
382 Utilities - propane 56 42 100 42% 0 0%
383 Utilities - trash -476 0O 0% 0 0%
385 Dues and subscriptions 242 0 0% 0 0%
393 Advertising and public no -200 11 0 ***y 0 0%
394 LAFCO Allocations 395 467 425 110% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10
405 Software 533 300 178% 0 0%
410 Office Supplies 425 0 *** 0 0%
415 Office Equipment 1,744 0 *** 0 0%
440 Vehicle Replacement Fund 0 0% 10,000 10,000 *****i,
465 Cell phones, radios and p 7 14 50 28% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10
475 Computer supplies and upg 6 0 ***y 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10
485 Fuel expense 185 0 ***Y 0 0%
490 Small tools and equipment 400 0% 500 500 125%

specific tools/equipmt for lamp or pole repairs
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17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
500 Capital Outlay 5,405 0 ***U 12,500 12,500 *****Y
conversion to LED
715 Licenses, permits and fee 54 0 *** 0 0%
905 Transfer out 2,513 0% 3,050 3,050 121%

To Fund 10 for district wide expenses.
Legal expenses to be separately transferred from Capital Reserves with Board

approval .
930 Interest Fees 15 0 ***Y 0 0%
960 Property tax expense 20 85 0 ***Y 0 0%

Account: 37,983 44,680 45,770 98% 68,487 0 68,487 150%

Fund: 37,983 44,680 45,770 98% 68,487 0 68,487  150%
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SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

64000
100

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

115

120

130

135

140

155

160

165

205

210

215

225

305

Sanitary
PERSONNE

L

Paid Time OffF

Salaries and Wages

Vacation Used

Overtime

Sick Leave Used

Stand-by Hours

Payroll tax expense

Payroll Expenses

Workers® Compensation

Payroll
Payroll
Payroll
Payroll
Payroll
Payroll
Insuranc
Insuranc

Insuranc

Retirement - PERS expense

Operations and maintenanc
materials and repairs to bldg and grds

Tax

Tax

Tax

Tax

Tax

Tax

e -

e -

e -

- Fed W/H

- FICA

- Medicare

- SuUl

- ETT

- FUTA

Health

Dental

Vision

310 Phone and fax expense

315 Postage, shipping and fre
Based on 764 customers x .46 x 12 mos = $4,216 / 2= $2,108 for water and for
wstewater.

transferred to Fund 10

———————————————— Actuals -------

12-13 13-14 14-15

96,990

-3,245
696
514

62
21
1,010

12,922

372
54
9,667

9,486

1,421

2,089

2016 - 2017
Current
—————————— Budget
15-16 15-16
96 0
208 0
126,646 105,720
759 0
1,525 6,500
167 0
735 0
3,510
909 1,000
7,000 8,000
0
3,197 0
1,853 0
659 0
97 0
1,102 0
9,082 16,000
858 1,250
131 350
9,008 12,250
3,631 5,000
1,730 1,200
2,195 1,000

%
Exp.-
15-16

Fkk
Fkk

120%

ekt
23%
ekt
ekt
0%
91%
88%
0%
ekt
ekt
ekt
ekt
ekt
57%
69%
37%
74%

73%

144%

220%
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Report ID: B240
Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
0
0
109,900 109,900
0
0
0
0
0
0
6,750 6,750
27,792 27,792
5,235 5,235
2,061 2,061
783 783
9,018 9,018
2,780 2,780
5,150 5,150
990 990
300 300
7,795 7,795
3,500 3,500
0
2,108 2,108

% Old
Budget
16-17
0%
0%
104%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
84%
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
32%
79%
86%
64%

70%

0%

211%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object 12-13
320 Printing and reproduction

324 Professional Svcs- Consul
SCADA annual maintenance costs

325 Professional svcs - Accou
Audit services

326 Professional svcs - Engin

327 Professional svcs - Legal
transferred to Fund 10

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

Current %
——————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp.
13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16
125 279 600 47%
0 0%
2,340 4,500 0%
9,321 10,203 5,000 204%
11,969 19,513 26,250 74%

Legal expenses to be separately transferred from Wastewater Capital Reserves

$74,000
328 Insurance - prop and liab
transferred to Fund 10
330 Contract labor
340 Meetings and conferences
345 Mileage expense reimburse
350 Repairs and maint - compu

351 Repairs and maint - equip

352 Repairs and maint - struc

repairs and annual maint to pumps/lines

353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr

clean out and repairs to lines in ground

354 Repairs and maint - vehic

tires and anticipated vehicle repairs

355 WW - Testing & Supplies
only at WWTP

358 Testing & Supplies-SLT We
359 Testing & Supplies-Other
362 Cross-Connection Control

375 Internet expenses
transferred to Fund 10.

5,897 12 6,200 0%
10,900 4,698 0 ***Y
488 500 0%
158 258 250 103%
966 764 2,000 38%
947 1,594 5,500 29%
89 450 0%
1,309 263 3,500 8%
51 470 3,000 16%
2,422 4,749 3,000 158%
81 0 0%
-39 3,000 0%
250 0 ***Y

315 182 500 36%

Page: 12 of 21
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Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

400 400

1,000 1,000
2,500 2,500
3,000 3,000

0

0

0

500 500

200 200

0

7,000 7,000

925 925

3,700 3,700
1,500 1,500
3,750 3,750

0

0

0

0

*****%

56%

60%

0%

0%

0%

100%

80%

0%

127%

206%

106%

50%

125%

0%

0%

0%

0%



hand tools

%
Exp.-
15-16

111%
52%
95%
92%

40%

16%

117%

25%
427%

288%

Fkk

16%

0%

***%

Fkk

0%

***%

94%

57%
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Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
1,125 1,125
57,950 57,950
350 350
625 625
1,850 1,850
1,250 1,250
100 100
0
0
0
0
0
2,800 2,800
0
1,000 1,000
0
0
0
3,175 3,175
675 675

% old
Budget
16-17

104%
231%

125%

36%

0%

0%
0%

0%

0%

400%

0%

*****%

0%

0%

0%

106%

07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT
Current
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16
380 Utilities - alarm service 906 805 1,100
381 Utilities - electric 59,464 55,298 50,000
382 Utilities - propane 281 309 594
383 Utilities - trash -1,588 567 600
385 Dues and subscriptions 2,455 738 800
386 Education and training 395 1,000
operator certification training
393 Advertising and public no 75 45 275
394 LAFCO Allocations 1,578 1,869 1,600
transferred to Fund 10
395 Community Outreach 163 650
405 Software 3,564 2,133 500
410 Office Supplies 438 1,439 500
transferred to Fund 10.
415 Office Equipment 214 1,889 0
420 Equipt. & Supplies 8,869 112 700
grinder pumps
450 EMS supplies 293
459 Scada 40,165 0
recurring charges -- maint and support
465 Cell phones, radios and p 577 517 0
transferred to Fund 10.
470 Communication equipment 500
475 Computer supplies and upg 6 0
transferred to FUND 10
485 Fuel expense 3,364 2,821 3,000
490 Small tools and equipment 693 1,433 2,500

27%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

———————————————— Actuals -------
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15
495 Uniform expense 97
498 Sales Tax Paid
500 Capital Outlay
535 Water Lines Repairs
545 Sewer System Mngmt Plan ( 1,930
550 Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt 961
553 Manholes and Valve Raisin 1,450

replacement of manholes and valves as needed by road repairs or overlays

555 16th Street Sewer Replace
560 Sewer Line Repairs

570 Repairs, Maint. and Video 7,800

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year:

Inspection and Cleaning of sewer lines. Vax cleaning done by contr.- $8,500

anticipated cost.
575 Sewer System Mngmt Plan (
581 WWTP Expansion

582 WWTP Plant Maintenance 10,785
routine repairs to plant facility

583 WWTP Drying Pond Maintena 170
585 Sludge Removal Project

705 Waste Discharge Fees/Perm 17,017
RWQCB annual fees

715 Licenses, permits and fee 2,427
regulatory agency permit and operator certification fees

800 Deposit/ Liabilities
805 Refundable Water & Hydran
900 Misc

905 Transfer out

transfer to Fund 10--Insurance, LAFCO and other than legal expenses.
Legal expenses will be transferred from Wastewater Capital Reserve

2016 - 2017
Current
—————————— Budget
15-16 15-16
458 375
107 0
22,439 0
438 0
7,000
1,200
8,000
9,081 0
171 9,000
9,267 9,000
14,000
1,549 0
10,341 13,000
500 0
11,518 15,000
18,000
20,502 2,500
108 0
6 0
13,259
11,530

%
Exp.-
15-16

HHK(
0%
0%

0%

Fkk
2%

103%

0%

Fkk

80%

***%

7%

0%

820%

***%
***%
0%

0%
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Prelim. Budget Final

Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

550 550

0

0

0

0

0

2,000 2,000

0

0

9,975 9,975

0

0

9,000 9,000

0

1,250 1,250

25,000 25,000

2,500 2,500

0

0

0

40,667 40,667

% old
Budget
16-17

0%

0%

0%

25%

0%

0%

111%

0%

0%

69%

0%

8%

139%

100%

0%

0%

0%

353%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

920

930

960

990

Cash Over/ Cash Short

Tax Penalties & Late Fees
Finance Charges/Late Fees
Credit Card Service Fees
Interest Fees

Property tax expense
Property Tax Revenue

Account:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

——————— Actuals --------

13-14 14-15

151

303,076

303,076

2016 - 2017
Current
————————— Budget
15-16 15-16
10 0
2 0
32 0
54 200
59 0
79 150
-16,415
412,248 396,441
412,248 396,441

%
Exp.-
15-16

FHFHY
FHFHY
FHFHY
27%
FHFHY
53%
0%

104%

104%

Prelim.
Budget
16-17
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Budget Final
Changes Budget
16-17 16-17

150

370,629

370,629

0 370,629

0 370,629

0%

0%

100%

0%

93%

93%
%
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50

WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

65000
100

104

105

106

107

108

109

110

115

120

130

135

140

155

160

165

205

210

215

225

300

305

310

Water
PERSONNEL

Paid Time Off
Salaries and Wages
Vacation Used
Overtime

Sick Leave Used
Stand-by Hours
Payroll tax expense
Payroll Expenses

Workers® Compensation

Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll Tax - FICA
Payroll Tax - Medicare
Payroll Tax - SUI
Payroll Tax - ETT
Payroll Tax - FUTA
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision

Retirement - PERS expense

Operations and maintenanc
material purchases, painting, repairs.

Phone and fax expense

transferred to Fund 10

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year: 2016 - 2017
———————————————— Actuals --——————-————————-
12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16
27
208
110,300 141,566
284
1,179
167
737
909
2,595 7,007
-3,245
696 3,202
543 2,054
62 715
23 111
1,018 1,197
13,069 10,687
380 978
55 149
9,743 10,084
168
10,997 6,037
1,880 2,266

Current
Budget
15-16

126,660

2,000

3,510
590

4,000

12,664
1,017
200

12,250

4,500

1,500

%
Exp.-

15-16

Fkk

Fkk

112%

Fkk

59%

Fkk

Fkk

0%

154%

175%

0%

Fkk

Fkk

Fkk

Fkk

Fkk

84%

96%

75%

82%

Fkk

134%

151%
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Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17
0
0
109,900 109,900
0
0
0
0
0
0
6,750 6,750
27,792 27,792
6,235 6,235
2,061 1 2,062
883 883
11,000 11,000
0
6,150 6,150
930 930
300 300
8,750 5 8,755
0
4,500 4,500
0

% Old
Budget
16-17
0%
0%
87%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
169%
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
FHRAXXY
0%
49%
91%
150%
71%
0%

100%

0%
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17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17

315 Postage, shipping and fre 2,505 2,163 2,100 103% 2,108 2,108 100%
See calculation in wastewater fund 40,315

320 Printing and reproduction 381 506 400 127% 575 575 144%

325 Professional svcs - Accou 2,340 2,400 0% 2,500 2,500 104%
audit

326 Professional svcs - Engin 11,570 2,510 10,000 25% 3,500 3,500 35%

327 Professional svcs - Legal 30,375 71,983 16,550 435% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10

328 Insurance - prop and liab 7,120 12 6,820 0% 0 0%
transferred to Fund 10

330 Contract labor -63 4,530 0 ***0 0 0%

335 Meals - Reimbursement 31 0 ***0 0 0%

340 Meetings and conferences 474 400 0% 750 750 188%

345 Mileage expense reimburse 387 291 250 116% 300 300 120%

350 Repairs and maint - compu 971 764 1,000 76% 0 0%

351 Repairs and maint - equip 6,396 2,957 1,500 197% 2,000 2,000 133%
operational repairs to pumps

352 Repairs and maint - struc 405 972 0 *** 1,000 1,000 *****y,

353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr 306 21,115 6,360 5,000 127% 8,000 8,000 160%
in-ground repairs.

354 Repairs and maint - vehic 51 589 1,000 59% 1,500 1,500 150%
tires and other minor repairs.

356 Testing & Supplies-Well # 2,280 1,971 0 ***0 2,000 2,000 *****0
testing required and routine.

357 Testing & Supplies-Well # 2,029 1,340 0 ***0 2,000 2,000 *****0
testing required and routine.

358 Testing & Supplies-SLT We 4,843 5,084 0 ***0 5,000 5,000 *****0
testing required and routine.

359 Testing & Supplies-Other 7,522 7,625 0 ***0 7,800 7,800 *****0)

testing required and routine
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

362 Cross-Connection Control
Annual inspection costs

375 Internet expenses
transferred to Fund 10

380 Utilities - alarm service

381 Utilities - electric
382 Utilities - propane
383 Utilities - trash

385 Dues and subscriptions
membership renewals

386 Education and training
393 Advertising and public no

394 LAFCO Allocations
transferred to Fund 10

395 Community Outreach
400 Supplies
405 Software

410 Office Supplies
transferred to Fund 10

415 Office Equipment
420 Equipt. & Supplies
425 Well #3 Rehab - Capital
430 Equipt & Supplies-Well #4

459 Scada
SCADA annual

465 Cell phones, radios and p
transferred to Fund 10

470 Communication equipment

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

Actuals

13-14 14-15

31,796
281
-1,588

2,884

225

1,578

638

3,564

438

214
8,869
8,976

253

maintenance costs

577

2016 - 2017

Current

—————————— Budget

15-16 15-16
1,145 800
182 270
905 775
28,050 29,500
309 600
567 625
6,883 1,540
1,129 2,000
200 150
1,869 1,645
163 650
322 6,000
2,133 500
2,240 700
2,417 0
299 650
74,807 0
1,196 0
160,643 0
517 600
100

%
Exp.-
15-16

117%
95%
52%
91%

447%

56%
133%

114%

25%
5%
427%

320%

Fkk

46%

Fkk
Fkk

Fkk

86%

0%

Page: 18 of 21
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final

Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

1,200 1,200

0

0

31,000 31,000

350 350

650 650

6,875 6,875

2,050 2,050

210 210

0

0

0

0

0

0

8,000 8,000

0

0

1,000 1,000

0

100 100

% old
Budget
16-17

0%

105%

58%

104%

446%

103%

140%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

1231%

0%

0%

Fekedekok(y

0%

100%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 19 of 21
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2016 - 2017

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -------—-———---——- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17
" 475 Computer supplies and wpg 6 e o o
Transferred to FUND 10
480 Chemicals 307 5,100 0% 6,550 6,550 128%
481 Chemicals- Well #3 1,681 2,370 0 ***Y 0 0%
482 Chemicals-Well #4 1,922 1,134 0 ***Y 0 0%
483 Chemicals-SLT Well 219 0 0% 0 0%
485 Fuel expense 3,032 2,385 3,200 75% 3,200 3,200 100%
490 Small tools and equipment 739 671 1,500 45% 500 500 33%
495 Uniform expense 97 458 700 65% 550 550 79%
500 Capital Outlay 22,439 0 ***Y 0 0%
516 Water Projects Well 3 13,497 9,772 0 ***Y 0 0%
517 Water Projects Well 4 479 0 *** 0 0%
518 Water Projects SLT Well 3,780 0 *** 0 0%
520 Water Main Valves Replace 3,965 0 *** 4,250 4,250 FxF**Y
emergency repairs and replacements in streets.
525 Water meter replacement 13,678 8,117 9,800 83% 23,000 23,000 235%
there will be a transfer in from Water Project Fund -- $23,000
530 Fire hydrant replacement 1,826 0 *** 0 0%
535 Water Lines Repairs 502 0 ***Y 3,000 3,000 *****0
537 River Road Realignment 171 0 *** 0 0%
550 Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt -1,894 0 *** 0 0%
553 Manholes and Valve Raisin 1,420 1,062 0 ***Y 1,200 1,200 *****
560 Sewer Line Repairs 554 0 *** 0 0%
570 Repairs, Maint. and Video 3,379 0 *** 0 0%
582 WWTP Plant Maintenance 3,267 0 ***% 0 0%

605 USDA Loan Payment 40,814 66,381 67,000 99% 47,000 47,000 70%



Page: 20 of 21
Report ID: B240

07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2016 - 2017
50 WATER DEPARTMENT
Current %
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp.
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 15-16  15-16
715 Licenses, permits and fee 10,909 -915 7,000 -13%
800 Deposit/ Liabilities 39 -4 0 ***y
805 Refundable Water & Hydran 305 3,949 0 ***y
905 Transfer out 28,608 0%
See Fund 10 transfers in for breakdown of expenses shown here.
908 Cash Over/ Cash Short 10 0 ***
910 Tax Penalties & Late Fees 23 0 ***
911 Finance Charges/Late Fees 16 0 ***
920 Credit Card Service Fees 54 0 ***
925 Bank service charges 45 0 ***
930 Interest Fees 59 0 ***Y
960 Property tax expense 121 0 0%
Account: 306 397,377 719,457 386,324 186%
Fund: 306 397,377 719,457 386,324 186%

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Budget Changes Budget Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17 16-17

7,500 7,500 107%

0 0%

0 0%

40,667 40,667 142%
0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

100 100 *****
413,236 6 413,242 107%
413,236 6 413,242 107%

%



07/20/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
17:40:20 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year: 2016 - 2017

60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

———————————————— Actuals --———————————-
Account Object 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16

Current %
Budget Exp.-
15-16  15-16

Page: 21 of 21
Report ID: B240

66000 SOLID WASTE
105 Salaries and Wages

110 Payroll tax expense

305 Operations and maintenanc

trash receptacles expenses-bags, replacement trays

transfer out to Fund 10 for expenses shown as transfers in - $508.
310 Phone and fax expense

transferred to Fund 10

325 Professional svcs - Accou
audit expense

28

327 Professional svcs - Legal 6,642

transferred to Fund 10
340 Meetings and conferences

350 Repairs and maint - compu

384 Trash Recepticles 4,758

385 Dues and subscriptions

386 Education and training
Staff training and education

393 Advertising and public no
395 Community Outreach
405 Software

950 Promo materials and suppl
$905

799

Account: 12,227

Fund: 12,227

Grand Total: 306 925,429 1,744,898

16,200 0%

700 0%

0 ***%
100 0%
500 0%

4,500 148%

100 0%
100 0%

5,000 95%

100 0%
100 0%
500 160%
250 0%
100 0%
3,000 0%

31,250 39%

31,250 39%

1,366,241

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
16-17 16-17 16-17

0

4,436 4,436
1,408 1,408

0

1,515 1,515

0

0

0

0

0

250 250

250 250

275 275

0

0

8,134 0 8,134
8,134 0 8,134
1,448,756 6 1,448,762

Fkedekok

0%

303%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

250%

50%

110%

0%

0%

26%

26%
%



XI. 21.3

FY 2016-17 O& M BUDGET
STAFFING EXPENSES AND STATEMENT OF JUSTIFICATION
JULY 29, 2016 BOARD MEETING
This Fiscal Year budget proposes increases toilistaffing levels, in particular:

Utility Department—(1) full-time Utility Worker, Step 1 compensati&i-2.75/hr with benefits
when eligible; and

Administration Department—1 part-time Account Clerk 1, Step 1 compensatiha-$9/hr
without benefits.

Prior to a job offer being given to a prospectivepéoyee, District Personnel Policy requires
review and approval by the Board of Directors.

Statement of Justification:

Projected Work Programs for 2016-17, if approvedbgrd at July 29, 2016, includes grant
funded work as well as water and wastewater liptaoement and relocation projects that

a) Utility Worker-full time with benefits when eligle

Step 1 base compensation $13,260 yearly
With benefit value added $ 6,675
TOTAL Real Value $19,935

b) Account Clerk 1 —part time (maximum 1040 hours yvi§thout benefits

Step 1 base compensation $15,590 yearly

TOTAL Real Value $15,590
TOTAL SALARY INCREASE  $35,525
2015-16 TOTAL PAYROLL $271,132 with temporary Utility Worker expense
SALARY PROJECTED 13% Increase
Potential Optionsto offset proposed salary increase:
1) Delay hiring of part-time position until Decembemiiary

Rationale: requires approx. 6 months of FY experducing costs to approximately half
of projected cost, $7,745 vs $15,590.

Pagel of 2
7-29-2016 Board M eeting



2)

3)

4)

XI. 21.3

Hire Utility Worker as temporary for a maximurh1l®40 hours

Rationale: reduces overall expense by half, $\86$19,935. This option could delay
water and sewer line relocation project needeblet@lone in conjunction with County’s
park improvements project scheduled for Novembefaruary period. Also would

impact ongoing WWTP routine maintenance operati@ss well as Fire Station

improvement work to be done beginning in Septembdarch.

Hire seasonal, temporary account clerk posmioman as needed basis

Rationale: reduces or eliminates salary expensavbuld likely cost an estimated 25%-
30% more in monthly invoice expense for the usa pfacement agency to find, screen
and provide a person. Advantage is IN findingialidjed person who has been screened,
drug tested and background clearance completed.

Terminate District Engineer contract which i4@0% offset to both position expenses,
according to an analysis prepared for O & P Coitemit

Rationale: These services have evolved into aneasled basis with a trend toward
lower annual costs but these costs could offse¥d of both salary expenses. The O & P
Committee has asked that an RFP for a new scoperates be prepared for competitive
bidding process and structured to fit District'siture engineering needs/service
requirements. This process could take up to 9thsoto complete with any resulting

change in status.

Submitted by:

Darrell Gentry, General Manager

Page2 of 2
7-29-2016 Board M eeting



07/22/16
15:09:54

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Account

46000 Interest
46000 Interest

46020 Transfer In -Fire (16.5%)
46030 Transfer In -Lighting
46040 Transfer In -Sewer (40%)
46050 Transfer In -Water (40%)
46060 Transfer In- Solid Waste
46100 Realized Earnings

46150 Miscellaneous Income

46151 Refund/Adjustments

Group:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

———————————————— Actuals --——————-————————-

13-14 14-15 15-16

2017 - 2018

Current
Budget
16-17

Prelim.

Rec. Budget
16-17

17-18

Page: 1 of 6
Report ID: B250

Budget
Change
17-18

Final
Budget
17-18

2,778
106 137,317

241

696 144,744

696 144,744

0
47,300
8,045
107,266
114,666

1,341

278,618

278,618

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

51,000
10,000
125,000
125,000

2,000

313,000

313,000

0

0

51,000
10,000
125,000
125,000

2,000

313,000

313,000

124%

116%

109%

149%

0%

0%

0%

112%

112%



07/22/16
15:09:54

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account

40000
40220 Weed Abatement Fees

40300 Fireworks Permit Fees
40320 Fire Impact Fees

40410 Mutual Aid Fires

40420 Ambulance Reimbursement

40440 CDBG Grant
VFFA grant

40500 VFF Assistance Grant

42200 Fire Recovery Program

Group:
43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected
Group:
44000 Forestry & Fire Protecti
44000 Forestry & Fire
Group:

46000 Interest
46000 Interest

46151 Refund/Adjustments
46155 Will Serve Processing
46156 Reimbursement of State

46175 Sale of Surplus Property

Group:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

2017 - 2018

Current

———————— Budget
16-17 16-17

16-17

Page: 2 of 6
Report ID: B250

———————————————— Actuals ---—-——--—--
13-14 14-15 15-16
1,662 1,646
1,800
4,016 55,217
6,896
4,364 4,431
10,042 69,990
45,034 289,090
45,034 289,090
on Reimbursement

61,224
61,224
850 38
766 3,948

117

215

4,116
6,064 3,986
61,140 424,290

450

800

3,200

105,000

109,450

3,339 304,291

3,339 304,291

100

o o o o

100

3,339 413,841

Prelim. Budget Final
Rec. Budget Change Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0% 1,133 1,133
0% 1,030 1,030
0% 10,225 10,225
0% 0
0% 2,266 2,266
0% 0
0% 5,150 5,150
0% 500 500
0% 20,304 0 20,304
1% 313,420 313,420
1% 313,420 0 313,420
0% 0
0% 0 0 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0
0% 0 0 0
1% 333,724 0 333,724

128%

Fkedekok

0%

70%

0%

*****%

*****%

18%

103%

103%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

80%



07/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 3 of 6
15:09:54 Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B250
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals -------—-———---——- Budget Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
Account 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 12,741 79,893 917 77,486 1% 79,810 79,810 102%
Group: 12,741 79,893 917 77,486 1% 79,810 0 79,810 102%
46000 Interest
46000 Interest 868 38 0O 0% 0 0%
46150 Miscellaneous Income 306 0 0% 0 0%
46151 Refund/Adjustments 124 3,948 0 0% 0 0%
46156 Reimbursement of State 215 0 0% 0 0%
Group: 1,513 3,986 0O 0% 0 0 0 0%

Fund: 14,254 83,879 917 77,486 1% 79,810 0 79,810 102%



07/22/16
15:09:54

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year: 2017 - 2018
40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT
Current
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget
Account 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17
40000
40440 CDBG Grant 374,288 0
40750 Solid Waste Contract 28,529 15,007 0
40760 Sludge Bed - Co. of San 300 0
40850 Wastewater Hook-up Fees 220,298 282,610 0
fees charged for hook-up to system.
40900 Wastewater Sales 297,324 308,489 333,976
40910 Wastewater Late Charges 11,286 9,882 0
Group: 932,025 615,988 333,976
43000 Property Taxes Collected
43000 Property Taxes Collected 7,320 45,627 517 46,502
Group: 7,320 45,627 517 46,502
46000 Interest
46000 Interest 2,066 153 100
46151 Refund/Adjustments -3,041 3,987 0
46153 Plan Check Fees 0
development plan reviews
46155 Will Serve Processing 234 0
46156 Reimbursement of State 859 0
46175 Sale of Surplus Property 94 0
46180 Public Records Requests 4 0
Group: 216 4,140 100
Fund: 939,561 665,755 517 380,578

16-17

Page: 4 of 6
Report ID: B250

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Rec. Budget Change Budget Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
0% 0 0%
0% 0 0%
0% 0 0%
0% 150,000 150,000 *****0
0% 337,366 337,366  101%
0% 0 0%
0% 487,366 0 487,366  145%
1% 47,808 47,808  102%
1% 47,808 0 47,808  102%
0% 0 0%
0% 1,000 1,000 *****y
0% 1,000 1,000 *****y
0% 0 0%
0% 0 0%
0% 0 0%
0% 0 0%
0% 2,000 0 2,000 2000%
0% 537,174 0 537,174  141%



07/22/16
15:09:54

50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Account

40000
40440 CDBG Grant
Group:

41000 Water Sales
41000 Water Sales

41001 Water Connection Fees
41005 Water Late Charges

41010 Water Meter Fees

Group:

46000 Interest
46000 Interest

46010 Transfer In

46151 Refund/Adjustments
46153 Plan Check Fees
46155 Will Serve Processing

46156 Reimbursement of State

46175 Sale of Surplus Property

46180 Public Records Requests

Group:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

2017 - 2018

Current

———————— Budget

16-17

%
Rec.

16-17

Page: 5 of 6
Report ID: B250

———————————————— Actuals ---—-——--—--
13-14 14-15 15-16
-910
-910
295,011 296,662
419,228 514,490
15,842 20,539
62,654 23,030
792,735 854,721
1,464 153
-6,474 5,094
117 500
859
694
4
-3,336 5,747
789,399 859,558

330,117
2,250 0
0

47,450 4,500

49,700 334,617

150
23,000
0
2,060

515

25,725

49,700 360,342

0%

Fkk

0%

Fkk

15%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

14%

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Budget Change Budget Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

0 0%

0 0 0 0%
385,102 385,102  116%
0 0%

0 0%

100,786 100,786 2239%
485,888 0 485,888  145%
1,061 1,061 707%

0 0%

0 0%

2,122 2,122 103%
530 530 102%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

3,713 0 3,713 14%
489,601 0 489,601  135%



07/22/16
15:09:54

60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Account

40000
40750 Solid Waste Contract

Group:
46000 Interest
46005 Franchise Fees
Group:
Fund:

Grand Total:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Revenue Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Page: 6 of 6
Report ID: B250

Current %
—————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Rec.
14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17  16-17
63,778 2,753 0 ***0%
63,778 2,753 0 ***Y%

28,714 0%

28,714 0%

63,778 2,753 28,714 10%

1,805,050 2,242,004 57,226 1,539,579

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Budget Change Budget Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

0 0%

0 0 0 0%

29,446 29,446 102%

29,446 0 29,446 102%

29,446 0 29,446 102%
1,782,755 0 1,782,755



07/22/16
15:12:24

10

ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

61000
105

111

115

130

175

205

210

215

225

301

305

320

324

326

327

328

335

340

345

375

376

385

386

Administration
Salaries and Wages

BOD Stipend

Payroll Expenses

Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll - Income Withhold
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision
Retirement - PERS expense
Facility Use

Operations and maintenanc

Printing and reproduction
Professional Svcs- Consul
Professional svcs - Engin
Professional svcs - Legal
Insurance - prop and liab
Meals - Reimbursement
Meetings and conferences
Mileage expense reimburse
Internet expenses
Webpage- Upgrade/Maint
Dues and subscriptions

Education and training

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
2017 - 2018

For the Year:

replace flooring in Admin offices and loft

———————————————— Actuals -------
13-14 14-15 15-16
7,023 32,000
5,100
-1,421
169
521
4,478
23
23
1,300
-35
945
496
93,546
130
20
a7 13
5,447

124

430

91

17,595

Current
Budget
16-17

300

4,800

166,500

24,000

1,000

400
4,116
2,400
5,130

4,800

%

Exp.-
16-17
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Fkk

143%
0%
FHFHY
11%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

0%

Page: 1 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0
8,000 8,000
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
25,000 25,000
500 500
5,000 5,000
0
220,000 220,000
29,000 29,000
0
1,000 1,000
500 500
1,400 1,400
2,900 2,900
5,200 5,200
5,500 5,500

% Old
Budget
17-18
0%
133%
0%

0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

Fekedekok

167%
104%
0%
132%
121%
0%
100%
125%
34%
121%
101%

115%



07/22/16
15:12:24

10 ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

410

415

465

470

475

495

715

908

911

925

940

Advertising and public no

LAFCO Allocations
Software
Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Cell phones, radios and p
Communication equipment

Computer supplies and upg

Uniform expense

Licenses, permits and fee

Cash Over/ Cash Short

Finance Charges/Late Fees

Bank service charges

Bank service charges

Account:

Fund:

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Current %
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp.
13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17
155 400 0%
5,541 5,500 101%
5,100 0%
802 5,200 0%
730 6,500 0%
1,680 0%
1,120 301 0 ***0%
2,011 417 27,718 2%
607 0 0%
10 0 ***0%
-1 0 0%
1 0 0%
1,489 0 0%
24 0 0%
10,872 145,891 24,509 271,544 9%
10,872 145,891 24,509 271,544 9%

Page: 2 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final

Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

0

5,900 5,900

0

250 250

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

310,150 0 310,150

310,150 0 310,150

5%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

114%

114%
%
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15:12:24

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

%
Exp.-
16-17

Page: 3 of 20
Report ID: B240

60505
353

62000
105

106

110

115

120

121

125

126

130

135

140

155

160

165

205

210

215

225

305

310

315

———————————————— Actuals -------
Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16
Repairs & Maintenance - Infrastructure
Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
Account:

Fire
Salaries and Wages 88,828 44,471
Vacation Used 3
Payroll tax expense 2,174
Payroll Expenses 402
Workers® Compensation 7,730 6,968
Physicals 1,200
Volunteer firefighter sti -23,829 21,632
Strike Team Pay - VFF -37,616 33,379
Payroll Tax - Fed W/H -811
Payroll Tax - FICA 236 3,435
Payroll Tax - Medicare 186 1,437
Payroll Tax - SUI 262 1,688
Payroll Tax - ETT -159 81
Payroll Tax - FUTA 708 3,799
Insurance - Health 4,043 418
Insurance - Dental 1,115 36
Insurance - Vision 432 6
Retirement - PERS expense 1,201 48
Operations and maintenanc 3,342 1,948
Phone and fax expense 558 455
Postage, shipping and fre 518 604

2017 - 2018

Current
—————————— Budget
16-17 16-17

387

387

3,586 57,684

0

0

0

7,474

255 1,600

12,850 88,562

37,523

20,623

680 3,577

238 837

643 558

16 58

743 42

69 1,080

5 250

1 375

59 650

795 2,000

33 0

625

0%

0%

6%

0%

0%

0%

0%

16%

15%

0%

0%

19%

28%

115%

28%

***%

6%

2%

0%

9%

40%

***%

0%

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
200 200
200 0 200
59,500 59,500
0
9,012 9,012
2,789 2,789
8,150 8,150
0
34,560 34,560
34,230 34,230
0
3,910 3,910
1,845 1,845
1,495 1,495
1,402 1,402
5,302 5,302
1,520 1,520
450 450
550 550
1,580 1,580
1,800 1,800
650 650
625 625

103%
0%
Efaiaiaal}

*****%

109%

0%

39%

91%

0%

109%

220%

268%

2417%

12624%

141%

180%

147%

243%

90%

*****%

100%



07/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
15:12:24 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Page: 4 of 20
Report ID: B240

*****%

0%

0%

0%

105%

100%

191%

0%

233%

57%

*****%

90%

105%

*****%

104%

101%

240%

0%

165%

4%

Current %

———————————————— Actuals ---------------—- Budget Exp.

Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17
320 Printing and reproduction s 10 O% 200 200 200%

325 Professional svcs - Accou 585 2,500 0%
326 Professional svcs - Engin 41 2,676 0 0%
327 Professional svcs - Legal 2,790 4,650 0 0%
328 Insurance - prop and liab 7,784 2,219 2,207 0 ***y
330 Contract labor 1,878 3,818 0 0%
335 Meals - Reimbursement 132 84 60 500 12%
340 Meetings and conferences 750 0%
345 Mileage expense reimburse 66 350 0%
350 Repairs and maint - compu 888 397 0 0%
351 Repairs and maint - equip 4,012 4,526 40 1,500 3%
352 Repairs and maint - struc 405 259 350 0%
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr 172 646 0 0%
354 Repairs and maint - vehic 5,760 8,627 864 9,500 9%
370 Dispatch services 5,340 6,414 6,775 0%
375 Internet expenses 122 54 3 0 ***0
380 Utilities - alarm service 63 18 285 0%
381 Utilities - electric 2,726 1,585 20 1,850 1%
382 Utilities - propane 146 164 250 0%
383 Utilities - trash 19 0 0%
385 Dues and subscriptions 5,013 1,627 1,050 1,975 53%
386 Education and training 1,967 401 293 11,526 3%
387 Education and training: T 2,976 0%

388 Education and training: C 260 675 0%

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

200 200

1,600 1,600
2,800 2,800

0

0

0

525 525

750 750

670 670

0

3,500 3,500

200 200

350 350

8,545 8,545
7,110 7,110

300 300

295 295

1,875 1,875

600 600

0

3,250 3,250

500 500

3,000 3,000

745 745

101%

110%
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20

FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Account Object

400

405

410

415

440

450

455

456

465

470

475

485

490

495

500

503

505

514

530

710

715

Advertising and public no
LAFCO Allocations
Community Outreach
Supplies

Software

Office Supplies

Office Equipment

Vehicle Replacement Fund
EMS supplies

Fire Safety Gear & Equipm
VFF Assistance Grant

Cell phones, radios and p
Communication equipment
Computer supplies and upg
Fuel expense
Small tools and equipment
Uniform expense

Capital Outlay

Weed Abatement Costs

Fire Training Gounds

Fire Sprinklers - Undergr
Fire hydrant replacement
County hazmat dues

Licenses, permits and fee

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

——————— Actuals
14-15 15-16

50 88
395 467
907 395
3 22
1,178 579
-44 463
2,681 1,744
1,704 1,815
28,778 4,214
14,269
763 713
2,414 3,189
13 28
5,194 5,089
1,097 394
1,749 4,698
4,160
2,160 2,734
2,272 1,895

207
143,750
1,000 2,000
696 54

2017 -

2018

Current
Budget
16-17

30,000
341 2,500

10,600

15,050
269 6,500
1,500

4,610

2,810

2,900

2,000

13 350

%
Exp.-
16-17

0%
0%
FHFHY
0%
0%
14%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
4%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

4%

Page: 5 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

1,025 1,025

0

975 975

0

0

175 175

150 150
17,500 17,500
2,785 2,785
4,995 4,995

0

750 750

5,000 5,000

0

6,515 6,515

500 500

4,600 4,600

0

2,900 2,900
2,500 2,500

0

0

2,000 2,000

775 775

0%

0%

*****%

*****%

58%

111%

A7%

0%

*****%

33%

0%

100%

33%

100%

0%

103%

86%

0%

0%

100%

221%



07/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 6 of 20
15:12:24 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

20 FIRE PROTECTION DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ---------------—- Budget Exp. Budget Changes  Budget Budget

Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
820 Fireworks Clean Up 1,200 1,00 1,000 0% 1,00 1,000  100%
900 Misc -23,524 336 0 0% 0 0%
905 Transfer out 16,775 0% 50,250 50,250  300%
915 Returned Checks 81 0 0% 0 0%
920 Credit Card Service Fees 278 47 300 O% 0 0%
925 Bank service charges 832 777 0O 0% 0 0%
930 Interest Fees 15 0 0% 0 0%
960 Property tax expense 142 721 735 0% 775 775 105%
990 Property Tax Revenue -216,477 0 0% 0 0%
999 Fire Impact fees 10,000 0% 10,000 10,000 100%
Account: -97,903 356,088 25,142 374,958 7% 321,355 0 321,355 86%

62500 Fire Hydrants

326 Professional svcs - Engin 1,446 2,744 0% 0 0%
Account: 1,446 2,744 0% 0 0 0 0%

Fund: -97,903 357,534 25,142 378,089 7% 321,555 0 321,555 85%
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15:12:24

30

LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Account Object

63000
105

110

115

120

130

135

140

155

160

165

205

210

215

225

305

310

320

325

326

327

328

330

340

Lighting
Salaries and Wages

Payroll tax expense
Payroll Expenses

Workers® Compensation
Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll Tax - FICA
Payroll Tax - Medicare
Payroll Tax - SUI

Payroll Tax - ETT

Payroll Tax - FUTA
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision
Retirement - PERS expense
Operations and maintenanc
Phone and fax expense
Printing and reproduction
Professional svcs - Accou
Professional svcs - Engin

Professional svcs - Legal

Transferred to FUND 10

Insurance - prop and liab

Transferred to FUND 10

Contract labor

Meetings and conferences

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

13-14 14-15

243
-811
45

16

30
1,013

24

727
1,127
87

31
585
41

2,281

745

-103

Actuals
15-16

329

2,363

221
87

54

84
494

33

1,791
222
237

41

130

4,284

2,219

3,818

2017 - 2018

16

33

2,207

Current
Budget
16-17

450
750
2,477
664
156

97

869
1,500
250
175
975

3,700

75

750

300

%

Prelim.

Exp. Budget

16-17

3%

0%

0%

0%

0%

2%

3%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

Fkk

0%

0%

0%

0%

***%

0%

0%

17-18

310

470

815

Page: 7 of 20

Report ID: B240

Budget
Changes

17-18

4,995
100
470
295
250

1,535
297
190

2,210
800
250
115

1,615

350

Final
Budget

17-18

310
470

815

4,995
100
470
295
250

1,535
297
190

2,210
800
250
115

1,615

350

102%

Fkedekok

104%

109%

0%

752%

64%

485%

Fkedekok

29%

102%

119%

109%

227%

22%

Fekedekok

153%

215%

0%

0%

0%

0%

117%
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30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

2017 - 2018

Current
Budget
16-17

%
Exp.-
16-17

Prelim.
Budget
17-18

Page: 8 of 20
Report ID: B240

Final
Budget
17-18

Budget
Changes
17-18

Mileage expense reimburse
Repairs and maint - compu
Repairs and maint - equip
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
375 Internet expenses
381 Utilities - electric
382 Utilities - propane
383 Utilities - trash
385 Dues and subscriptions
393 Advertising and public no

394 LAFCO Allocations

Transferred to FUND 10

400 Supplies

405 Software

410 Office Supplies

415 Office Equipment

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund

465 Cell phones, radios and p

475 Computer supplies and upg

485 Fuel expense

490 Small tools and equipment
500 Capital Outlay
514 Fire Sprinklers - Undergr
715 Licenses, permits and fee

900 Misc

———————————————— Actuals -------
13-14 14-15 15-16
12
472
663
183
35 30
15,156 12,628
56 42
-476
242
-200 11
395 467
3
910 533
=211 294
1,744
7 13
6
185
5,655
30
54
-449

500

12,500

0

13 0

0

0%

***%

1%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

Fkk

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

Fkk

0%

650
1,750
100

25,000

650
1,750
100

25,000

o o o o

1,780

1,780

6,525

75

6,525

75

350

350%

*****%

139%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

Fekedekok

0%

65%

Fekedekok

0%

0%

70%

0%

0%

0%

0%



07/22/16 SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Page: 9 of 20
15:12:24 Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals Report ID: B240
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

30 LIGHTING DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
905 Transfer out 300 o o o
915 Returned Checks 3 0 0% 0 0%
925 Bank service charges -8 0O 0% 0 0%
930 Interest Fees 15 0 0% 0 0%
960 Property tax expense 20 85 0 0% 0 0%
990 Property Tax Revenue -61,356 0 0% 0 0%
Account: -23,095 45,430 2,750 68,937 4% 62,247 0 62,247 90%

Fund: -23,095 45,430 2,750 68,937 4% 62,247 0 62,247 90%
%
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15:12:24

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

64000
104

105

106

107

108

109

110

115

120

130

135

140

155

160

165

205

210

215

225

305

310

315

320

324

Sanitary
Paid Time Off

Salaries and Wages
Vacation Used
Overtime

Sick Leave Used
Stand-by Hours
Payroll tax expense
Payroll Expenses

Workers® Compensation

Payroll Tax - Fed W/H
Payroll Tax - FICA
Payroll Tax - Medicare
Payroll Tax - SUI
Payroll Tax - ETT
Payroll Tax - FUTA
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision

Retirement - PERS expense
Operations and maintenanc
Phone and fax expense

Postage, shipping and fre
Printing and reproduction

Professional Svcs- Consul

———————————————— Actuals -------
13-14 14-15 15-16
208 208
96,990 120,233
432 759
1,860 1,525
225 167
858 735
-2,801
909
9,639 7,000
-3,245
696 3,025
514 1,760
62 615
21 91
1,010 1,053
12,922 8,682
372 822
54 125
9,667 8,625
9,486 3,631
1,421 1,552
2,089 1,970
125 279

2017 - 2018

Current
—————————— Budget
16-17 16-17

0

11,358 109,900

0

0

0

0

0

0

6,750

27,792

326 5,235

164 2,061

19 783

11 9,018

22 2,780

682 5,150

57 990

9 300

630 7,795

44 3,500

210 0

2,108

400

1,000

%
Exp.-
16-17
0%
10%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
6%
8%
2%
0%
1%
13%
6%
3%
8%
1%
FHAY
0%
0%

0%

Page: 10 of 20
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
0
152,820 152,820
0
0
0
0
1,865 1,865
4,856 4,856
9,935 9,935
0
0
0
0
0
0
18,650 18,650
1,200 1,200
400 400
15,375 15,375
5,200 5,200
1,230 1,230
1,950 1,950
600 600
1,000 1,000

% Old
Budget
17-18
0%
139%
0%
0%
0%
0%
FRERRY,

Fkedekok

147%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%
0%

362%

121%

133%

197%

149%

FHREEEY
93%
150%

100%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
2017 - 2018

For the Year:

Current
Budget
16-17

%
Exp.-
16-17

Page: 11 of 20
Report ID: B240

% old
Budget
17-18

325 Professional svcs - Accou
326 Professional svcs - Engin

327 Professional svcs - Legal
Transferred to FUND 10

328 Insurance - prop and liab
Transferred to Fund 10

330 Contract labor

340 Meetings and conferences
345 Mileage expense reimburse
350 Repairs and maint - compu
351 Repairs and maint - equip
352 Repairs and maint - struc
353 Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
354 Repairs and maint - vehic

355

358

359

WW - Testing & Supplies
Testing & Supplies-SLT We

Testing & Supplies-Other

375 Internet expenses

380 Utilities - alarm service
381 Utilities - electric

382 Utilities - propane

383 Utilities - trash

385

386

393

Dues and subscriptions
Education and training

Advertising and public no

——————— Actuals -------
14-15 15-16

2,340
9,321 9,006
11,969 19,513
5,897 8,840
10,900 4,698

488
158 258
966 764
947 1,594

89
1,309 263
51 470
2,422 4,749

81

-39
315 168
906 767
59,464 55,298
281 309
-1,588 567
2,455 574
395
75 45

91

8,827

366

14

5,527

48

500

200

7,000

925
3,700
1,500

3,750

1,125
57,950
350
625
1,850
1,250

100

Fkk

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

24%

0%

0%

0%

***%

0%

10%

0%

8%

0%

0%

0%

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18
2,625 2,625
9,000 9,000
0
0
0
570 570
300 300
0
7,500 7,500
2,150 2,150
5,950 5,950
0
4,650 4,650
0
0
550 550
1,275 1,275
54,750 54,750
685 685
675 675
1,985 1,985
1,250 1,250
300 300

0%

0%

114%

150%

0%

107%

232%

161%

0%

124%

0%

0%

*****%

113%

94%

196%

108%

107%

100%

300%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object 13-14

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
2017 - 2018

For the Year:

Current
Budget
16-17

%
Exp.-
16-17

Prelim.
Budget
17-18

Repor

Budget
Changes
17-18

Page: 12 of 20
t ID: B240

Final
Budget
17-18

394 LAFCO Allocations
Transferred to FUND 10

395 Community Outreach

400 Supplies

405 Software

410 Office Supplies

415 Office Equipment

420 Equipt. & Supplies

440 Vehicle Replacement Fund
450 EMS supplies

459 Scada

465 Cell phones, radios and p
470 Communication equipment
475 Computer supplies and upg
482 Chemicals-Well #4

485 Fuel expense

490 Small tools and equipment
495 Uniform expense

498 Sales Tax Paid

500 Capital Outlay

514 Fire Sprinklers - Undergr
535 Water Lines Repairs

545 Sewer System Mngmt Plan (
550 Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt

553 Manholes and Valve Raisin

1,450

——————— Actuals -------
14-15 15-16

1,578 1,869
163

2,782
3,564 2,133
438 1,307
214 1,889
8,869 6,910

293
40,165
577 477
6

948
3,364 2,338
693 647
97 458
107
15,891

177
438

1,930

961

36

108

629

1,000

525

3,175
675

550

2,000

0%

0%

0%

Fkk

0%

0%

0%

0%

11%

0%

0%

0%

0%

20%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

250

710

710

0

700

17,000

700
17,000

0

1,000
625

525

1,000
625

525

3,525
300

500

3,525
300

500

Fkedekok

0%

0%

Fkedekok

0%

25%

Fkedekok

0%

100%

Fekedekok

100%

0%

0%

111%

44%

91%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year:

%
Exp.-
16-17

Page: 13 of 20

Report ID: B240

570

581

582

583

585

705

715

800

805

900

905

908

910

911

915

920

925

930

960

990

16th Street Sewer Replace
Verde Place Sewer

Sewer Line Repairs
Repairs, Maint. and Video
WWTP Expansion

WWTP Plant Maintenance
WWTP Drying Pond Maintena
Sludge Removal Project
Waste Discharge Fees/Perm
Licenses, permits and fee
Deposit/ Liabilities
Refundable Water & Hydran
Misc

Transfer out

Cash Over/ Cash Short

Tax Penalties & Late Fees
Finance Charges/Late Fees
Returned Checks

Credit Card Service Fees
Bank service charges
Interest Fees

Property tax expense
Property Tax Revenue

Account:

1,531

Actuals --———-—---
14-15 15-16
176,830 9,081
74,332
171
7,800 9,267
1,549
10,785 9,671
170 500
11,358
17,017
2,427 20,502
-1,023 108
6
-4,082
10 10
2
32
39
390 47
-32
59
151 79
-35,247
528,914 409,284

2017 - 2018

Current
———————— Budget
16-17

0

0

0

9,975

0

17,524 9,000

0

165 1,250

25,000

929 2,500

0

28 0

0

40,667

0

0

0

0

350

0

0

150

0

47,824 371,504

0%

0%

195%

0%

13%

0%

37%

0%

***%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

13%

Prelim. Budget Final
Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

0

0

0

7,500 7,500

0

13,750 13,750

0

2,580 2,580
25,625 25,625
2,565 2,565

0

0

0

109,000 109,000

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

495,451 0 495,451

75%

0%

153%

0%

206%

103%

103%

0%

0%

0%

268%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

133%
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40 WASTEWATER/SANITARY DEPARTMENT

Account Object 13-14

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Report ID: B240

Budget
Changes
17-18

Page: 14 of 20

Final
Budget
17-18

65000 Water
315 Postage, shipping and fre

385 Dues and subscriptions

Account:

Fund: 1,531

Current %  Prelim.
—————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget
14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18
416 0 0%
81 0 0%
497 0 ***0% 0
529,411 409,284 47,824 371,504 13% 495,451

% old

Budget

17-18
0 0%
0 0%
0 0%

0 495,451  133%

%
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
2017 - 2018

For the Year:

Current
Budget
16-17

%
Exp.-
16-17

Page: 15 of 20
Report ID: B240

% old
Budget
17-18

60505
353

61000
380

62000
315

64000
459

65000
104

105

106

107

108

109

110

115

120

130

135

140

155

———————————————— Actuals -------
Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16

Repairs & Maintenance - Infrastructure
Repairs & Maint- Infrastr

Account:
Administration
Utilities - alarm service

Account:
Fire
Postage, shipping and fre

Account:
Sanitary
Scada

Account:
Water
Paid Time Off 208 208
Salaries and Wages 110,300 135,924
Vacation Used 492 284
Overtime 917 1,179
Sick Leave Used 149 167
Stand-by Hours 857 737
Payroll tax expense -2,011
Payroll Expenses 909
Workers® Compensation 2,595 7,007
Payroll Tax - Fed W/H -3,245
Payroll Tax - FICA 696 3,030
Payroll Tax - Medicare 543 1,973
Payroll Tax - SUI 62 671
Payroll Tax - ETT 23 106

160

11,163

337
161
19

11

3,000

3,000

825

825

750

750

1,000

1,000

0
109,900
0
0
0
0

25,000

6,750
27,792
6,235
2,062
883

11,000

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

10%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

5%

8%

2%

0%

Prelim. Budget Final

Budget Changes Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18

3,200 3,200

3,200 0 3,200

910 910

910 0 910

810 810

810 0 810

0

0 0 0

0

158,955 158,955

0

0

0

0

27,500 27,500

1,910 1,910

8,400 8,400

0

0

0

0

0

107%

107%

110%

110%

108%

108%

0%

0%

0%

145%

0%

0%

0%

0%

110%

Fekedekok

124%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Page: 16 of 20
Report ID: B240

215

225

305

310

315

320

325

326

327

Payroll Tax - FUTA
Insurance - Health
Insurance - Dental
Insurance - Vision
Retirement - PERS expense
Operations and maintenanc
Phone and fax expense
Postage, shipping and fre
Printing and reproduction
Professional svcs - Accou
Professional svcs - Engin

Professional svcs - Legal

Transferred to FUND 10

328

Insurance - prop and liab

Transferred to FUND 10

330

335

340

345

350

351

352

353

354

355

Contract labor

Meals - Reimbursement
Meetings and conferences
Mileage expense reimburse
Repairs and maint - compu
Repairs and maint - equip
Repairs and maint - struc
Repairs & Maint- Infrastr
Repairs and maint - vehic

WW - Testing & Supplies

Current %
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp.
13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17
1,018 1,149 22 0 ***Y
13,069 10,396 631 6,150 10%
380 950 54 930 6%
55 145 9 300 3%
9,743 9,791 588 8,755 7%
10,997 5,069 130 4,500 3%
1,880 2,076 170 0 ***0%
2,505 1,938 2,108 0%
381 506 575 0%
2,340 2,500 0%
11,570 1,950 3,500 0%
30,375 71,983 2,229 0 ***0%
7,120 8,840 8,827 0 ***Y
-63 4,530 0 0%
31 0 0%
474 750 0%
387 291 300 O%
971 764 0 0%
6,396 2,957 2,000 0%
405 972 1,000 0%
306 21,115 6,360 272 8,000 3%
51 589 366 1,500 24%
0 0%

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Budget Changes Budget Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

0 0%

15,650 15,650  254%
1,595 1,595 172%
750 750  250%
17,512 17,512 200%
5,100 5,100 113%
1,745 1,745 *****y
865 865 41%
645 645 112%
8,720 8,720  349%
9,800 9,800 280%
0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

825 825  110%
300 300  100%

0 0%

1,800 1,800 90%
0 0%

3,750 3,750 47%
3,500 3,500 233%
18,975 18,975 *****y
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50

WATER DEPARTMENT

Account Object

359

362

375

380

381

382

383

385

386

392

393

394

395

Testing & Supplies-Well #
Testing & Supplies-Well #
Testing & Supplies-SLT We

Testing & Supplies-Other

Cross-Connection Control
Internet expenses
Utilities - alarm service
Utilities - electric
Utilities - propane
Utilities - trash

Dues and subscriptions

Education and training
Cross connection Control
Advertising and public no
LAFCO Allocations

Community Outreach

Transferred to FUND 10

400

405

410

415

420

425

430

440

Supplies

Software

Office Supplies
Office Equipment
Equipt. & Supplies
Well #3 Rehab - Capital
Equipt & Supplies-Well #4

Vehicle Replacement Fund

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals

For the Year: 2017 - 2018

Current %
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp.
13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17
2,280 26,152 349 2,000 17%
2,029 1,205 338 2,000 17%
4,843 4,684 204 5,000 4%
7,522 7,167 678 7,800 9%
761 1,145 187 1,200 16%
314 168 14 0 ***Y
590 837 0 0%
31,796 28,050 3,068 31,000 10%
281 309 350 0%
-1,588 567 48 650 7%
2,884 6,883 6,875 0%
1,129 2,050 0%
0 0%
225 200 210 0%
1,578 1,869 0 0%
638 163 0 0%
2,782 322 0 0%
3,564 2,133 0 0%
438 2,108 36 0 ***Y
214 2,417 0 0%
8,869 7,097 8,000 0%
8,976 50,491 0 0%
253 1,196 0 0%
0 0%

Page: 17 of
Report ID: B240

Prelim. Budget Final % Old
Budget Changes Budget Budget
17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

975 975 81%
750 750 FxxExY,
870 870 ****x(
34,500 34,500 111%
725 725 207%
700 700  108%
1,895 1,895 28%
2,000 2,000 98%
950 950 ****x(
225 225 107%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

765 765 *****()

0 0%

1,000 1,000 13%
0 0%

0 0%

18,500 18,500 *****
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT
Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
——————————— Actuals ---------------—- Budget Exp. Budget Changes  Budget Budget

Account Object 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18

459 scada 160,643 108 1,000 11% 1,00 1,000  100%
465 Cell phones, radios and p 577 477 0 0% 400 400 *****
470 Communication equipment 100 0% 110 110 110%
475 Computer supplies and upg 6 0 0% 0 0%
480 Chemicals 307 6,550 0% 6,785 6,785  104%
481 Chemicals- Well #3 1,681 2,370 185 0 ***0% 0 0%
482 Chemicals-Well #4 1,922 1,134 975 0 ***0% 0 0%
483 Chemicals-SLT Well 219 344 0 ***0% 0 0%
485 Fuel expense 3,032 2,127 3,200 0% 5,780 5,780  181%
490 Small tools and equipment 739 671 500 0% 500 500 100%
495 Uniform expense 97 458 550 0% 1,000 1,000 182%
500 Capital Outlay 15,891 0 0% 0 0%
516 Water Projects Well 3 13,497 9,772 0O 0% 0 0%
517 Water Projects Well 4 479 0O 0% 0 0%
518 Water Projects SLT Well 3,780 0O 0% 0 0%
520 Water Main Valves Replace 3,965 4,250 0% 2,410 2,410 57%
525 Water meter replacement 13,678 7,793 3,421 23,000 15% 9,000 9,000 39%
530 Fire hydrant replacement 1,826 0 0% 0 0%
535 Water Lines Repairs 502 3,000 0% 5,000 5,000 167%
537 River Road Realignment 171 0 0% 0 0%
550 Reg. Salt & Nutrient Mgmt -1,894 0 0% 0 0%
553 Manholes and Valve Raisin 1,420 1,062 1,200 0% 1,500 1,500 125%
605 USDA Loan Payment 40,814 66,381 47,000 0% 67,000 67,000  143%

transfer for USDA Loan Payment

715 Licenses, permits and fee 10,909 -915 929 7,500 12% 7,945 7,945 106%
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50 WATER DEPARTMENT

Current %  Prelim. Budget Final % Old
———————————————— Actuals ----------------- Budget Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

Account Object 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 16-17 16-17 17-18 17-18 17-18 17-18
800 Deposit/ Liabilities 9 -4 o ow________ o o
805 Refundable Water & Hydran 305 3,248 0 0% 0 0%
905 Transfer out 40,667 0% 0 0%
908 Cash Over/ Cash Short 10 10 0 0% 0 0%
910 Tax Penalties & Late Fees 23 0 0% 0 0%
911 Finance Charges/Late Fees 16 0O 0% 0 0%
915 Returned Checks 39 0 0% 0 0%
920 Credit Card Service Fees 390 47 250 O% 0 0%
925 Bank service charges -40 45 0 0% 0 0%
930 Interest Fees 59 0 0% 0 0%
960 Property tax expense 121 100 0% 0 0%
Account: 306 401,760 709,917 35,873 438,492 8% 460,582 0 460,582 105%

Fund: 306 401,760 709,917 35,873 444,067 8% 465,502 0 465,502 105%
%
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60 SOLID WASTE DEPARTMENT

Account Object

SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Expenditure Budget Report -- MultiYear Actuals
For the Year:

——————————————— Actuals --——————-————————-

13-14 14-15 15-16

2017 - 2018

Current

16-17
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66000 SOLID WASTE
105 Salaries and Wages

110 Payroll tax expense

305 Operations and maintenanc
310 Phone and fax expense

325 Professional svcs - Accou
327 Professional svcs - Legal
340 Meetings and conferences
384 Trash Recepticles

386 Education and training
393 Advertising and public no
395 Community Outreach

Account:

Fund:

Grand Total:

28

6,642

4,758

799

12,227

12,227

1,837 821,045 1,680,283

0

4,436

1,408

1,515

250

250

275

8,134

8,134

1,542,275

Budget Final % Old
Exp. Budget Changes Budget Budget

17-18 17-18 17-18

0% 17,037 17,037 *****
0% 1,038 1,038 23%
0% 900 900 64%
0% 105 105 *****
0% 1,525 1,525 101%
0% 0 0%
0% 115 115 Fx***y
0% 0 0%
0% 125 125 50%
0% 500 500 200%
0% 275 275 100%
0% 21,620 0 21,620 266%
0% 21,620 0 21,620 266%
%

1,676,525 0 1,676,525



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2016-17 FISCAL YEAR FINAL BUDGET
AND APPROVING ONLY THE 2017-18 FISCAL YEAR PRELIMINARY BUDGET

WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under California Government Code 861000 et. seq. to provide
community services within the District’s service area, including water, lighting, solid waste,
sewer and fire protection services; and

WHEREAS, Government Code 861110 et. seq. establishes procedures for the adoption
of budgets for community services districts; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code 861110 et. seq. the Board of
Directors (“Directors”) of the District elects to approve a two (2) budget for 2016-17 and 2017-18
and adopt a one (1) year budget for the FY 2016-17 and hereby reserving adoption of the 2017-
18 budget for planning purposes until June 2017; and

WHEREAS, the District has published notice of this hearing adopting the District’s
budget pursuant to Government Code 86061 and §61110.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Directors of the District hereby
approves and adopts the 2016-17 Fiscal Year Budget as shown in Exhibit “A” with amendments
and adjustments as specified, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

On the motion of Director specifying amendments and adjustments as shown
in Exhibit “A”, Seconded by Director , and on the following roll call vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 29+ day of July, 2016.

John Green, Board President
San Miguel Community Services District

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager and Doug White, District General Counsel
Secretary to the Board of Directors



San Miguel Community Services District
Board of Directors

Staff Report

July 29, 2016 AGENDA ITEM: XI. 22

SUBJECT: Review and Discuss approvilRgsolution No 2016-2@&dopting the 2016-17 District
Annual Work Program and General Manager's Goalslsttict Improvement Plan

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the Board appré&e&solution 2016-26adopting the 2016-17 District
Annual Work Program and General Manager’'s Goalsigtriat Improvement Plan.

BACKGROUND:

In April, the Board reviewed GM performance prograsd determined that GM should prepare
a listing of GM Goals and a District Improvemena®l Along with these items, the Standing
Committees have been preparing their individual @dtee Work Programs for 2016-17 period.
These Work Programs, taken together, make up tHersa District 2016-17 Annual Work
Program, which is included as a part of this redortBoard action.

The purpose is to set priorities by Standing Corteed and the Board to list clear objectives
each annual period for administrative and operatigurposes. This Annual Work Program is
also intended to track and monitor progress througthe year.

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact associated with the dgseg an Annual Work Program.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the Board review and disepgsoving the proposed 2016-17 District
Annual Work Program in conjunction with General Mgar Goal and District Improvement
Plan.

PREPARED BY:
Darvell W. Gentry
General Manager

Attachment: Exhibit “ A” — 2016-17 Annual Work Ryam and Improvement Plan
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1)

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

Exhibit “A”
Revised by Finance & Budget Committee
2016-17 Work Program List

Review of District Capital Projects for FY 2016-aid FY 2017-18 budget preparation
beginning in March

Review of Master Facilities Plan, Current and Rrtgd—July to August
Review of current District Will Serve and Inspectifees. ALREADY COMPLETED

Conduct a 2016 Review and Assessment of VehideEguipment per District’s Vehicle
& Equipment Replacement Policy. Tentative schedMarch

Review of Final Energy Watch Audit for District Fiites Report—supplemental
review with 2016-17 budget consideration. Congaewith Board action in April

Conduct an annual site visit to all District faids with Staff and tied to SCADA system
installation and operation. Tentative Schedule—Niane

List andReview a 5-Year Fiscal Plan Objectives for Sustgjrdperations and
Revenues. LONG TERM, NO SCHEDULE

Complete &Review of Investment Portfolio and Capital ResdPadicies prior to FY
2017-18. 6 TO 8 MONTHS IN CALENDAR 2016.

Initiate and Review feasibility of rate increasesl aate stabilization measures for
water, wastewater and solid waste charges. LONBMENO SCHEDULE

Review and identify feasibility of implementing ABeconomic development and other
revenue opportunities. LONG TERM, NO SCHEDULE

Review and consider findings of property tax diseanents for any imbalance to the
District. IN PROCESS BY GENERAL COUNSEL

Establish 2016 Investment Policy and make recondaigons to Board—ALREADY
COMPLETED.

(continued on next page)
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1)

2)

3)

4)
5)

6)

7)
8)
9)
10)

11)

12)

Revised by Equipment & Facility Committee
2016 Work Program List and Ranking

Review of current District Will Serve and Inspectiees—ALREADY COMPLETED.

Conduct a 2016 Review and Assessment of VehicleEgmipment per District’s Vehicle
& Equipment Replacement Policy. Scheduled for AiguSeptember

Review a preliminary revision to District’s Disasireparedness Plan as it pertains to
equipment and facilities. Long-term. No schedule.

Conduct an annual site visits to all District faigis with Staff.
Review of SSMP and WWTP Loading Study Evaluation.

Review of District Master Plan of Facilities, Curteand Projected with District Staff and
District Engineer.

Review Energy Watch Audit Report for District Faetls -ALREADY COMPLETED.
Review of Operating Permit Requirements for WWTRragions and equipment.
Investigate potential new fire station locationdg/an WWTP--UNDERWAY

Prepare a Master Plan for Fire Protection operation

Investigate feasibility of implementing AB 2 redéyement activities and other revenue
opportunities related to District facilities.

Review street lighting atlas information and loaKeasibility of expanding solid waste
activities and/or programs.

(continued on next page)
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1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Organization & Personnel Committee
2016 Work Program List as revised July 8 2016

Discuss Continuing District Engineer Services—Cagtgd July 2016

Review of GM Strategy plan for operations and penance measurement metrics—In
progress, scheduled for July Board meeting

Review ofDistrict Records Retention Policy—In development

Review of Board of Directors Handbook on Board sulguidelines and practices for
conflict of interest, board values and ethicsesand responsibilities

Review of District Master Plan of facilities, Cunteand Projected with District Staff
and District Engineer

Review preliminary District Disaster Preparednéelss Rs it pertains to organization
and personnel needs

Conduct annual site visits to all District fac#is with Staff— Scheduled for January

Consider a review of Draft District Strategic Plan

HHHH
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EXHIBIT “A”

2016-17 COMPREHENSIVE DISTRICT WORK PROGRAM AND IMP ROVEMENT
PLAN

Each Standing Committee was asked to prepare ammuklprogram objectives based on 2016-
17 period, the following is offered for Board of rBctors approval of the 2016-17 District
Annual Work Program. The Annual Work Program psea: identify Board priorities based
on Standing Committee work tasks; establish a oegi-defined work program for District
Staff; to set implement targets for the specificigek of time; and also used for monitoring and
tracking progress and improvement.

The individual Committee work programs, as approbgdBoard action, shall become the 2016-
17 District Annual Work Program and are listed as:

Finance & Budget Committee

1) Review of District Capital Projects for FY 2016-aid FY 2017-18 budget preparation.
March 2016 No Capital Projects proposed for FY 206-17 except for grant funded
projects that will be based on specific grant fundd projects that can be scheduled.

2) Conduct a 2016 Review and Assessment of VehicleEguipment per District’s Vehicle
& Equipment Replacement PoliciRescheduled for August-September 2016

3) Review of Master Facilities Plan, Current and Ectgd.September2016

4) Conduct an annual site visit to all District fétaéls with Staff. December — January
2017
5) Review of current District Will Serve and Inspectiiees.Completed

6) Review of Final Energy Watch Audit for District Riattes Report. Completed

7) List and Review a 5-Year Fiscal Plan Objectives for SustajniOperations and
RevenuesJanuary—March 2017

8) Complete aReview of Investment Portfolio and Capital ReseRadicies prior to FY
2017-18.6 months or more for completing a review.

9) Initiate and Review feasibility of rate increasesd arate stabilization measures for
water, wastewater and solid waste charges.

10) Review and consider the feasibility of implementiA@@ 2 economic development
opportunitiesPending
Pagel of 5
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11)

12)

Review and consider findings of property tax disieanents for any imbalance to the
District. Underway and Ongoing with District General Counsehssistance.

Establish 2016 Investment Policy and make reconaaigons to BoardWork Task
Completed by Board action February 25 2016.This is annual ongoing item each
calendar year.

Organization & Personnel Committee

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Review and discuss District Engineer services.ly(Jinitial review completed. Item
goes back to Committee prior to any Board actionroagenda placement.

Review of General Manager improvement plan for apens and administration with
performance measurement metr{@ugust)

Review and update of District Records Retentiondyo{December — January)

Review of Board of Directors Handbook on Board Rul&uidelines and Practices
for conflict of interest, Board Roles, Respongiig, Values and EthicfAugust —
September)

Review of District Master Plan of Facilities, Curteand Projected with District Staff
and District EngineeDecember-January)

Review of Preliminary District Disaster Preparedn®&an as related to organization
and personne(January — February)

Conduct annual site visits to all District facii with StafflJanuary 2017)

Equipment & Facilities Committee

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Review of current District Will Serve and Inspectii@es. Completed by Board Action
on March 24, 2016.

Conduct a 2016 Review and Assessment of VehicleEgmmipment per District’s Vehicle
& Equipment Replacement Policy.

Review a preliminary revision to District’s Disasireparedness Plan as it pertains to
equipment and facilities.

Conduct an annual site visits to all District faigis with Staff. (December — January)

Review of SSMP and WWTP Loading Study Evaluatibnading Study Completed
with review by Board on April 28, 2016.

Page? of 5
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6) Review of District Master Plan of Facilities, Curteand Projected with District Staff and
District Engineer.

7) Review of Final Energy Watch Audit for District Rlttes Report. Completed by
Board review on April 28, 2016.

8) Review of Operating Permit Requirements for WWTRragions and equipment.
(October — November)

9) Conduct an investigation of potential new fire isiaiocations Committee initial
review completed March 17 2016.

10) Prepare a Master Plan for Fire Protection operati{fRebruary — March 2017)
11) Investigate feasibility of implementing AB 2 redéyement activities for District.

12) Review street lighting atlas information and lodKesasibility of expanding solid waste
activities and/or programgAugust-September)

All of these listed work tasks make up the 2016B13trict Annual Work Program that is based
on a Fiscal Year rather than a calendar year. pEmrmance metrics apply to the results of
each Committee’s annual work tasks as listed agoldwy Board action. The performance
metrics will include a point system used for deti@ing achievement results.

Individual Committee Work Tasks Must Completed by Board Agenda Action or by
Recognition by the Committee of Committee Work Progam list completion:

Work Program Completion Percent Performance Points Awarded
0% to 25% 0 up to 10 points
26% to 50% 11 to 25 points
51% to 75% 26 to 50 points
76% to 100% 51 to 100 points

General Manager shall be scored a minimum awaréi0operformance points in order for a
General Manager request that the Board considemg@ensation increase.

A mid-fiscal year review of Annual Work Program conpletion shall be reviewed and
discussed by the Board at a scheduled Regular BoaMeeting in February 2017.

(continued on next page)
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GENERAL MANAGER’S DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR 201 6-17
ADMINISTRATION AND OPERATIONS

COMMUNICATIONS:

CONCERN—EnNhancing relationship between the Board and GEN&amaager, particularly
communications and feedbacks between GM and Board.

IMPROVEMENT ACTION(S)

* Recognize that General Manager works for entirer@oaot individual Board Members
by re-affirming Board rules and protocols;

« Act immediately on Regular or Special Board Meetiojow-ups via email, special
report, correspondence or phone call;

- Establish and recognize the General Manager anddBdambers as partners in policy-
making and achieving Board annual work programsgarads;

« Recognize that the General Manager is the day-yoegarational administrator/manager
to carry out goals and to assure completion of wadks by GM and other District
employees;

« Establish long-term Board strategic priorities agwhls for the District to focus and
legitimize the work of District General Manager ahd staff;

« Share with the Board Members, as well as Generah€al, the content of any significant
discussions with an interest group or individuattis related to a matter or issue of
importance to the Board or the community;

« Establish, as an entity, a protocol of behaviot ttees not surprise the General Manager
any more than the General Manager should neveriserjhe Board Members; and

* Build a communications structure between Board @ederal Manager thatCreates
strategic alignment, is consistentwith top down messaging and communication;
Eliminates confusionby sticking to facts and merits of an issue or eraistablishes
protocols for clear and precise communication between GenerabliEmand Board.

FINANCIAL REPORTING
CONCERN—Providing Clear and Consistent Financial Reportorgransparency and
accountability.

IMPROVEMENT ACTION(S)

» Simplify financial reporting and transparency usiigck Mountain System (BMS)
reporting and monitoring tools available;

* Add staffing resources to allow cross-training aedelopment of staffing capable of
using Black Mountain accounting and utility billisgstems;

» Broaden understanding of BMS reporting capabiliaesl advise Finance & Budget
Committee of findings for possible use by Commitied Board in financial
reporting and auditing;

 Employ an Committee and Board follow-up procedurat fprovides short response
times to questions or concerns;

Paged of 5
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Improve | T system security, equipment and capgbidased on system assessment
and equipment improvements; and

Develop a 5-year Fiscal Master Plan that employategic principles that can
enhance revenues, maximizes District resources statoilizes rate structures for
services.

ADMINISTRATIVE

CONCERN—Improving Professionalism, Capability and Accouiltgbat Board and at

District Staff levels.

IMPROVEMENT ACTION(s)

Establish a Professional Development plan that tifiem and employs specific
professional training for District staffing for jobertification training, customer
services, working with the public and engages Risamployees in Board’s adopted
strategic goals and objectives.

Perform a District Operational/Organizational Auditsing a % party
contractor/consultant.

Establish clear and precise communication protooeta/een staff, General Manager
and Board by using the criteria of) Don't try to "go around" the General Manager
and/or Board Members or allow Board Members to &gound” the Manager to
influence a Board Member about the implementatibra gpersonal or individual
agenda or to get a desired acti@y,Don’t act as a "lone ranger.” Work with the
Board, General Manager and Other District staffl¢cide direction, take action, and
make a positive impacB) Don't criticize other agency personnel in pubQuestion
policies or programs, but do not criticize stafbpke including the General Manager
or other employees; and

Establish protocols for mutual respect of the poisg# and roles of Board Members,
General Manager and District staff. For exampdeognize that the agency’s staff
work for the General Manager and report to the Gdranager, not the Board.
Develop a long-range table of organization for feststaffing based position skill
sets and functions, current and future;

Build a cohesive District team based on principdesl practices that recognizes:
Uniqueness of SMCSD’s scale and size of operatidms; multiplicity of tasks
performed; and not overly bureaucratic for its agpiens and services; Creates
alignment with Board, General Manager to build andintain highly effective
performance levels and does not cause confusionta@welack of clarity or mis-
understanding with or about Board goals and ohjestiDevelops and uses principles
of cohesive teams that builds trust, shields politicsmf professional staff, and
increase efficiency and reduces mistakes/errordalts one another accountable
for behaviors and actions

HiHH
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GENERAL MANAGER GOALS —2016-17

OPERATIONAL AND CAPITAL PROJECTS:

Submit grant funding proposal for WWTP facility improvements/expansion to State
Office of Technical Assistance.

Submit funding proposa for WWTP aerator motor replacement.

Prepare and Complete 1% Cycle of Vehicle Replacement Evaluation and Assessment.
Develop an RFP for Completing Fire Station improvements.

Submit grant application for funding of water and sewer line replacement project.
Complete upgrade of District computer equipment and system upgrades

Investigate feasibility of grant funding for organic/food waste recycling for energy
generation and improvement of WWTP waste treatment plant operations.

Develop a 5-year fiscal strategic plan for Board and Committee consideration/action.
Develop and distribute an RFP for District Engineering Services.

Prepare and Develop a District Emergency Preparedness/Action Plan for Board.

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Develop anew Water Code for Board and Committee consideration/action.

Compl ete the Draft Water Conservation Ordinance and implement per Board action.
Complete a comprehensive revision to District Records Retention Palicy.

Developing environmental regulation compliance policy and regulations.

Identify & Use additional training opportunities for Board Members and District Staff
and perform a District Organizational/Operational Assessment using a contractor to

identify areas of critical strengths and weakness.

Develop Communications Protocols for Board-General Manager level action/monitoring.
Complete PERB process.

Page1of 1
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RESOLUTION NO. 2016-26

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SAN MIGUEL COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2016-17 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAM, GENERAL
MANAGER GOALS AND DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the San Miguel Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under California Government Code 861000 et. seq. to provide
community services within the District’s service area, including water, lighting, solid waste,
sewer and fire protection services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (“Directors”) has determined the importance of
establishing clarity and focus of a District Improvement Plan for Operations, Projects and
Administrative actions as well as a District Annual Work Program and General Manager Goals
for 2016-17; and

WHEREAS, the Directors desired to establish and adopt a District Improvement Plan for
Operations, Projects and Administrative actions as well as specific Standing Committee Annual
Work Programs and General Manager Goals for 2016-17 to set priorities, eliminate confusion
and reduce miscommunication as well as set a course for future decision making and District
staff performance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Directors of the District hereby
approves and adopts the 2016-17 District Improvement Plan for Operations, Projects and
Administrative, District Annual Work Program and General Manager Goals as shown in Exhibit
“A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

On the motion of Director approve and adopt the 2016-17 District
Improvement Plan, District Annual Work Program_as shown in Exhibit “A”, Seconded by Director
, and on the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAINING:

(continued on next page)
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The foregoing Resolution is hereby passed and adopted this 29 day of July, 2016.

John Green, Board President
San Miguel Community Services District

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Darrell W. Gentry, General Manager and Doug White, District General Counsel
Secretary to the Board of Directors
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